Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic Fisheries Co., Ltd.

Financial Report for half year 2024



Financial Report

I. Audit Report

Has the semi-annual report been audited
o Yes M No

The company's semi-annual financial report has not been audited.

II. Financial Statements

The monetary unit of the financial statements in the financial notes is: RMB

1.Consolidated balance sheet

Prepared by: Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic Fisheries Co., Ltd.
June 30, 2024

UnittRMB

Item Closing balance Opening balance

Current assets:

Monetary funds 187,805,181.72 262,127,423.03

Settlement provisions

Lending funds

Trading financial assets

Derivative financial assets

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable 61,382,196.41 48,424,004.91

Accounts receivable financing

Prepayments 26,705,276.00 26,126,976.75

Premium receivable

Accounts receivable reinsurance

Reinsurance contract reserve receivable

Other receivables 10,272,036.60 6,596,879.89

Including: Interest receivable

Dividends receivable

Buying back the sale of financial assets

Inventory 521,250,187.25 495,699,535.13

Including: data resources

Contract assets

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets maturing within one




year

Other current assets

8,875,628.27

14,384,969. 64

Total current assets

816,290,506.25

853,359,789.35

Non-current assets:

Issuance of loans and advances

Debt investment

Other debt investments

Long-term receivables

Long-term equity investment

1,075,192.30

1,414,031.32

Other equity instrument investments

Other non-current financial assets

Investment real estate

26,793,741.05

27.456,779.39

Fixed assets

1,026,031,712.36

1,019,386,437.83

Construction in progress

58,721,777.22

65,288,052.12

Productive biological assets

Oil and gas assets

Right of use assets

46,088.52

91,606.72

Intangible assets

60,177,618.51

60,956,382.69

Including: data resources

Development expenditure

Including: data resources

Goodwill
Long-term deferred expenses 6,336,164.53 3,354,279.19
Deferred tax assets 1,385,934.20 1,425,048.80

Other non-current assets

21,433,284.59

15,402,660.37

Total non-current assets

1,202,001,513.28

1,194,775,278.43

Total assets

2,018,292,019.53

2,048,135,067.78

Current liabilities :

Short-term loans

69,988,305.82

58,011,311.42

Borrowing from the Central Bank

Borrowing funds

Trading financial liabilities

Derivative financial liabilities

Notes payable 22,505,051.00 35,000,000.00
Accounts payable 106,209,032.22 89,326,349.08
Advance payment 1,881,849.82 1,776,439.64
Contract liabilities 17,245,768.14 29,481,400.42

Financial assets sold for repurchase

Deposit taking and interbank deposits

Acting trading securities

Acting underwriting securities

Employee compensation payable

60,512,057.74

63,219,358.85

Taxes and fees payable

2,693,555.08

5,665,448.27




Other payables

20,445,473.48

19,578,219.96

Including: Interest payable

Dividends payable 1,616,659.01 1,616,659.01
Handling fees and commissions payable

Accounts payable reinsurance

Held for sale liabilities

Non-current liabilities maturing within 10,779.833.34 8.837.283.90
one year

Other current liabilities 22,032.89 6,256.07
Total current liabilities 312,282,959.53 310,902,067.61

Non-current liabilities:

Insurance contract reserves

Long-term loans

388,012,537.15

390,665,507.16

Bonds payable

Including: Preferred stock

Perpetual bonds

Lease liabilities

Long-term accounts payable

Long-term employee compensation
payable

539,095.80

543,215.85

Estimated labilities

Deferred income 51,161,432.48 51,980,968.73
Deferred tax liability 2,401,665.08 2,476,855.62
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current labilities 442,714,730.51 445,666,547.36
Total liabilities 754,997,690.04 756,568,614.97

Owner's equity:

Capital stock

266,071,320.00

266,071,320.00

Other equity instruments

Including: Preferred stock

Perpetual bonds

Capital reserve 295,620,272.02 295,620,272.02
Less: Treasury stock
Other comprehensive income -2,045,384.35 -3,370,081.48
Special reserves 71,221.58 1,572.48
Surplus reserves 21,908,064.19 21,908,064.19

General risk provision

Undistributed profits

431,789,927.60

449,363,748.93

Total owner's equity attributable to the
parent company

1,013,415,421.04

1,029,594,896.14

Minority shareholders' equity 249,878,908.45 261,971,556.67
Total owner's equity 1,263,294,329.49 1,291,566,452.81
Total liabilities and owner's equity 2,018,292,019.53 2,048,135,067.78

Legal representative: Wang Huan, Personin charge of accounting work: Fu Chuanhai, Person in charge of accounting agency: Lei

Lixin




2. Balance sheet of the parent company

Unit:RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Current assets:

Monetary funds

31,057,612.28

44,741,230.62

Trading financial assets

Derivative financial assets

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable 11,397,456.14 4435,572.18
Accounts receivable financing

Prepayments 9,452,524.56 8,580,637.18
Other receivables 204,654,086.63 198,681,271.55

Including: Interest receivable

Dividends receivable

79,137,061.83

79,137,061.83

Inventory

113,639,316.72

114,734,732.97

Including: data resources

Contract assets

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets maturing within one
year

Other current assets

1,347,853.33

1,246,348.88

Total current assets

371,548,849.66

372,419,793.38

Non-current assets:

Debt investment

Other debt investments

Long-term receivables

3,610,495.51

3,364,469.81

Long-term equity investment

328,189,455.23

328,189,455.23

Other equity instrument investments

Other non-current financial assets

Investment real estate

26,793,741.05

27.456,779.39

Fixed assets

497,691,663.30

478,978,332.36

Construction in progress

22,793,103.19

Productive biological assets

Oil and gas assets

Right of use assets

Intangible assets

30,399.79

63,265.27

Including: data resources

Development expenditure

Including: data resources

Goodwill




Long-term deferred expenses

1,844,178.03

1,943,863.35

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total non-current asset

858,159,932.91

862,789.268.60

Total assets

1,229,708,782.57

1,235,209,061.98

Current liabilities :

Short-term loans

20,000,000.00

Trading financial liabilities

Derivative financial Labilities

Notes payable

Accounts payable

29,851,782.70

20,928,446.50

Advance receipts

1,881,849.82

1,776,439.64

Contract labilities

10,156,591.15

15,236,924.77

Employee compensation payable

29,531,423.18

23,238,500.79

Taxes and fees payable 353,603.62 1,048,588.31
Other payables 175,312,491.86 194,456,754.42
Including: Interest payable
Dividends payable
Held for sale liabilities
Non-current labilities maturing within 10.779.833.34 8.837.283.90

one year

Other current labilities

Total current liabilities

277,867,575.67

265,522,938.33

Non-current labilities :

Long-term loans

388,612,537.15

390,665,507.16

Bonds payable

Including: Preferred stock

Perpetual bonds

Lease liabilities

Long-term accounts payable

Long-term employee compensation
payable

463,135.85

463,135.85

Estimated labilities

Deferred income

39,096,045.20

39,774,011.30

Deferred tax liability

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

428,171,718.20

430,902,654.31

Total Labilities

706,039,293.87

696,425,592.64

Owner's equity:

Capital stock

266,071,320.00

266,071,320.00

Other equity instruments

Including: Preferred stock

Perpetual bonds




Capital reserve

279,115,900.17

279,115,900.17

Less: Treasury stock

Other comprehensive income

Special reserve

Surplus reserves

19,184,672.34

19,184,672.34

Undistributed profits

-40,702,403.81

-25,588,423.17

Total owner's equity

523,669,488.70

538,783,469.34

Total labilities and owner's equity

1,229,708,782.57

1,235,209,061.98

3.Consolidated income statement

Unit:RMB
Item Half year of 2024 Half year of 2023
1. Total operating income 484,789,276.49 454,219,264.20
Including: Operating income 484,789,276.49 454,219,264.20
Interest income
Earned premium
Handling fee and commission
income
II. Total operating costs 513,432,973.75 466,379,504.41

from associates and joint ventures

Including: Operating costs 473,640,736.58 436,204,233.19
Interest expenses
Handling fees and commission
expenses
Surrender deposit
Net compensation expenses
Net amount of insurance
liability reserve withdrawn
Expenditures dividend policy
Reinsurance expenses
Taxes and surcharges 1,468,609.58 1,408,885.26
Sales expenses 2,016,613.86 1,891,807.78
Administrative expenses 25,364,071.67 29,182,163.89
R&D expenses 845,764.02 615,475.75
Financial expenses 10,097,178.04 -2,923,061.46
Including: Interest expenses 6,656,533.63 4,110,188.21
Interest income 351,236.93 908,757.25
Plus: Other income 2,078,090.69 1,528,046.31
) Investment income (loss , using -382.302.13 -253.775.04
Including: Investment income 338.839.02 253.775.04

Income from derecognition of
financial assets measured at amortized




cost

Exchange gains (losses, using

u_u)

Net exposure hedging income

n_m

(loss, using

Income from changes in fair
value (loss , using "-"

Credit impairment loss (loss ,
using ll_ll)

-895417.87

-289,385.20

Asset impairment loss (loss ,
using n_n)

-1,043.419.52

-2,699,370.85

Asset disposal income (loss ,
uSiIlg H_")

III. Operating profit (loss , using

-28,886,746.09

-13,874,724.99

Vl_")
Plus: Non-operating income 419.92 529,150.50
Less: Non-operating expenses 744.82 2,714.51
IV. Total profit (total loss, using "-" -28,887,070.99 -13,348,289.00
Less: Income tax expenses 1,103,764.15 1,099,110.53

V. Net profit (net loss, using "-"

-29,990,835.14

-14,447,399.53

(DClassified by business continuity

1. Net profit from continuing operations

{UN)

(net loss , using

-29,990,835.14

-14,447,399.53

2. Net profit from discontinuing
operations (net loss , using

(II) Classification by ownership

1.Net profit attributable to shareholders
of the parent company (net loss, using

u_u)

-17,573,821.33

-10,201,333.02

2.Minority shareholder gains and losses

()

(net loss, using

-12,417,013.81

-4,246,066.51

VI. After-tax net amount of other
comprehensive income

1,649,062.72

8,720,992.54

After-tax net amount of other
comprehensive income attributable to the
owner of the parent company

1,324,697.13

6,789,384.42

Other comprehensive income that
cannot be reclassified into profit or loss

1.Changes in remeasurement of defined
benefit plans

2.0ther comprehensive income that
cannot be transferred to gain or loss
under the equity method

3. Changes in fair value of other equity
mstrument investments

4. Changes in fair value of enterprise's
own credit risk

5.0thers

Other comprehensive income to be
reclassified into profit or loss

1,324,697.13

6,789,384.42




6.0ther comprehensive income that can
be transferred to profit or loss under the
equity method

7.Changes in fair value of other credit
mnvestments

8.Reclassification of financial assets into
other comprehensive income

9.Credit impairment provision of other
debt investments

10. Cash flow hedging reserves

11. Translation differences in foreign

. 1,324,697.13 6,789,384.42
currency financial statements
12. Others
13. After-tax net amount of other
comprehensive income attributable to 324,365.59 1,931,608.12
minority shareholders
VII. Total comprehensive income -28,341,772.42 -5,726,406.99
Total comprehensive income attributable 16249.124.20 -3.411.948.60
to the owners of the parent company
Tota? comprehenswe income attributable 12,092.648.22 231445839
to minority shareholders
VIII. Earnings per share:
(I) Basic earnings per share -0.0660 -0.0383
(II) Diluted earnings per share -0.0660 -0.0383

Legal representative: Wang Huan, Person in charge of accounting work: Fu Chuanhai, Person in charge of accounting agency: Lei

Lixin

4. Profit statement of the parent company

Unit:RMB

Item

Half year of 2024

Half year of 2023

1. Operating income

162,995,442.13

67,009,605.79

Less: Operating costs

156,611,815.87

68,186,430.48

Taxes and surcharges 707,041.32 650,364.27
Sales expenses 299,065.96 377,736.62
Administrative expenses 14,055,589.35 14,849,393.19
R&D expenses 264,416.64
Financial expenses 7,703,644.77 1,370,887.76
Including: Interest expenses 6,997,390.59 4,595,212.38
Interest income 127,087.73 729,369.72
Plus: Other income 1,443,142.61 18,491.94
Investment income (loss , using -8206.67

u_u)

Including: Investment income
from associates and joint ventures

Income from derecognition of financial
assets measured at amortized cost (loss ,
using n_n)




Net exposure hedging income
(loss , using "-")

Income from changes in fair value
(loss , using "-")

Credit impairment loss (loss ,
using ll_")

97,215.09

22,331.21

Asset impairment loss (loss ,
using u_u)

Asset disposal income (loss ,
using ll_ll)

II. Operating profit (loss , using "-")

-15,113,980.75

-18,384,383.38

Plus: Non-operating income

0.11

330.00

Less: Non-operating expenses

2,714.51

111 Total profit (total loss , using "-")

-15,113,980.64

-18,386,767.89

Less: Income tax expenses

IV. Net profit (net loss , using "-")

-15,113,980.64

-18,386,767.89

(I) Net profit from continuing operations

(net loss , using

-15,113,980.64

-18,386,767.89

(2) Net profit from discontinuing
operations (net loss, using "-")

V.After-tax net amount  of other
comprehensive income

(I) Other comprehensive income that
cannot be reclassified into profit or loss

1.Remeasured changes in defined benefit
plans

2.0ther comprehensive income that
cannot be transferred to gain or loss
under the equity method

3.Changes in fair value of other equity
instrument investments

4.Changes in fair value of enterprise's
own credit risk

5. Others

(II) Other comprehensive income to be
reclassified into profit or loss

1. Other comprehensive income that can
be transferred to profit or loss under the
equity method

2.Changes in fair value of other credit
mvestments

3.Financial assets reclassified into other
comprehensive income

4. Provision for credit impairment of
other debt investments

5.Cash flow hedging reserves

6. Translated differences in foreign
currency financial statements

7. Others

VI. Total comprehensive income

-15,113,980.64

-18,386,767.89

VII. Earnings per share:

(I) Basic earnings per share

(II) Diluted earnings per share

10



5.Consolidated cash flow statement

Unit:RMB
Item Half year of 2024 Half year of 2023
I. Cash flow generated from operating
activities:
Cash received from selling goods and 443.747,004.74 466,860.334.47

providing services

Net increase in customer deposits and
interbank deposits and loans

Net increase in borrowings from the
Central Bank

Net increase in borrowing funds from
other financial institutions

Cash received from original insurance
contract premiums

Net cash received from reinsurance
business

Net increase in insured deposits and
investments

Cash received for interest, handling
fees, and commissions

Net increase in borrowing funds

Net increase in repurchase business
funds

Net cash received from proxy trading
of securities

Received refunds of taxes

11,605,939.68

14,575,860.89

Received other cashrelated to
operating activities

2,612,016.89

3,850,915.87

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

457,964,961.31

485,287,111.23

Cash paid for purchasing goods and
receiving services

395,663,530.87

438,723,024.15

Net increase in customer loans and
advances

Net increase in deposits with Central
Bank and interbank funds

Cash paid for compensation under the
original insurance contract

Net increase in lending funds

Cash paid for interest, handling fees,
and commissions

Cash paid for policy dividends

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

86,902,099.84

75,715,483.99

Various taxes and fees paid

6,912,094.34

7,762,355.65

Other cash payments related to
operating activities

11,982,674.10

17,552,207.05

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

501,460,399.15

539,753,070.84

Net cash flow generated from

-43,495,437.84

-54,465,959.61

11



operating activities

II. Cash flow generated from investment
activities

Cash received from investment recovery

Cash received from obtaining investment
income

Net cash received from disposal of fixed
assets, intangible assets, and other
long-term assets

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other business units

Received other cashrelated to
investment activities

Subtotal of cashinflows from investment
activities

Cash paid for the purchase and
construction of fixed assets, intangible
assets, and other long-term assets

25,776,093.77

157,543,076.25

Cash paid for investment

Net increase in pledged loans

Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries
and other business units

Other cash payments related to
investment activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investment activities

25,776,093.77

157,543,076.25

Net cash flow generated from investment
activities

-25,776,093.77

-157,543,076.25

III. Cash flow generated from financing
activities:

Cash received from absorbing
mvestments

Including: Cash received from
subsidiaries absorbing minority
shareholder investments

Cash received from obtaining loans

34,180,000.00

170,430,361.46

Received other cashrelated to
financing activities

5,416,000.88

Subtotal of cashinflows from
financing activities

39,596,000.88

170,430,361.46

Cash paid for debt repayment 21,989,916.67 3,200,000.00
Cash paid for distributing dividends,
. 9,165,600.93 7,184,959.72
profits, or paying interest
Including: Dividends and profits paid
by subsidiaries to minority shareholders
Oth h ts related t
er cash payments related to 338909.00

financing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities

31,155,517.60

10,723,868.72

Net cash flow generated from
financing activities

8,440,483.28

159,706,492.74

IV. The impact of exchange rate
changes on cash and cash equivalents

-1,493,213.38

1,620,434.52

12



V. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

-62,324,261.71

-50,682,108.60

Plus: Opening balance of cash and cash
equivalents

243,127,423.03

227,264,342.31

VI. Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

180,803,161.32

176,582,233.71

6. Cash flow statement of the parent company

UnittRMB

Item

Half year of 2024

Half year of 2023

I. Cash flow generated from operating
activities:

Cash received from selling goods and
providing services

120,790,361.54

51,088,820.85

Received refunds of taxes

Received other cashrelated to operating
activities

1,038,826.64

723,823.62

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating
activities

121,829,188.18

51,812,644.47

Cash paid for purchasing goods and
receiving services

97,805,280.02

60,267,617.75

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

26,264,331.46

18,574,437.40

Various taxes and fees paid

982,377.02

926,400.93

Other cash payments related to operating
activities

3,562,711.54

7461,551.42

Subtotal of cash outflows from operating
activities

128,614,700.04

87,230,007.50

Net cash flow generated from operating
activities

-6,785,511.86

-35417,363.03

II. Cash flow generated from investment
activities:

Cash received from investment recovery

Cash received from obtaining investment
income

Net cash received from disposal of fixed
assets, intangible assets, and other
long-term assets

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other business units

Received other cashrelated to
investment activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from investment
activities

Cash paid for the purchase and
construction of fixed assets, intangible
assets, and other long-term assets

4.842,525.07

91,336,954.25

Cash paid for investment

Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries
and other business units

Other cash payments related to
mvestment activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investment activities

4,842,525.07

91,336,954.25

Net cash flow generated from investment
activities

-4,842,525.07

-91,336,954.25

13




III. Cash flow generated from financing
activities:

Cash received from absorbing
mvestments

Cash received from obtaining loans

24,180,000.00

152,430,361.46

Received other cashrelated to financing
activities

13,872,741.17

7,650,000.00

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

38,052,741.17

160,080,361.46

Cash paid for debt repayment

3,989,916.67

3,200,000.00

Cash paid for distributing dividends,
profits, or paying interest

8,040,829.19

6,663,459.72

Other cash payments related to
financing activities

28,087,901.67

57,467472.65

Subtotal of cash outflows from

on cash and cash equivalents

. . 40,118,647.53 67,330,932.37
financing activities

Net cash flow generated from -2,065.906.36 92,749,429.09
financing activities

IV. The impact of exchange rate changes 10.324.95 56.627.68

V. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

-13,683,618.34

-33,948,260.51

Plus: Opening balance of cash and
cash equivalents

44,741,230.62

50,352,735.39

VI. Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

31,057,612.28

16,404,474.88

7.Consolidated statement of changes in owner's equity

Amount of current period

UnittRMB
Half year of 2024
Total owner's equity attributable to the parent company
cher equity Oth .
mstruments - ority Tota
Less Gen | Und
Item . . com | Spe [ Surp o shar 1
Capi pref | LP Capi preh | cial | ms | @l | B chol | own
tl erre ctua tal | Trea ensi | rese | rese sk bl(lite = Sublt ‘ierui er's
stoc d 1 Oth | Tese | sury | (o rves | rves pr9v ers ota f[] equi
k bon | ers | rve | stoc | : isio | prof y
toc [0S0 . ty
s ds k n it
k me
1. Closin 266, 295, -33 219 449, 102 | 261, ] 129
b.alance if 071, 620, 700 | 1,57 | 08,0 363, 959 | 971, | 1,56
evious vear 320. 272. 814 | 248 | o4.1 748. 489 | 556. | 645
L 4 00 02 8 9 93 6.14 67| 2.81
Plus:
Changes in
accounting
policies
Early error
correction
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Others

. 266, 295, -33 21,9 449, 1,02 | 261, 129
1. Opening
balance of 071, 620, 700 | 1,57 | 080 363, 959 | 971, | 1,56
. 320. 272. 814 | 248 | 64.1 748. 489 | 556. | 645
this year
00 02 8 9 93 6.14 67 | 2.81
III. Increase
or decrease -17, -16, | -12, | -28,
in the current 411325 jg’? 573, 179, | 092, | 272,
period 7’13 '0 821. 475. | 648. | 123.
(decrease , ' 33 10 22 32
using ")
-17, -16, | -12,| -28,
ve income 7"13 821. 124. | 648. | 772.
33 20 22 42
(I1) Capital
invested and
reduced by
owners
1.Ordinary
shares
mnvested by
owners
2. Capital
invested by
holders of
other equity
mstruments

3. Amount of
share-based
payments
recognized in
owner's
equity

4. Others

(111) Profit
distribution

1. Withdra
wal of
surplus
reserves

2. Withdrawa
1 of general
risk
provisions

3. Distributi
on to owners
(or

shareholders)

4. Others

(IV) Internal
carryover of
owner's

15



equity

1. Capitaliz
ation of
capital
reserves into
capital (or
capital stock)

2.Surplus
reserves
converted
nto capital
(or capital
stock)

3. Surplus
reserves to
cover losses

4.Carryover
of changes in
defined
benefit plans
to retained
earnings
5. Other
comprehensi
ve income
carried
forward to
retained
earnings
6. Others
(V)Special 69,6 69,6 69,6
» 49.1 49.1 49.1
eserves 0 0 0
1.Withdrawal 1,31 1,32 1,32
in current 7,14 0,35 0,35
period 3.43 1.26 1.26
1,24 1,25 1,25
2;3 Ceurrent 749 0,70 0,70
e 4.33 2.16 2.16
(VI)Others 0.00 0.00
IV. Closing 266, 295, -2,0 712 21,9 431, 1,01 | 249, | 1,26
balance of 071, 620, 453 21 ’ s 08,0 789, 341 | 878, | 3,229
the current 320. 272. 84.3 ’ g 64.1 927. 542 | 908. | 432
period 00 02 5 9 60 1.04 45| 9.49
Amount of previous year
Unit:tRMB
Half year of 2023
Total owner's equity attributable to the parent company Min
Item ority
Other equity Oth | Spe | Surp shar | Tota
Capi instruments Capi | Less | er | cial | lus | Gen | Und | Oth | Subt | ehol 1
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tal tal com | rese | rese | eral | istri ers otal der'g own
stoc | preg | PO rese | Trea | preh | rves | rves | risk | bute equl | er's
L rve | gyry | ensi prov [ d v equi
d 1 Oth Sige ve isio | prof ty
bon | ers Kk inco n it
stoc ds me
k
1. Closin: 266, 295, -62 219 409, 987, | 261,] 124
b.alance if 071, 620, 913 08,0 764, 072, | 003, | 8,07
evious vear 320. 272. 44.5 64.1 423, 734. | 028. | 5,76
P Y 00 02 8 9 32 95 98 | 3.93
Plus:
Changes in
accounting
policies
Early error
correction
Others
1L Openin 266, 295, -6,2 21,9 409, 987, | 261, 1,24
ba;lazce Oi 071, 620, 913 08,0 764, 072, | 003, | 807
this vear 320. 272. 44.5 64.1 423, 734. | 028. | 5,76
Y 00 02 8 9 32 95 98 | 3.93
III. Increase
or decrease -10, -3,1 -23 -54
in the current S’Zz ;82’ 201, 08,6 | 144 | 231
period 4’42 34 333, 532 | 583 | 11.6
(decrease , ’ 02 6 9 5
usiIlg "_")
-10. 34 23| -57
IT tl 9 B > 9
izmo lhensi S’ZZ 201, 11,9 144 | 264
o i:; - i 333, 486 | 583 | 06.9
’ 02 0 9 9
(II)Capital
invested and
reduced by
owners
1.Ordinary
shares
nvested by
owners
2. Capital
invested by
holders of
other equity
instruments

3. Amount of
share-based
payments
recognized in
owner's
equity

4. Others

(II)Profit
distribution
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1. Withdrawal
of surplus
reserves

2.Withdrawal
of general
risk
provisions

3.Distributio
n to owners
(or
shareholders)

4.0thers

(IV) Internal
carryover of
owner's

equity

1.Capitalizati
on of capital
reserves into
capital (or
capital stock)

2.Surplus
reserves
converted
into capital
(or capital
stock)

3.Surplus
reserves to
cover losses

4.Carryover
of changes in
defined
benefit plans
to retained
earnings

5.0ther
comprehensi
ve income
carried
forward to
retained
earnings

6.0thers

(V)Special
reserves

303,
295.
34

303,
295.
34

303,
29s.
34

1.Withdrawal
in current
period

1,65
8,74
8.71

1,65
8,74
8.71

1,65
8,74
8.71

2.Current
usage

1,35
545
3.37

1,35
545
3.37

1,35
545
3.37
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(VI)Others 0.00 0.00
IV. Closing 266, 295, 408 | 303 21,9 399, 983, | 258, | 1,24
balance of 071, 620, 03 9’ 29 5’ 08,0 563, 964, | 688, | 2,65
the current 320. 272. 84 34 64.1 090. 081. | 570. | 2,65
period 00 02 9 30 69 59 | 2.28
8. Statement of changes in owner's equity of the parent company
Amount of current period
UnitRMB
Half year of 2024
Other equity instruments Other
. . . Total
Capita | Less: | compr | Specia | Surplu | Undist
Item Capita | Prefer | p t 1 Treasu | ehensi 1 S ribute Total
erpe Others | owner'
1 stock red ual Others | reserv ry ve reserv | reserv d s
stock | bonds € stock inc;)m es es profit equity
I. Closing 266,0 279,1 19,18 | -25,58 538,7
balance of 71,32 15,90 4,672. | 8423. 83,46
previous year 0.00 0.17 34 17 9.34
Plus:
Changes in
accounting
policies
Early error
correction
Others
1. Opening 266,0 279,1 19,18 | -25,58 5387
balance of 71,32 15,90 4,672. | 8423. 83,46
this year 0.00 0.17 34 17 9.34
I11. Increase
;riecreasem -15,11 15,11
perioedcu”e 3.980. 3.980.
64 64
(decrease ,
uSiIlg ll_")
(1) Total -15,11 -15,11
comprehensi 3,980. 3,980.
ve income 64 64
(II) Capital
invested and
reduced by
owners
1. Ordinary
shares
invested by
owners
2. Capital
mvested by
holders of
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other equity
instruments

3. Amount of
share-based
payments
recognized in
owner's
equity

4. Others

(IIT)Profit
distribution

1. Withdraw
al of surplus
reserves

2. Distributi
on to owners
(or

shareholders)

3. Others

(IV) Internal
carryover of
owner's

equity

1. Capitaliz
ation of
capital
reserves into
capital (or
share capital)

2. Surplus
reserves
converted
into capital
(or capital
stock)

3. Surplus
reserves to
cover losses

4. Carryover
of changes in
defined
benefit plans
to retained
earnings

5. Other
comprehensi
ve income
carried
forward to
retained
earnings

6. Others

(V) Special
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reserve

1. Withdraw
al in current
period
2. Current
usage
(VI)Others
IV. Closing
balance of 266,0 279,1 19,18 | -40,70 523,6
the current 71,32 15,90 4,672. | 2403. 69,48
. 0.00 0.17 34 81 8.70
period
Amount of previous year
UnittRMB
Half year of 2023
Other equity instruments Other
. . . Total
Capita | Less: | compr | Specia | Surplu | Undist Total
Item it 1 hensi 1 t
Capita | Prefer | Perpet Treasu | ehensi S moute |y hers | owner
1 stock red ual Others | reserv ry ve reserv | reserv d ¢
stock | bonds e stock inceom es es profit equity
I.Closing 266,0 279,1 19,18 | -29,64 5347
balance of 7132 15,90 4,672. | 9,045. 22,84
previous year 0.00 0.17 34 27 7.24
Plus:
Changes in
accounting
policies
Early error
correction
Others
I1.Opening 266,0 279,1 19,18 | -29,64 534,7
balance of 71,32 15,90 4,672. | 9,045. 22,34
this year 0.00 0.17 34 27 7.24
III.Increase
. 6,767. 6,767.
89 89
(decrease ,
using u_n)
(1) Total -1838 -18,38
comprehensi 6,767. 6,767.
ve income 89 89
(II) Capital
invested and
reduced by
owners
1. Ordinary
shares
invested by
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owners

2. Capital
mvested by
holders of
other equity
instruments

3. Amount of
share-based
payments
recognized in
owner's
equity

4. Others

(IID)Profit
distribution

1. Withdraw
al of surplus
reserves

2. Distributi
on to owners
(or

shareholders)

3. Others

(IV) Internal
carryover of
owner's
equity

1. Capitaliz
ation of
capital
reserves into
capital (or
share capital)

2. Surplus
reserves
converted
into capital
(or capital
stock)

3. Surplus
reserves to
cover losses

4. Carryover
of changes in
defined
benefit plans
to retained
earnings

5. Other
comprehensi
ve income
carried
forward to
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retained
earnings

6. Others

(V) Special
reserve

1. Withdraw
al in current
period

2. Current
usage

(VI)Others

IV. Closing
balance of
the current
period

266,0 279,1 19,18 | -48,03 5163
7132 15,90 4,672. | 5,813. 36,07
0.00 0.17 34 16 9.35

III. Basic Information of the Company

Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic Fisheries Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “Company” or “the Company”) has its registered
address at Unit 2501, Building 1, 31 Xianxialing Road, Laoshan District, Qingdao, Shandong. It is a company limited by shares
that was incorporated by means of promotion by Shandong Provincial Aquatic Products Group Corporation as the main promoter
on July 30, 1999 under the approval of the Shandong Commission for Structural Reforms with LTGZ [1999] No. 85. The
Company was listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange on July 24, 2000, under the approval of the China Securities Regulatory
Commission with ZJFXZ [2000] No. 82 on June 26, 2000. The short stock name and stock code of the Company are “Zhonglu B”
and “200992,” respectively. As of June 30, 2024, the Company’s share capital was RMB266,071,320.00.

The Company’s organizational structure is as follows: Annual General Meeting, Board of Directors, and Board of Supervisors:
General Manager’s Office (CPC Committee’s Office), Chairman’s Office, Human Resource Department (Organization
Department), Financial Management Department (Capital Operation Department), Corporate Development Department, Audit
Department, Oceanic Management Department, Discipline Committee’s Office, Party-Mass Work Department, and Risk Control
Department (Legal Affairs Department).

The Company’s business scope: general business items: processing and sales of aquatic products; commodity imports and
exports within the approved scope; the production and sales of machine ice; the manufacturing, installation, and maintenance of
refrigeration equipment; freezing and cold storage; loading, unloading and handling services; property leases. Pre-licensed
business items: offshore and long range fishing.

This financial report was approved for release according to the resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors dated August
29, 2024.

IV. T Basis for the preparation of the financial statements.

1.Foundation of the preparation

The company takes continuing operation as the basis for preparing financial statements and takes the accrual basis as the basis for
bookkeeping. The company generally adopts the historical cost to measure the accounting elements, and adopts the replacement cost,
the realizable net value, the present value and the fair value on the premise that the determined amount of the accounting elements
can be obtained and be measured reliably.

2. Going concern

The company shall have the ability of going concern for at least 12 months from the end of this report, and have no major matters

affecting the ability of going concern.

V. Important accounting policies and accounting estimates
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According to the actual characteristics of production and operation and the provisions of relevantaccounting
standards for enterprises, the company has formulated several specific accounting policies and accounting estimates
for transactions and matters such as revenue recognition, see Note [V and 27 "revenue" for details. For the statement
of significantaccounting judgments and estimates made by management team, please refer to Note IV, 34 "Major
Accounting judgments and Estimates".

1. Accounting period

The fiscal year starts from January 1 to December 31 of the Gregorian calendar.

2. Operation petiod
The normal business cycleis the period from the company's purchase of assets for processing to the realization of
cash or cash equivalents. The company takes 12 months as a business cycle and takes it as the liquidity standard of

assets and liabilities.

3. Base currency for bookkeeping

RMB Yuan

4. Importance criteria determination method and selection basis
The preparation and disclosure of the financial statements follow the principle of importance. The matters disclosed

in the notes to the financial statements involve the importance criteria and the importance criteria of the Company are

as follows:

Item Position disclosed in the notes to Importance criteria determination method and
this Financial Statements selection basis

Other profits Note VI, 42 1 million yuan

Important non-wholly owned subsidiary Notes IX, 1, and (2) Asset size greater than 100 million Yuan

Important associate companies Notes IX, and 2 The net profit scale is greater than 5 million yuan

Important projects under construction Note VI, 11 10 million yuan

5. Accounting treatment method of enterprise merger under the same control and not under the same control.
Enterprise merger refers to the transaction or eventin which two or more separate enterprises are merged to form a
reporting entity. Business merger is divided into enterprise merger under the same control and enterprise merger not

under the same control.

(1) Enterprise merger under the same control

The enterprises participating in the merger are subject to the final control of the same party or the same multiple
parties before and after the merger, and the control is not temporary and is the enterprise merger under the same
control. For an enterprise merger under the same control, the party acquiring control over the other enterprises
participating in the merger on the merger date shall be the merger party, and the other enterprises participating in the
merger shall be the merged party. The merger date refers to the date on which the merged party actually obtains the

control right of the incorporated party.
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The assets and liabilities acquired by the consolidated party are measured at the book value of the consolidated party
at the merger date. The balance between the book value of the net assets acquired by the consolidated party (or the
total book value of the issued shares) shall adjust the capital reserve (equity premium); if the capital reserve (equity
premium) is insufficient to offset, the retained earnings shall be adjusted.

The merger party is the direct expensesincurredin the enterprise merget, which shall be recorded into the current

profit and loss at the time of occurrence.

(2) Enterprise merger not under the same control

If the enterprise participating in the merger is not under the final control of the same party or the same multiple
parties before and after the merger, it is the enterprise merger not under the same control. For an enterprise merger
not under the same control, the party who obtains the control right over the other enterprises participating in the
merger on the purchase date shall be the acquirer, and the other enterprises participating in the merger shall be the
acquiree. The date of purchase is the date on which the acquirer actually obtains control over the acquiree.

For merger of enterprises not under the same control, the cost of consolidation includes the assets paid by the
acquirer on the purchase date to acquire control over the acquiree, liabilities incurred or assumed by the acquirer and
equity securities issued to acquire control of the acquiree at the purchase date. The cost of audit for the merger of the
enterprise, legal services, evaluation and consulting intermediary fees and other management fees shall be recorded in
the current profitand losses. The transaction expense of equity or debt securities issued by the acquirer as the
combined consideration shall be included in the initial recognized amount of equity or debt securities. The contingent
consideration involved shall be includedin the consolidated cost according to its fair value on the purchase date. If
there is new or further evidence of the existed situations of the purchase date within 12 months after it, the
consolidated goodwill shall be adjusted accordingly. The merger costs incurred by the acquirer and the identifiable net
assets acquired in the merger should be measured at the fair value of the purchase date. The difference between the
merger costand the share of the fair value of the identifiable netassets of the purchased party on the purchase date
shall be recognized as goodwill. If the consolidated costis less than the fair value of identifiable net assets of the
merger, first of the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities and combined cost
measurement, review the combined cost s still less than the identifiable net assets of the merger, the difference
included in the current profitand loss.

If the acquirer obtains the deductible temporary difference of the acquiree,and is not recognized on the purchase date
because it does not meet the conditions of deferred income tax assets for recognition, if new or further information
confirming the existence of relevant situations is obtained with in 12 months after the purchase date, the acquirer shall
confirm the deferred income tax assets and reduce the goodwill, if the goodwill is insufficient, the difference shall be
recognized as the current profitand loss; Except for the above situation, the deferred income tax assets related to the
enterprise merger shall be included in the current profit and loss.

For business merger not under the same control achieved through multiple transactions step by step, it should be
determined whether the multiple transactions belongs to "package deal" according to the Ministry of Finance on the
notice of the accounting standards interpretation no. 5 (accounting [2012] no. 19) and "accounting standards no. 33
—— consolidated financial statements" article 51 critetia about "package deal" (see Note [V.6, judging criteria of the

control and preparation of the consolidated financial statements), For "package transaction", refer to the previous
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paragraphs in this section for accounting treatment; For those not belong to "package transaction", distinguish
individual financial statements from consolidated financial statements in the accounting statement:

In individual financial statements, the sum of the book value of the equity interest of the acquiree held prior to the
purchase date and the cost of new investment on the purchase date is taken as the initial investment cost of the
investment. Where the equity interest of the acquiree held prior to the purchase date involves other comprehensive
income, the other comprehensive income associated with the investment will be accounted for on the same basis as if
the acquiree had disposed of the relevantasset or liability directly (i.e., With the exception of the corresponding share
of the change resulting from the remeasurement of netliabilities or net assets of the defined benefit plan by the
acquiree under the equity method, the remainder is transferred to investment income for the period).

In the consolidated financial statements, for the equity of the acquiree held prior to the purchase date, remeasure at
the fair value of the equity at the purchase date, the difference between the fair value and its book value shall be
included in the currentinvestment income; Where the equity of the acquiree held before the purchase date involves
other comprehensive income, the other comprehensive income shall be treated on the same basis as the direct
disposal of the relevantassets or liabilities (i. e., Except for the corresponding share accounted for under the equity
method in the change resulting from the remeasurement of netliabilities or netassets of the defined benefit plan by

the acquirer, the remainder is converted to investment income for the period at the purchase date).

6. Judging standard of control and the preparation method of the consolidated financial statements

(1) Judging standard of the control

The consolidation scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control. Control means
that the Company has the power over the investee, enjoys a variable return by participating in the relevantactivities of
the investee, and has the ability to use the power of the investee to influence the amount of the return. Among them,
the Company has the current right to enable the Company to dominate the relevant activities of the investee
regardless of whether the Company actually exercises the power; if the return from the investee may change with the
performance of the investee, it shall be deemed to enjoy a variable return; if the Company exercises the
decision-making power as the principal responsible person, the Company shall be deemed to use the power of the
investee to affect the return amount. The scope of the merger includes the Company and all of its subsidiaries.
Subsidiary, refers to the subject controlled by the Company.

The Company judges whether to control the investee on the basis of comprehensive consideration of all relevant facts
and circumstances. The relevant facts and conditions mainly include: the purpose of the establishment of the investee;
the relevantactivities of the investee and how to make decisions on the relevant activities; whether the rights of the
Company enable the Company to dominate the relevant activities of the investee; whether the Company enjoys a
variable return by participating in the relevantactivities of the investee; whether the Company has the ability to
influence the power of the investee; the relationship between the Company and the other parties, etc. Once changes in
the relevant facts and circumstances lead to changes in the relevant elements involved in the above control definition,

the Company will reevaluate them.

(2) Method of preparing the consolidated financial statements

From the date of acquiring the net assets of the subsidiary and the actual control right of production and operation
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decisions, the Company will begin to bring it into the merger scope, and stop to do to so after the date of losing the
actual control right. For the subsidiaries under disposal, the operating results and cash flow before the disposal date
have been appropriately included in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement; for
the current disposition subsidiaries, the beginning of the consolidated balance sheet will not be adjusted. For
subsidiaries not under the same control, the operating results and cash flow after the purchase date have been
appropriately included in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement, and the initial
and comparative numbers of the consolidated financial statements will not be adjusted. For the subsidiaries increased
by the enterprise merger under the same control and the merged party under the absorption merger, the operating
results and cash flow from the beginning of the current period to the merger date have been appropriately included in
the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement, and the comparison number of the
consolidated financial statements shall be adjusted at the same time.

At the time of preparing the consolidated financial statements, if the accounting policies or accounting periods
adopted by the subsidiary is inconsistent with that adopted by the Company, necessary adjustments to the financial
statements of the subsidiary shall be made in accordance with the accounting policies and accounting periods of the
Company. For subsidiaries not acquired under the same control, their financial statements shall be adjusted on the
basis of the fair value of identifiable net assets on the purchase date.

All significant transaction balances, transactions and outstanding profits within the Company should be offset by the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

The shareholders' equity and the net profit and loss of the current period that are not owned by the Company should
be listed separately as the minority shareholders' equity and the minority shareholders' profitand loss under the
shareholders' equity and net profit in the consolidated financial statements. The share of the current net profit and
loss of the subsidiary belonging to the minority shareholders' equity shall be listed in the item of "minority
shareholders' profitand loss" under the net profit items in the consolidated profit statement. The loss of the
subsidiary shared by the minority shareholdets exceeds the share of the minority shareholders 'equity of the subsidiaty
at the beginning of the period, and the number of the shareholders' equity is still reduced.

When the control of the original subsidiary is lost due to the disposal of some equity investment or other reasons, the
remaining equity shall be remeasured accordingtoits fair value on the date of the loss of control. The sum of the
consideration obtained from the disposal of the shates and the fair value of the remaining shares, after deducting the
share of the netassets of the original subsidiary calculated from the purchase date, shall be includedin the investment
income of the period of the loss of control. For other comprehensive income related to the equity investment of the
original subsidiary, the accounting treatment of control shall be lost on the same basis as the direct disposal of the
relevantassets or liabilities of the subsidiary. Subsequently, the remaining equity shall be measured in accordance with
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.2 —— Long-term Equity Investment or Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises No.22 —— Recognition and Measurement of Financial Instruments and other
relevant provisions, see Note [V and 14 "Long-term Equity Investment" or Note [V and 10 "Financial
Instruments".

If the Company disposed of the equity investmentin the subsidiary until the loss of control through multiple
transactions, it is necessary to distinguish whether the transaction of the equity investment until the loss of control is a

package transaction. If the terms, conditions and economic impact of the disposal of subsidiary equity investments
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meet one or more of the following circumstances, usually indicating that those multiple transactions should be treated
as package transactions:

These transactions are made simultaneously or made in consideration of mutual influence;

These deals as a whole can achieve a complete business result;

The occurrence of one transaction depends on the occurrence of at least one other transaction;

CRCECNGS)

One trade is uneconomical, butit is economic when considered together with other trades.

For each transaction that does not belong to the package transaction, according to the circumstances, the principle of
"partial disposal of long-term equity investment of subsidiaries without losing control" (see Note [V,14 "long-term

equity investment” (2) @) and "loss of control of the disposal of the original subsidiary" (see the preceding paragraph)
should be applied in the accounting treatment. If the transaction of the subsidiary equity investment until the loss of
control is a package transaction, the transaction shall be treated as a transaction of the disposal of the subsidiary and
losing the control; however, the difference between the disposal price and the share of the net assets of the subsidiary
before the loss of control should be recognized as other comprehensive income in the consolidated financial

statements, and the profit and loss of the period of the loss of control.

7. Classification of joint venture arrangement and accounting treatment methods for joint operation

Joint venture arrangement means an arrangement under the joint control of two or more parties. The Company shall,
according to the rights and obligations enjoyed in the joint venture arrangement, divide the joint venture arrangement
into joint operation and joint company. Joint operation means the joint venture arrangement in which the Company
enjoys the relevantassets of the arrangement and assumes the liabilities related to the arrangement. Joint company
means a joint venture arrangement in which the Company only enjoys rights to the netassets of the arrangement.

The company's investmentin joint venture shall be calculated by equity method, which shall be treated in accordance

with the accounting policies described in Note IV,14 "Long-term Equity Investment” (2) @) "Long-term equity
investment calculated by equity method".

The Company, as the joint venture, recognizes the assets held by the Company, the liabilities and the liabilities held by
the shates of the Company, and the liabilities held by the Company. Recognize the income generated by the sale of the
share of the outputincurred by the Company, and the expenses incurred by the Company in accordance with the
share of the Company.

When the Company invests or sells assets as the joint venture (the assets do not constitute business, the same should
be applied below) or purchases assets from the joint venture, prior to the sale of such assets to a third party, the
Company recognizes only the portion of the profitor loss arising from the transaction attributable to other
participants in the joint venture. For the asset impairment loss in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No.8 —— Asset Impairment, the Company shall recognize the loss for the assets that the

Company purchased the assets, the Company shall recognize the loss according to the share borne by itself.

8. Standards for determining cash and cash equivalents
Cash refers to cash on hand and deposits that can be used for paymentat any time. Cash equivalents refer to

investments held by the company with a short term (generally due within three months from the purchase date),
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which are highly liquid, easy to be converted into a known amount of cash and with little risk of change in value.

9. Foreign currency business and foreign currency statement translation
(1) The method for determining the exchange rate when foreign currency transactions occur
When a foreign currency transaction is initially recognized, the approximate spot exchange rate on the day of the

transaction is used to convert the amount into RMB.

(2) On the balance sheet date, foreign currency currency items and foreign currency non-currency items shall be
treated in the following methods:

(D Foreign currency currency items shall be converted through the central parity rate of RMB foreign exchange price
published by the People's Bank of China on the balance sheet date. The exchange difference caused from the
difference between the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date and the initial recognition date or the previous
balance sheet date shall be included in the current profitand loss.

® Foreign currency non-monetary items measured at historical cost shall still be converted at the spot exchange rate
on the date of the transaction without changing the bookkeeping standard amount; foreign currency non-monetary
items measured at fair value shall be converted at the spot exchange rate on the date of fair value; the difference
between the original bookkeeping standard amount shall be treated as the change of fair value (including change in
exchange rate) and be included into the current profitand loss or other comprehensive income according to the
nature of the non-monetary items.

Monetary items refer to the monetary funds held by the Company and the assets or liabilities to be collected in a fixed
ot definite amount.

Non-monetary items refer to items other than monetary items.

(3) Conversion method of foreign currency financial statements of overseas operating entities:

(D The assets and liabilities in the balance sheet shall be converted at the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date,
and the owner's equity items except the "undistributed profit" shall be converted at the spot exchange rate at the time
of occurrence;

@ The income and expense items in the income statement shall be converted at the exchange rate similar ) The
conversion difference in the foreign currency financial statements generated from the above (D and @ conversion
shall be listed separately under the ownet's equity items in the balance sheet.to the spot exchange rate on the date of
the transaction;

@ The financial statements of overseas operations in hyperinflation economy shall be converted in the following
methods:

Restate the balance sheetitems by using the general price index, and restate the income statementitems by using the
general price index changes, then convertat the spot rate at the latest balance sheetdate.

When the overseas operation is no longer in the hyperinflation economy, the restatement shall be stopped and the
financial statements reconverted according to the price level on the date of cessation.

® In the disposal of overseas operations, the Company shall convert the difference between the foreign currency

financial statements related to the owner equity items of the balance sheet for the current disposal of overseas
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operations, the conversion difference of the foreign currency financial statements of the disposal portion shall be

calculated at the proportion of the disposal and transferred to the profit and loss of the current disposal.

10. Financial instrument
The financial instrument means a contract that forms the financial assets of one party and forms the financial liabilities
or equity instruments of the other party. When the Company becomes a party to the financial instrument contract, it

recognize the relevant financial assets or financial liabilities.

(1) Financial Assets

@ Classification and the initial measurement

According to the business model of managing financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of financial
assets, the Company divides the financial assets into:

1) Financial assets measuredatan amortized cost

The Company manages the business model of financial assets measured at amortized cost, and the contract cash flow

characteristic of such financial assets is consistent with the basic lending arrangement, that is, the cash flow generated

on a specific date is only the payment of the principal and the interest based on the outstanding principal amount. For
such financial assets, the Company adopts the real interest rate method to conduct the follow-up measurement for the
amortized cost, and the profit or loss generated by the amortization or impairment shall be recordedin the current

profit and loss.

2) Financial assets measured at fair value and whose changes are included in other comprehensive income

The business model of the Company for managing such financial assets s to target both collecting and selling of the
contractual cash flow, and the contractual cash flow characteristics of such financial assets are consistent with the
basic lending arrangement. The Company measures such financial assets at fair value and their changes are includedin
other comprehensive income, but the impairment losses or gains, exchange gains and losses and interestincome
calculatedin accordance with the real interest rate method are included in the current profits and losses.among:

<1> Debtinstrumentinvestment measured at fair value and whose changes are included in other ¢ Subsequent
measurement should be performed at fair value. Interest rates, impairmentlosses or gains and exchange gains and
losses calculated by the real interest rate method shall be included in the current profits and losses, while other gains
or losses shall be included in other comprehensive gains. Upon the termination of recognition, the accumulated gains
ot losses previously included in other comprehensive income shall be transferred from other comprehensive income

and recorded in the current profit and loss.omprehensive income

<2> Equity instrument investment measured at fair value and whose changes are included in other comprehensive
income

Subsequent measurement should be performed at fair value. The dividends obtained (except for the part of the
investment cost recovery) shall be included in the current profit and loss, and other gains or losses shall be included in
other comprehensive income. Upon the termination of recognition, the accumulated gains or losses previously

included in other comprehensive income shall be transferred from other comprehensive income and included in the
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retained earnings.

For non-trading equity instrument investments, the Company may, upon initial recognition, irrevocably designate them
as a financial asset measured at fair value and its changes included in other comprehensive income. The designation is
made on the basis of a single investment, and the relevantinvestment meets the definition of the equity instrument

from the perspective of the issuer.

3) Financial assets measured at fair value and whose changes are included in the current profit and loss.

The Company classifies the above financial assets measured at amortized costand the financial assets measured at fair
value and whose changes are included in other comprehensive income as the financial assets measured at fair value
and whose changes are included in the current profit and loss. In addition, at the initial recognition, in order to
eliminate or significantly reduce the accounting mismatch, the Company designated some financial assets as financial
assets measured at fair value and their changes are included in the current profit and loss. For such financial assets, the
Company adopts the fair value for subsequent measurement, and the change in the fair value is included in the current
profit and loss.

The investmentin equity instruments over which the Company has no control, joint control and significant influence
will be measured at fair value and its changes will be included in current profit or loss, and listed as trading financial
assets; Those expected to hold for more than one year from the balance sheet date are listed as other non-current
financial assets.

Financial assets are measured at fair value at the initial recognition. For financial assets measured at fair value and
whose changes are included in the current profit and loss, relevant transaction expenses are directly included in the
current profitand loss; for other categories of financial assets, relevant transaction expenses are includedin the initial
recognition amount. For accounts receivable or notes receivable arising from the sale of products or the provision of
services that do not include or do not take into account the significant financing components, the amount of

consideration that the Company is expected to be entitled to collect shall be the initial recognition amount.

4) Equity instrument

An equity instrumentis a contract that demonstrates ownership of the remaining interestin the assets excluding all
liabilities. The company's issuance (including refinancing), repurchase, sale ot cancellation of equity instruments shall
be treated as changes in equity, and the transaction expenses related to equity transactions shall be deducted from the
equity. The Company does not recognize the change in the fair value of the equity instruments.

During the duration of the Company (including the "interest" generated by the "instruments" classified as "equity

instruments"), it shall be treated as profit distribution.

@ Impairment of financial assets

1) Method of recognition of the impairment provision

On the basis of expected creditloss, the Company makes impairment provision and confirms the applicable expected
creditloss measurement method (general method or simplified method).

Creditloss refers to the difference between all the contractual cash flows receivable under the contract and all the
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expected cash flows collected, i. e., the present value of the total cash shortage. Among them, for the financial assets
purchased or derived with creditimpairment, the Company shall discount the actual interest rate of the financial
assets.

The general method of measuring expected creditloss refers to measuring whether the creditrisk of the financial
assets (including contractassets and other applicable items, the same below) assessed by the Company on the balance
sheet date has increased significantly since the initial confirmation, the Company measures the loss preparation
according to the amount equivalent to the expected creditlossin the whole duration; if the credit risk does not
increase significantly after the initial confirmation, the Company measures the loss preparation according to the
amount equivalent to the expected creditloss in the next 12 months. For the financial assets purchased or derived
with credit impairment, the Company shall only recognize the cumulative changes of the expected creditloss during
the initial period on the balance sheet date. The Company considers all reasonable and grounded information,
including forward-looking information, when assessing expected creditlosses.

For receivables and contractual assets that are formed from transactions regulated by Accounting Standard for
Business Enterprises No. 14 - Revenue and do not have a significant financing component or that the Company does
not take into account the financing component of contracts not exceeding one year, the Company uses a simplified
measurement method to measure the loss provision in terms of the amount of expected creditlosses over the entire
duration.

For financial assets other than the above measurement methods, the Company assess whether its credit risk has
significantly increased since the initial recognition. If the credit risk has significantly increased since the initial
confirmation, the Company measures the loss provision according to the amount of the expected creditlossin the
entire duration; if the credit risk does not increase significantly after the initial confirmation, the Company measures
the loss provision according to the amount of the expected creditlossin the next 12 months.

The Company uses available reasonable and warranted information, including forward-looking information, to
compare the risk of default of the financial instrument on the balance sheet date with the risk of default on the initial
recognition date to determine whether the credit risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly since the
initial confirmation.

On the balance sheet date, if the Company determines that the financial instrument only has a low credit risk, it is
assumed that the credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly since the initial recognition.
The Company evaluates expected credit risk and measures expected creditlosses on the basis of a single financial
instrument or portfolio of financial instruments. When based on a combination of financial instruments, the Company
divides financial instruments into different combinations based on common risk characteristics.

The Company re-measures the expected creditloss on each balance sheet date, and the increase or reversal of the loss
provision will be recorded as impairment loss or gains. For the financial assets measured at amortized cost, the loss
provision shall offset the book value of the financial assets listed in the balance sheet; for the debtinvestment
measured at fair value and its changes included in other comprehensive income, the Company confirms the loss

provision in other comprehensive income, which does not offset the book value of the financial assets.

2) The criterion of whether credit risk increases significantly after initial confirmation
If the default probability of a financial asset within the expected duration determined on the balance sheet date is

significantly higher than the default probability determined during the expected duration determined at the initial
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confirmation, it indicates that the credit risk of the financial assetis significantly increased. Exceptin special
circumstances, the Company should use the change of the default risk in the next 12 months as a reasonable estimate
of the change of the default risk during the entire duration to determine whether the credit risk increases significantly

after the initial confirmation.

3) A portfolio approach to assessingexpected credit risk on a portfolio basis

The Company evaluates credit risks for individual financial assets with significantly different credit risks, such as
receivables of relevant patties, receivables for matters in dispute with the other side or matters involved in litigation or
arbitration, and receivables where the debtor is likely to fail to fulfill repayment obligations.

In addition to individual financial assets that assess credit risk, the Company divides financial assets into different

groups based on common risk characteristics and evaluates credit risk on the basis of a portfolio.

4)  Accounting treatment method for the impairment of financial assets

At the end of the period, the Company calculates the estimated creditloss of vatious financial assets, if the estimated
creditloss is greater than the book amount of the currentimpairment provision, the difference should be recognized
as an impairment loss; if it is less than the currentimpairment provision, the difference should be recognized as an
impairment gain.

5) Determination method of creditloss of various financial assets

The company needs to confirm the impairment loss of financial assets measured by amortized cost of financial assets,
debtinstruments measured at fair value and whose changes are included in other comprehensive incomes, as well as
lease receivables, mainly including notes receivable, accounts receivable, receivables financing, other receivables,
creditot's rights investment, other creditot's rights investment, long-term receivables, etc. In addition, for the contract
assets and part of the financial guarantee contracts, impairment provisions and credit impairment losses are confirmed
in accordance with the accounting policies described in this part.

<1> The account for receivables and contractassets for expected creditlosses based on a combination of credit risk

characteristics

Basis for confirming the

Consolidation category Method of measuring expected credit losses

consolidation
Bank acceptance bill receivable With feferen(':e to the hlstorl(.:al gredlt loss experience,
combined with the current situation and the forecast of the
Bill type future economic situation, the expected credit loss should be
Trade acceptance receivable calculated through the default risk exposure and the expected

credit loss rate of the whole duration

With reference to the historical experience of credit loss, and
Receivable-Account receivable age combined with the current situation and the forecast of the
portfolio future economic situation, the comparison table between the
Contract asset - Account receivable age age of accounts receivable and the expected credit loss rate of
Portfolio the whole duration is prepared to calculate the expected credit
loss

Account receivable age

Accounts receivable
related parties portfolio

consolidated Based on historical credit loss experience, current conditions
Scope of merger . o
and expected future economic conditions

With reference to the historical credit loss experience,
combined with the current situation and the forecast of the
Other receivables - Account receivable . future economic situation, prepare the comparison table of

. Account receivable age . h
age portfolio other receivables age and the expected credit loss rate, and
calculate the expected credit loss rate in the next 12 months or
the whole duration
Other receivables - consolidated The allowance for bad debts is measured with reference to

. . Scope of merger . . . . .
related parties portfolio historical credit loss experience, combined with current
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Consolidation category

Basis for confirming the
consolidation

Method of measuring expected credit losses

conditions and expectations of future economic conditions

<2> Aging combination of aging and expected creditloss ratio comparison table

Accountreceivableage

Expected creditloss rate of accounts

Expected creditloss rate of other

receivable receivables
Within 6 months 5.00% 5.00%
Six months to a year 10.00% 10.00%
1 to 2 years 30.00% 30.00%
2 to 3 years 50.00% 50.00%
More than 3 years 100.00% 100.00%

The age of accounts for the self-examination of accounts receivable and other receivables contracts starts from the
month when the paymentactually occurs.
For the receivables and contract assets formed by the transactions regulated by the Accounting Standards for Business

Enterprises No.14

Income, the Company uses the simplified measurement method to measure the loss
preparation according to the amount equivalent to the expected creditloss within the entire duration.

For leasing receivables, by the accounting standards for enterprises no. 14

income specification of transaction
formation, and without significant financing components or the company does not consider not more than a year of
financing receivables and contractassets of the contract, the company using the simplified measurement method,
according to the entire duration of expected creditloss amount measurementloss.

For notes receivable and debt receivables measured at fair value and whose changes are includedin other
comprehensive income, if the maturity period is within one year (including one year from the initial confirmation date),
they shall be reported as receivables financing. The Company measures the impairment loss by using the amount of
the expected creditloss of the entire duration.

Debtinvestmentis mainly accounted for by bond investment measured at amortized cost. The Company measures
the impairment loss in the amount equivalent to the expected creditloss within the next 12 months, or for the entire
duration, based on whether its credit risk has increased significantly since the initial recognition.

Other creditot's rights investments shall be mainly accounted for bond investment measured at fair value and whose
changes are included in other comprehensive income. Financing of receivables with a maturity period of more than
one year from the initial confirmation date shall also be reported as other creditor's rights investments. For other debt
investments (including receivables listed in other debt investments), the Company shall measure the impairment loss
by using the amount equivalent to the expected creditloss within the next 12 months or the entire duration based on
whether its credit risk has increased significantly after the initial confirmation. For receivables financing that does not
include major financing components, the Company measures the loss preparation according to the expected amount
of creditloss equivalent to the entire duration.

<3> The criteria for the identification of receivables and contractassets for the provision of expected creditlosses on
a single basis

For receivables and contractassets whose credit risk is significantly different from combined credit risk, the Company

shall draw expected creditlosses according a single item.
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®  Confirmation basis and measurement method for terminating the transfer of financial assets

If the financial assets meet one of the following conditions, the recognition of them shall be terminated:

1) Termination of the contractual right to collect the cash flow of the financial assets;

2) The financial assets have been transferred, and the Company transfers almostall the risks and rewards in the
ownership of the financial assets to the transferred party;

3) The financial asset has been transferred. Although the Company has neither transferred nor retained almostall the
risks and rewards in the ownership of the financial asset, it has abandoned the control of the financial asset.

Upon the confirmation termination of the investment of other equity instruments, the difference between the book
value and the consideration received and the sum of the fair value directly recorded in other comprehensive income
shall be included in the retained earnings, and the book value of the remaining financial assets and the sumof the fair
value directly recorded in other comprehensive income shall be included in the current profit and loss.

If the Company has neither transferred nor retained almost all the risks and rewards in the ownership of the financial
assets, and has not abandoned the control over the financial assets, the relevant financial assets shall be recognized
according to the extent of the transferred financial assets, and the relevantliabilities shall be recognized accordingly.
The degree to which the continued involvement of the transferred financial assets is involved refers to the risk level
faced by the enterprise caused by the change in the value of the financial assets.

If the overall transferof financial assets meets the conditions for termination of recognition, the difference between
the book value of the transferred financial assets and the sum between the sum of the consideration received from
the transfer and the fair value change originally included in other comprehensive income shall be included in the
current profitand loss.

If the partial transfer of the financial assets meets the conditions of termination of recognition, the book value of the
transferred financial assets shall be apportioned according to the relative fair value between the fair value of the
transfer and the sum of the sum of the transfer of the transfer shall be included into the current profit and loss.

For the financial assets sold by recourse, or the endorsement transfer of the held financial assets, the Company needs
to determine whether almostall the risks and rewards in the ownership of the financial assets have been transferred.
If almostall the risks and rewards in the ownership of the financial assethave been transferred to the transferred
party, the recognition of the financial asset should be terminated; if the financial asset retains the ownership of the
financial asset and almost all the risks and rewards in the ownership of the financial asset, the recognition of the
financial asset should not be terminated, if there is no transfer nor retention of almost all the risks and remuneration
in the ownership of the financial asset, the company shall continue to judge whether the enterprise has retained the

control of the assetand conduct treatment according to the principles described in the preceding paragraphs.

@ Cancel after verification

If the Company no longer reasonably expects that the contractual cash flow of the financial asset can be recoveredin
whole orin part, the book balance of the financial asset will be written down directly. This write-down constitutes the
termination of recognition of the relevant financial assets. This usually occurs when the Company determines that the
debtor has no assets or sources of income to generate sufficient cash flow to repay the amount that will be written

down. However, the financial assets under the Company may allow the process to be affected by the execution
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activities.
If the write-down financial assets are recovered later, they shall be transferred back as impairment losses and recorded

into the profits and losses of the current period.

(2) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified at the initial recognition as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost and
financial liabilities measured at fair value and whose changes are includedin the current profits and losses.

In addition to the following, the Company classifies financial liabilities as financial liabilities measured at amortized
cost costs:

(D Financial liabilities measured at fair value and whose changes are included in current profits and losses, include
transactional financial liabilities (including derivatives of financial liabilities) and financial liabilities designated as
measured at fair value and whose changes are included in current profits and losses.

@ The transfer of financial assets does not meet the conditions for termination of recognition or continues to be
involvedin the transferred financial assets.

(3 The financial guarantee contract not subject to Item @ or @ of this Article and a loan commitment at a below

market rate that is not subjectto Item (O of this Article. Ina business merger not under the same control, if the
contingent consideration recognized by the Company as the acquirer forms the financial liabilities, the financial
liabilities should be measured at fair value and the changes should be included in the profit and loss of the current

period.

At the time of initial recognition, in order to provide more relevant accounting information, the Company may
designate financial liabilities measured at fair value and recorded in the profit and loss of the current period, which
meets one of the following conditions:

1) Eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatch.

2)  Manage and evaluate the performance of a portfolio of financial liabilities or a portfolio of financial assets and
financial liabilities on a fair value basis in accordance with the corporate risk management or investment strategy set
out in formal written documents, and report internally to key management on that basis. Such designation, once made,
cannot be revoked.

The financial liabilities of the Company are mainly financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, including notes
payable and accounts payable, other payables, borrowings and bonds payable, etc. Such financial liabilities are initially
measured according to the fair value after deducting transaction expenses, and subsequently measured by the real
interest rate method. If the term s less than one year (including one year), it should be listed as currentliabilities; if
the termis more than one year but is due within one year (including one year) from the balance sheet date, it should
be listed as non-currentliabilities due within one year; the restare listed as non-currentliabilities.

When the current obligation of the financial liability has been discharged in whole or in part, the Company terminate
the recognition of the part of the financial liability or discharged obligation. The difference between the book value
of the terminated part and the consideration paid shall be includedin the current profitand loss.

If the current obligation of the financial liability (or a part of it) has been discharged, the Company shall terminate

the recognition of the financial liability (or such a part of the financial liability).

(3) Determination of fair value of financial instruments
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For financial instruments with active market, the fair value should be determined by the quotation in the active market.
For financial instruments with no active market, the valuation techniques should be used to determine their fair value.
The company divides the input values used by the valuation technology at the followinglevels and uses them
successively:

D The firstlevel of inputvalue is an unadjusted offer of the same assets or liabilities in the active market that can be
obtained on the measurement date;

@ The second level of input value is the input value directly or indirectly visible besides the firstlevel of input value,
including: the quotation of similar assets or liabilities in the active market; the quotation of the same or similar assets
or liabilities in the nonactive market; the other observable input value other than the quotation, such as the interest
rate and yield curve observable during the normal quotation interval; the input value of market verification, etc.;

(3 The third level of input value is the unobservable input value of the relevantassets or liabilities, including interest
rates that cannot be directly observed or cannot be verified by observable market data, stock volatility, future cash

flow of abandonment obligations in business mergers, financial forecasts made using their own data, etc.

(4) Follow-up measurement

After the initial recognition, the Company shall measure different categories of financial assets at amortized cost, fair
value and their changes in other comprehensive income or fair value and their changes in the current profitand loss.
After the initial recognition, the Company shall measure different categories of financial liabilities at amortized cost,
fair value and changes in the current profit or loss or by other appropriate methods.

The amortized costof a financial asset or financial liability is determined by the initial recognized amount of the
financial asset or financial liability after the following adjustments:

O Deduct the repaid principal.

@ Add or subtract the cumulative amortization amount formed by amortifying the difference between the initial
recognized amountand the due date amount by the effective interest rate method.

®) Excluding accumulatedlosses (only for financial assets).

The Company recognizes the interestincome in accordance with the real interest rate method. Interestincome should
be calculated from the book balance of financial assets multiplied by the effective interest rate unless:

1) For the financial assets purchased or derived with credit impairment, the Company shall determine the interest
income according to the amortized costof the amortized assets and the actual interest rate of the financial assets.

2) For the purchased or generated financial assets that have no creditimpairment but become credit impairment in the
subsequent period, the Company shall determine the interest income according to the amortized costand actual
interestrate of the financial assets in the subsequent period. If the Company uses the real interest rate method to
calculate the creditimpairmentin the subsequent period, and the improvement can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the application of the above policy (if the creditrating of the debtot's credit rating is raised), the

Company transfers the real interest rate multiplied by the book balance of the financial assets.

11. Inventory
(1) Classification of inventory

Inventory includes raw materials, in-process products, semi-finished products, finished products, inventory goods,
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turnover materials, low-value consumables and contract performance costs, etc. (For "Contract Performance Cost",

see Note [V, 28 and "Contract Acquisition Cost and Contract Performance Cost".)

(2) Method of valuation of issued issued

The inventory should be priced on the weighted average basis when issued.

(3) The basis for determining the net realizable value of inventoryand the withdrawal method for inventory
depreciation reserve

On the balance sheet date, the inventory shall be measured according to the lower cost and the net realizable value. If
the inventory costis higher than its net realizable value, the provision for inventory depreciation shall be withdrawn
and recorded into the current profit and loss. Net realizable value refers to the amount after the estimated selling price
of inventory minus the estimated cost, estimated sales expenses and related taxes at completion.

The net realizable value of vatious inventories is determined as follows:

@ 'The inventory of goods directly used for sale, such as finished products, goods and materials used for sale, shall,
in the normal process of production and operation, determine the net realizable value after the estimated selling price
of the inventory minus the estimated sales expenses and relevant taxes.

@) For the inventory of materials to be processed, its net realizable value is determined in the normal course of
production and operation by the estimated selling price of the finished products producedless the estimated cost to
be incurred at the time of completion, estimated selling expenses and related taxes.

(3 On the balance sheet date, if one part of the same inventory has the contract price without the other part, the net
realizable value shall be determined respectively, and compared with the corresponding cost, the amountof the
withdrawal or reversal of the inventory depreciation provision shall be determined respectively.

Inventory depreciation provision shall be made according to a single inventoryitem (or inventory category), and
inventory depreciation provision shall be related to the same or similar product series produced or sold in the same

region, and is difficult to be measured separately from other items.

(4) Inventory system

The inventory system adopts the perpetual inventory system.

(5) The amortization method of low-value consumables and packaging

The low-value consumables are amortized by 50-50.

12. Contract assets

(1) Methods and standards for the recognition of contractassets

The contractual asset means the right to receive a consideration and to depend on any other factor than the passage of
time. Contractual assets and liabilities under the same contract are listed in net value, and contractual assets and

liabilities under different contracts shall not be offset.

(2) Methods for determining and accounting for expected creditlosses of contractassets

The provision for impairment of contractassets shall be subject to the expected creditloss method of financial
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instruments. For contractual assets that do not include significant financing components, the Company uses a
simplified method to measure loss preparation. For contractual assets containing significant financing components,
the Company measures loss provisions in general methods.

In case of impairment loss of the contractassets, the amount shall be deducted and the "assetimpairment loss" shall

debit the provision for impairment of the contractassets.

13. Holding assets for sale or disposal group

(1) Non-currentassets held for sale or disposal group recognition criteria

If the Company recovers its book value primarily by sale (including the exchange of non-monetary assets with
commercial substance, the same below) rather than the continuous use of a non-currentasset or disposal group, it
should be categorized under “held for sale”. The specific criteria shall simultaneously meet the following conditions:
@) According to the practice of selling such assets or disposal groups in similar transactions, they can be sold
immediately under current conditions;

@) The sale is most likely, where the company has made a resolution on a sale plan and obtained a definite purchase
commitment, and the sale is expected to be completed within a year.

Among them, the disposal groupis a group of assets disposed of as a whole by sale or other method in a transaction,
and the liabilities directly related to those assets transferred in the transaction. Where the asset group or asset group
portfolio of the disposal group shares the goodwill acquiredin the enterprise merger in accordance with the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.8-Asset Impairment, the disposal group shall include the goodwill

allocated to the disposal group.

(2) Accounting treatment methods

If the carrying value of non-currentassets held for sale and disposal group is higher than the net amount after using
the fair value minus disposal expense when the initial measurement or remeasurementis made at the balance sheet
date, the carrying value should be written down to the netamount after using the fair value minus the disposal
expense, and the amount written down should be recognized as asset impairmentloss and included in current profit
ot loss, and the impairment provision for assets held for sale should also be made. For the disposal group, the
confirmed assetimpairment loss first offset the carrying value of goodwill in the disposal group, and then offset the
book value of the non-currentassets stipulated in the accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.42-
-Non-current Assets held for Sale, Disposal Group and Terminated Operation (hereinafter referred to as the
"Standards for Holding for Sale" in the disposal group). After deducting the selling expense, if the net amount of the
fair value of the disposal group held for sale increased on the subsequent balance sheet date, the amount previously
written down shall be restored and reversed within the amount of asset impairment loss recognized in the non-current
assets as prescribed by the held for sale standard after being classified into the holding for sale category, the carry-back
amount is recognised in profitor loss for the current period and its carrying value is increased in proportion to the
carrying value of each non-currentassetin the disposal group as measured by the applicable hold-for-sale criteria
other than goodwill; The carrying value of goodwill that has been written off, as well as the assetimpairment losses
recognized prior to classifying non-current assets as held for sale under the applicable holding for sale measurement

criteria, cannot be rolled back.
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There is no depreciation or amortization of the non-currentassets held for sale or the non-currentassetsin the
disposal group, and the interestand other expenses of the liabilities in the disposal group held for sale continue to be
recognized.

If the non-currentassets or disposal group no longer meets the requirements of the held for sale category, it will not
continue to divide the held for sale category or remove the non-current assets from the disposal group held for sale
and measure below:

(D The book value before the held for sale category, the amount adjusted for depreciation, amortization or

impairment assumed notto be recognized in the held for sale category;

(2 Recreable amount.

(3) Termination of operation
Termination of operations is a component of ownership that is separate and has been disposed of or classified by the

Company under one of the following conditions:
(D The component represents an independent main business or a separate main operating area;

@ This componentis part of a plan associated with the disposition of a separate principal business or a separate main
business area of operation;

®) The componentis a subsidiary acquired exclusively for resale.

The Company shall separately report the profitand loss of terminated operation in the income statement, and the
impairment loss and loss amount of terminated operation and loss shall be presented as the profit and loss of

terminated operation.

14. Long-termequity investment

The long-term equity investment mentioned in this part refers to the long-term equity investment that the Company
has the control, joint control or significant influence on the invested unit. The Company has no control, joint control
or significantinfluence of the invested unit as a financial assets accounting measured at fair value and included in the
current profits and losses. If the changes is non-tradable, the Company may choose to designate it as financial assets
accounting measured at fair value and whose changes are includedin other comprehensive income. The accounting
policies are detailed in Note IV and 10 "Financial Instruments".

Joint control means the common control of the Company over an arrangement in accordance with the relevant
agreement, and the relevantactivities of the arrangement must be decided after the unanimous consent of the
participants who share the control right. Significantimpact means that the Company has the right to participate in the
decision-making of the financial and operational policies of the investee, butis unable to control or jointly control the

formulation of these policies together with other parties.

(1) Determination of the investment cost
For the long-term equity investment acquired by the enterprise merger under the same control, the initial investment
costof the long-term equity investment shall be based on the merger date of the shate of the book value of the

incorporated party in the consolidated financial statements of the final controlling party. The difference between the
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initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment and the cash paid, the transferred non-cash assets and the
book value of the debts undertaken shall adjust the capital reserves; if the capital reserve is insufficient, the retained
earnings shall be adjusted. If the issue of equity securities is taken as the merger consideration, the capital reserves
shall be adjusted on the basis of the share of the shareholders' equity of the merged party in the consolidated financial
statements of the final controlling party as the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment and the total
face value of the issued shares as equity,and the difference between the initial investment cost of the long-term equity
investment and the total face value of the issued shares; if the capital reserveis insufficient to offset, the retained
earnings shall be adjusted. If the equity of the merged party under the same control is acquired through multiple
transactions step by step, and the enterprise merger under the same control, whetheritis a "package transaction”
respectively: for a "package transaction", each transaction shall be treated as a transaction that obtains control right. If
it does not belong to the "package transaction", the capital reserves shall be adjusted on the merger date according to
the sum of the book value of the equity of the shares of the final controller and the initial investment cost of the book
value before the merger date; if the capital reserve is insufficient, the retained earnings shall be adjusted. The equity
investment held by the equity method before the merger date or recognized as financial assets measuredat fair value
and whose changes are included in other comprehensive income shall not be accounted for for the time being.

For the long-term equity investment acquired by the enterprise merger not under the same control, the merger cost
shall be taken as the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment on the purchase date, and the merger
costincludes the sumof the assets paid by the acquirer, the liabilities incurred or assumed, and the equity securities
issued. If the equity of the acquirer is acquired step by step through multiple transactions and the enterprise merger is
not under the same control, it shall be treated whether it belongs to the "package transaction" respectively: for the
"package transaction", each transaction shall be treated as a transaction acquiring control. If it does not belong to the
"package transaction", the sum of the book value of the equity investment of the original acquiree plus the new
investment cost shall be the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment calculated according to the cost
method. If the equity originally held is accounted by the equity method, the relevant other comprehensive income
shall notbe treated for the time being.

The fee of audit, legal services, evaluation and consulting and other related management matters incurred by the
consolidated party or the acquirer shall be recordedinto the current profits and losses at the time of occurrence.
Equity investments other than long-term equity investments formed by business mergers are initially measured at cost,
which depends on the manner in which long-term equity investments are acquired. Itis determined in accordance
with the actual cash purchase price paid by the Company, the fair value of the equity securities issued by the Company,
the value agreedin the investment contract or agreement, the fair value or original book value of the assets exchanged
in the non-monetary asset exchange transaction, and the fair value of the long-term equity investmentitself. Fees,
taxes and other necessary expenses directly related to the acquisition of long-term equity investments are also included
in the costof investment. For the additional investment that can exerta significantimpact on the invested unit or
exercise joint control but does not constitute control, the cost of long-term equity investment is the sum of the fair
value of the original equity investment plus the cost of the new investment determined in accordance with Accounting

Standard for Business Enterprises No. 22 - Recognition and Measurement of Financial Instruments.

(2) Follow-up measurement and profit and loss recognition methods
The long-term equity investment with joint control (except the co-operator) or significant impact, shall be accounted

by the equity method. In addition, the Company's financial statements use the cost method to account for the
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long-term equity investment that can be controlled by the invested unit.

O TLong-term equity investment calculated by the cost method

When the cost method is used, the long-term equity investmentis priced at the cost of the initial investment, and the
costof the additional or withdrawn investmentis adjusted for the long-term equity investment. In addition to the cash
dividends or profits actually paid at the time of obtaining the investment or the cash dividends declared but not yet
paid included in the consideration, the investmentincome of the current period shall be recognized in accordance

with the cash dividends or profits declared by the invested unit.

@ Tong-term equity investmentaccounted for by the equity method

When using the equity method, if the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is greater than the fair
value share of the investee's identifiable net assets when the investment is made, the initial investment cost of the
long-term equity investment should not be adjusted; If the initial investment costis less than the fair value share of the
identifiable netassets of the investee, the difference should be includedin the current profit or loss, and the cost of
long-term equity investment should be adjusted at the same time.

When using the equity method, the investmentincome and other comprehensive income shall be confirmed according
to the share of the book value of the invested unit; the value and the book value of the long-term equity investment
shall be adjusted according to the profit or cash dividend of the long-term equity investment and included in the
capital reserve. When recognizing the share of the net profit and loss of the invested entity, the net profit of the
invested entity shall be adjusted on the basis of the fair value of the identifiable assets of the invested entity at the time
of obtaining the investment. If the accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the invested entity are
inconsistent with the Company, the financial statements of the invested entity shall be adjusted in accordance with the
accounting policies and accounting periods of the Company, and the investmentincome and other comprehensive
income shall be confirmed. For the transactions between the Company and the joint venture, if the assets invested or
sold do not constitute business, the unrealized internal transaction gains and losses shall be offset by the Company,
and the investment gains and losses shall be recognized. However, the unrealized internal transaction loss incurred by
the Company and the invested entity belongs to the impairment loss of the transferred assets and shall not be offset.
If the assets invested by the Company into a joint venture or an associate constitute a business, and the investor thus
obtains long-term equity investment but does not acquire control, the fair value of the invested business shall be taken
as the initial investment cost of the new long-term equity investment, and the difference between the initial investment
costand the book value of the invested business shall be fully included in the current profit or loss. Where the assets
sold by the Company to a joint venture or associate constitute a business, the difference between the consideration
obtained and the carrying value of the business should be fully included in the current profit or loss. Where the assets
purchased by the Company from associates and joint ventures constitute business, the accounting treatment shall be
carried outin accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 20 - Business
Combination, and the gain or loss related to the transaction shall be fully recognized.

When confirming the net loss incurred by the investee, the book value of the long-term equity investment and the
other long-term equity that substantially constitute the netinvestment of the investee shall be written down to zero. In
addition, if the Company has the obligation to bear additional losses to the investee, the estimated liabilities shall be
recognized according to the expected obligations and included in the currentinvestmentlosses. If the invested entity

achievesnet profitin the following period, the Company shall resume the recognized income share after the earnings
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share makes up for the unrecognized loss share.

@) Acquisition of minority equity

At the time of preparing the consolidated financial statements, the capital reserves shall be adjusted due to the
difference between the new long-term equity investment of the purchase of minority shares and the share of the net
assets continuously calculated by the subsidiary since the purchase date (or merger date). If the capital reservesare
insufficient to write down, the retained earnings shall be adjusted.

@ Disposal of long-term equity investments

In the consolidated financial statements, the parent company shall partially dispose of the long-term equity investment
of the subsidiary and the difference between the disposal price and the long-term equity investment of the subsidiary
and the disposal of the relevant accounting policies desctibedin Note IV, 6, "Judgment Standard for Control and
Preparation Method of Consolidated Financial Statements" (2).

For the disposal of long-term equity investment under other circumstances, the difference between the book value
and the actual obtained price shall be recorded in the current profitand loss.

For the long-term equity investment calculated by the equity method, if the remaining equity after disposal is still
calculated by the equity method, the other comprehensive income parts originally included in the shareholders' equity
shall be treated on the same basis as the direct disposal of the related assets or liabilities of the invested unitin the
corresponding proportion. The owner's equity recognized due to the owner's equity other than the net profit and loss,
other comprehensive income and profit distribution shall be transferred to the profitand loss of the current period.

If a long-term equity investmentis accounted for by the cost method and the remaining equity is still accounted for by
the cost method after disposal, the other comprehensive income recognized by the equity method or financial
instrument recognition and measurement criteria before the acquisition of control of the investee shall be accounted
for on the same basis as the direct disposal of the relevantassets or liabilities by the investee. And carry forward the
cutrent profitand loss pro rata; Changes in owners' equity other than net profit and loss, othet comprehensive income
and profit distribution in the net assets of investee units recognized as a result of the equity method of accounting are
carried forward to current profitand loss in proportion.

If the Company loses control of the investee due to the disposal of part of the equity investment, when preparing
individual financial statements, the remaining equity after disposal can exercise common control or exert significant
influence on the investee, it shall be calculated according to the equity method, and when the remaining equity is
regarded as self-acquired, it shall be adjusted by the equity method. If the remaining equity after disposal cannot jointy
control or exert significantinfluence on the investee, it shall be accounted for in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Standards for the recognition and measurement of financial instruments, and the difference between
the fair value and the carrying value on the date of loss of control shall be included in the current profit or loss. Other
comprehensive income recognised by the equity method or financial instrument recognition and measurement
standards before the Company acquired control of the investee shall be accounted for on the same basis as the direct
disposal of the relevantassets or liabilities by the investee when itloses control of the investee. Changes in owner's
equity other than net profit and loss, other comprehensive income and profit distribution in the net assets of the
investee recognized by the equity method are transferred to current profit and loss when the control over the investee
is lost. Among them, if the remaining equity after disposal is accounted for by the equity method, other

comprehensive income and other owner's equity are catried forward in proportion; If the remaining equity after
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disposal is changed to accounting treatment according to the recognition and measurement standards of financial
instruments, other comprehensive income and other owners' equity ate all carried forward.

If the Company loses its joint control or significantimpact on the invested unit due to the disposal of part of the
equity investment, the remaining equity after disposal shall be calculated according to the financial ins trument
recognition and measurement criteria, and the difference between the fair value and the book value on the day of the
loss of joint control or significant impact shall be recorded into the current profitand loss. The original equity
investment due to the equity method and accounting confirmation of other comprehensive income, in the termination
of the accounting of the basis of the same, because of the investment except the net profitand loss, other
comprehensive income and profit distribution of other owner's equity changes, when the equity method all into the
currentinvestmentincome.

The Company will dispose of its equity investment in subsidiaties step by step through multiple transactions until it
loses control. If the above transactions are package transactions, each transaction shall be accounted for as one
transaction disposing of the equity investment of subsidiaries and losing control, and the difference between the
disposal price of each disposal and the book value of the long-term equity investment corresponding to the equity
disposed of before the loss of control shall be the difference between the disposal price and the long-term equity
investment corresponding to the equity disposed before the loss of control. First recognized as other comprehensive
income, when the loss of control is transferred to the loss of control of the current period profitand loss.

See Note [V and 20 "Long-termassetimpairment” for the recognition standard and withdrawal method of

impairment provisions for long-term equity investment.

15. Investmentreal estate

The company's investment real estate refers to the real estate held for the purpose of earning rent or capital
appreciation, or both, including the land use rightleased, the land use right held and ready to be transferred after the
appreciation, and the leased buildings. The investment real estate shall be initially measured according to the cost, and
the cost model shall be adopted to subsequently measure the investment real estate or the fair value model on the

balance sheetdate.

(1) Adopt the cost model

Investment real estate is depreciated or amortized by the following useful life and estimated net residual value rate:

Name Servicelife Estimated net residual value Annual depreciation rate or
rate amortization rate
House and buildings 20-40 years 0%-10% 2.25%-5.00%

See Note [V and 20 "Long-termasset impairment" for the recognition standard and withdrawal method of

investment real estate impairment provisions using the cost model.
(2) Adopt the fair value model
Without depreciation or amortization of the investment real estate, the book value shall be adjusted based on the fair

value of the investment real estate on the balance sheetdate, and the difference between the fair value and the original

book value shall be included in the current profit and loss.

16. Fixed assets
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(1) Fixed assets recognition conditions

Fixed assets refer to tangible assets held for the production of goods, providing labor services, leasing or operation
and management, and with a servicelife of more than one fiscal year. Fixed assets shall be confirmed if the following
conditions are met:

(O Economic benefits related to this fixed asset are likely to flow into the enterprise;

@ The cost of this fixed asset can be measured reliably.

(2) Various depreciation methods of fixed assets
All kinds of fixed assets adopt the straightline method and make depreciation according to the following useful life,

estimated net residual value rate and depreciation rate:

Categories Depreciation method Service life Estimated net salvage rate ~ Yearly depreciation rate

Houses and buildings straight-line depreciation 20-40 years 0%-10% 2.25%-5.00%
method

Ships and nets straight-line depreciation 5-30 years 3%-5% 3.17%-19.40%
method

Machinery equipment straight-line depreciation 8-20 years 0%-10% 4.50%-12.50%
method

Delivery equipment straight-line depreciation 5 years 0%-10% 18.00%-20.00%
method

Furniture and office straight-line depreciation 5 years 0%-10% 18.00%-20.00%

equipment method

(3) See Note IV and 20 "Long-termasset impairment” for the impairment test method and the withdrawal method

of the impairment provisions of fixed assets.

17. Construction in process

The cost of the project under construction shall be determined according to the actual project expenditure, including
the project expenditure incurred during the period under construction, the capitalized borrowing expenses before the
project reaches the predetermined usable state and other related expenses.

The construction under construction is carried forward to fixed assets after reaching the predetermined usable state, in
which the construction under constructionis carried forward to fixed assets when delivered with fishing conditions,
and the construction is carried forward to fixed assets when the physical construction (including installation) work has
been fully completed or has been substantially completed.

See Note [V and 20 "Long-termassetimpairment” for the impairment test method and impairment provision

method of the construction under construction.

18. Borrowing costs
(1) If the loan expensesincurred by the Company can be directly attributed to the purchase, construction or

production of the assets meeting the capitalization conditions, they shall be capitalized and included in the relevant
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assetcosts. Assets that meet the capitalization conditions refer to the assets such as fixed assets, investment real estate
and inventory that take a long time (usually one year or more) for purchase, construction or production activities to
reach the predetermined marketable status. Other borrowing expenses shall be recognized as expenses according to
the amount of occurrence and shall be included in the current profits and losses. Borrowing expenses include
borrowing interest, amortization of discount or premium, auxiliary expenses and exchange difference due to foreign

currency borrowing, etc.

(2) If the borrowing costs meet the following conditions, the capitalization should begin:

@ Asset expenditure has been incurred, including the cash paid for the purchase, construction or production of
assets that meet the conditions for capitalization, the transfer of non-cash assets or the assumption of interest-bearing
debts;

® Borrowing expenses have beenincurred;

When the purchase, construction or production of assets meeting the capitalization conditions reach the
predetermined usable or marketable status, the borrowing expenses shall be capitalized.

In case of the abnormal interruption of the assets for more than 3 consecutive months, the capitalization of the
borrowing expenses shall be suspended. The borrowing expenses incurred during the interruption period are
recognized as expenses and recorded into the cutrent profits and losses until the purchase and construction of the
assets or the production activities resume. If the interruption is due to the capitalization of the qualified assets
purchased or produced as necessary for the intended usable or marketable status, the capitalization of the borrowing

costs continues.

(3) During the capitalization period, the amount of interest (including amortization of discounts or premiums)
capitalized for each accounting period shall be determined as follows:

(O Where a special loan is borrowed for the purpose of purchase, construction or production of assets that meet the
conditions for capitalization, the amount shall be determined by the interest expense actually incurred in the current
period, minus the interestincome of the unused borrowing funds deposited in the bank or the investmentincome
obtained from temporary investment.

@) Wherea general loan is occupied for the purpose of purchase, construction or production of assets that meet the
conditions for capitalization, the amount of interest on which the general loan shall be capitalized shall be calculated
and determined by multiplying the weighted average of the accumulated asset expenditure exceeding the special loan
by the capitalization rate of the general loan occupied. The capitalization rate is determined according to the weighted
average interest rate of general borrowing.

Where there is a discount or premium for the loan, the amount of discount or premium for each accounting period
shall be determined accordingto the actual interest rate method and the amount of interest for each period shall be
adjusted.

During the capitalization petiod, the amount of interestin each accounting period shall not exceed the amount of

interestactually incurred by relevantloans in the current period.

(4) The auxiliary expenses incurred by special loans, which are incurred before the assets purchased, built or produced

eligible for capitalization reach the predetermined usable or marketable state, are capitalized according to the amount

46



incurred at the time of occurrence and are included in the cost of the assets eligible for capitalization; If an asset that is
purchased, built or produced and eligible for capitalization has reached a predetermined useable or marketable state, it
shall be recognized as an expense based on the amount incurred at the time of occurrence and recorded in the current
profit or loss. Auxiliary expenses incurred by general loans are recognized as expenses according to their amount at

the time of occurrence and are included in current profit or loss.

19. Intangible assets
(1) Intangible assets referto the identifiable non-monetary assets owned or controlled by an enterprise withouta
physical form. Intangible assets are initially measured according to the cost. Analyze and judge the servicelife of the

intangible assets when they are acquired.

(2) The Company generally determines the useful life of intangible assets:

(O Information on the usual life cycle of the product produced with the asset;

@) Technology, process and other aspects of the current situation and the estimation of the future development
trend;

(® The market demand for the products or services produced with the asset;

@ Action expected by current or potential competitors;

® Prospective maintenance expenditures to maintain the ability to bring economic benefits to the asset, and the
Company's ability to expect to pay related expenditutes;

® Relevantlegal provisions or similar restrictions on the control period of the asset, such as the concession period,
lease term, etc.;

@ 'The correlation with the service life of other assets held by enterprises.

If it is impossible to foresee the period of intangible assets to bring economic benefits to the Company, it shall be

regarded as intangible assets with uncertain service life.

(3) For intangible assets with limited service life, the system shall amortize reasonably (or straight line method) during
the servicelife. Atthe end of each year, the Company will review the service life and amortization methods of
intangible assets with limited servicelife. If the service life and amortization method of intangible assets are different
from the previous estimate, the amortization period and amortization method will be changed. For the intangible

assets with limited servicelife, the servicelife and the estimated net residual value rate of the intangible assets are as

follows:

Name Servicelife Judging basis Estimated net
of servicelife salvage rate

Land use right 42-49 years Term of land certificate 0%

Software 5-10 years Historical experience 0%

See Note [V and 20 "Long-termasset Impairment" for the impairment test method and impairment provision

withdrawal method of intangible assets with limited service life.
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(4) Intangible assets with uncertain service life include intangible assets that have been continued to be used after

amortization, while intangible assets with uncertain service life shall not be amortized

(5) Internal researchand development

1. Expenditure of internal research and development project, including expenditure of research stage and development
stage, including:

1) Research is an original planned survey for acquiring and understanding new scientific or technical knowledge.

2) Development refers to the application of research results or other knowledge to a plan or design to produce new or

substantially improved materials, devices, products, etc.

2. Expenditures incurred during the research phase of internal research and development projects are recognizedin
the current period's profitand loss; expenditures during the development phase that meet the following conditions are
recognized as intangible assets:

1) It is technically feasible to complete the intangible assets to use or sell them;

2) Having the intention to complete the intangible assets and use or sell them;

3) The ways in which the intangible assets generate economic benefits, including proving that the products produced
with the intangible assets existin the market or that the intangible assets themselves existin the market, and that the
intangible assets will be used internally, their usefulness shall be proved;

4) Having sufficient technical, financial resources and other resources to complete the development of the intangible
assets and having the ability to use or sell the intangible assets;

5) The expenditure attributable to the development phase of the intangible asset can be measured reliably.

20. Long-termassetimpairment

For non-current non-financial assets such as fixed assets, construction projects under construction, use assets with
limited use life, intangible assets, investment real estate measured by cost mode and long-term equity investmentin
subsidiaries, joint ventures and joint ventures, the Company determines whether there are signs of impairment on the
balance sheet date. If there are signs of impairment, the recoverable amount shall be estimated and the impairment
test shall be conducted. Goodwill, intangible assets with uncertain service life and intangible assets that have not yet
reached the usable state shall be subject to impairment testevery year, regardless of whether there are signs of
impairment.

If the result of the impairment testindicates that the recoverable amount of the assetis lower than its book value, the
impairment provision shall be drawn according to the difference and included in the impairment loss. The recoverable
amount is the higher value between the fair value of the asset minus the disposal expense and the present value of the
estimated future cash flow of the asset. The fair value of the assetis determined according to the price of the sales
agreementin fair trading; if there is no sales agreement but there is an active asset market, the fair value is determined
according to the acquiree bid of the asset; if there is no sales agreement and assetactive market, the fair value of the
assetis estimated on the basis of the best-available information. The disposal expensesinclude legal expenses related
to the disposal of the assets, related taxes, handling fees, and direct expenses incurred to bring the assets to a
marketable status. The present value of the estimated future cash flow of the asset shall be determined according to

the amount of the estimated future cash flow generated during the continuous use of the assetand the final disposal at
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an appropriate discount rate. The assetimpairment provision is calculated and confirmed on the basis of a single asset.
If it is difficult to estimate the recoverable amount of a single asset, the recoverable amount of the asset group shall be
determined by the asset group to which the asset belongs. Asset groups are the minimum portfolio that can
independently generate cash inflows.

In the case of impairment test of goodwill, the carrying value of goodwill is allocated to the relevantasset group
reasonably from the date of purchase; if it is difficult to allocate to the relevantasset group, it shall be allocated to the
relevant asset group portfolio. The relevant asset group or asset group portfolio is an asset group or asset portfolio
that can benefit from the synergies of business consolidation and is not greater than the reporting division determined
by the Company.

When the impairment testis conducted on the relevant asset group or asset group portfolio containing goodwill, if
there are signs of impairment in the asset group or asset group portfolio related to goodwill, the impairment test shall
be conducted on the asset group or asset group portfolio excluding goodwill to calculate the recoverable amount and
confirm the corresponding impairmentloss. Then conductimpairment tests on the asset group or portfolio of asset
groups containing goodwill, Compare its carrying value to the recoverable amount, If the recoverable amountis lower
than the carrying value, The amount of impairment loss is first offset against the carrying value of goodwill in the asset
group or portfolio, According to the proportion of the book value of other assets except goodwill in the asset group
ot asset group portfolio, offset the book value of other assets, Provided that the book value of each asset after
deduction shall not be lower than the fair value of the asset minus the net amount (if certain) and the present value of
the estimated future cash flow of the asset (if certain), And not lower than zero.

Once the impairment loss of the above assets is recognized, the value shall not be recoveredin the later period.

21. Long-termdeferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are the expensesincurred by the Company that shall be borne by the current and
subsequent period for more than one year (excluding one year). Long-term deferred expenses are equally amortized
during the benefit period. If the long-term deferred expenses cannot benefit the later accounting period, the
unamortized surplus value will be transferred to the current profitand loss.

Long-term deferred expenses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the following period:

Name Amortization period

Renovation costs 2-5years

22. Contract liabilities

Contract liabilities reflect the obligation to transfer goods to the customer for the consideration received or receivable.
If the customer has paid the contract consideration or has obtained the right to receive the contract consideration
unconditionally before the transfer to the customer, the contractliabilities shall be recognized according to the
amount received or receivable when the actual payment and the amount due. Contractual assets and liabilities under
the same contract shall be listed in net value, and contractual assets and liabilities under different contracts shall not be

offset.

23. Employee compensation

(1) The range of employee compensation
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Employee compensation refers to the various forms of compensation or compensation given by the company for the
service provided by the employee or for the termination of the labor relationship. Employee compensation includes
short-term compensation, post-resignation benefits, dismissal benefits and other long-term employee benefits. The
benefits provided by the company to the employees' spouses, children, dependants, family of the deceased employees

and other beneficiaries also belong to the employee compensation.

(2) Short-term compensation refers to the full employee compensation to be paid within 12 months after the end of
the annual reporting period provided by relevant services.

Short-term salary includes social insurance premiums such as employees' wages, bonuses, allowances and subsidies,
employee welfare, medical insurance, working injury insurance and maternity insurance, housing provident fund, trade
union fund and employee education fund, short-term paid absence, short-term profit sharing plan, non-monetary
welfare and other short-term salary.

Short-term compensation during the accounting period when the employee provides services for the company, the
actual short-term compensation is recognized as a liability and recorded in the current profit and loss or related asset
costs.

Post-resignation benefits refer to all forms of remuneration and benefits provided by the Company for the retirement
of the employee or the termination of the labor relationship with the Company, except for short-term compensation
and dismissal benefits.

Post-resignation benefit plan include the defined contribution plan and the defined benefit plan. Among them, the
defined contribution plan is the post-resignation welfare plan in which the Company no longer assumes further
payment obligations; the defined benefit plan refers to the post-resignation welfare plan other than the defined

contribution plan.

The defined contribution plan includes basic endowment insurance, unempl oymentinsurance, etc. During the
accounting period when the employee provides the service, the amount payable calculated according to the defined
contribution plan shall be recognized as liabilities and includedin the current profitand loss or related asset costs.
At the end of the reporting period, the employee compensation costs arising from the defined benefit plan should be

recognized as the following components:

@ Service costs, including current service costs, past service costs,and settlement gains or losses.

@ Netinterest on the netliabilities or netassets of the defined benefit plan, including interest income on the planned
assets, interest expense on the obligations of defined benefit plan, and interest affected by the asset ceiling.

(8 Remeasure the change in the net liabilities or netassets of the defined benefit plan.

Unless other accounting standards require or allow employee benefit costs to be included in asset costs, items (D and

@) above shall be included in current profits and losses;item @) shall be included in other comprehensive benefits
and will not be returned to profits and losses during subsequent accounting periods, but these amounts recognized in

other comprehensive benefits may be transferred within the equity.

Under the defined benefit plan, the past service costs are recognized as current expenses on the following date:
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1) When modifying the defined benefit plan.

2) When the enterprise confirms the relevant restructuring costs or dismissal benefits.

Determine a settlement benefit or loss when setting a defined benefit plan settlement.

(3) Dismissal benefits refer to the compensation given by the Company to the employee to terminate the labor
relationship with the employee before the expiration of the labor contract, or to encourage the employee to voluntarily
accept the reduction.

If the Company provides dismissal benefits to the employees, the Company shall confirm the liabilities and include in
the current profitand loss: when the Company cannot unilaterally withdraw the dismissal benefits due to the
termination of labor relationship plan or reduction proposal; when the Company recognizes the costs or expenses

related to the restructuring of the dismissal benefits.

(4) Otherlong-term employee benefits refer to all employee compensation except short-term compensation,
post-resignation benefits and dismissal benefits, including long-term paid absence, long-term disability benefits,
long-term profit sharing plan, etc.

Other long-term employee benefits provided by the Company to employees that meet the conditions of the deposit
plan shall apply to the relevant provisions of the above deposit plan.

Except for the circumstances that meet the conditions for the defined contribution plan, other long-term employee
welfare netliabilities or netassets shall be recognized and measured in accordance with the relevant provisions of the
defined benefit plan. At the end of this period, the Company recognizes the employee compensation costs generated

by other long-term employee benefits as the following components:
@ Service cost.
@ Netinterest on other long-term employee welfare net liabilities or net assets.

(3 Re-measure changes in the net liabilities or netassets of other long-term employee benefits.
In order to simplify the relevant accounting treatment, the total net amount of the above items is includedin the

current profit or loss or related asset costs.

24. The obligations related to the contingent which meet the following conditions shall be recognized as estimated
liabilities:

(1) This obligation is the current obligation of the enterprise;

(2) Performing this obligation is likely to lead to the outflow of economic benefits from the enterprise;

(3) The amount of the obligation can be reliably measured.

The estimated liabilities shall be initially measured at the best estimate of the expenditures required to meet the

relevant current obligations.

25. Share payment

(1) Accounting treatment method of share payment

Share paymentis a transaction that grants the equity instruments or assumes the liabilities determined based on the
equity instruments for the purpose of obtaining the services provided by the employee or other parties. Share payment

is divided into share payment settled by equity and share payment settled in cash.
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(D Share payments settled by equity

Share payment for equity settlement of services provided by the employee, should be measured at the fair value of the
employee equity instrument on the grant date. The amount of the fair value shall be calculated in the relevant costs or
expenses on the basis of the best estimate of the waiting period, including the relevant costs or expenses on the grant
date and the capital reserve shall be increased accordingly.

On each balance sheet date during the waiting period, the Company makes the best estimate and corrects the
estimated number of feasible equity instruments based on the latest subsequentinformation, including changes in the
number of feasible employees. The impact of the above estimate shall be included in the relevant c osts or expenses of
the current period, and the capital reserves shall be adjusted accordingly.

In exchange for the equity settlement of the fair value of the service can be measured reliably, according to the fair
value of the servicein the date, if the fair value of the other services cannot be measured reliably, but the fair value of
the equity instrument can be measured reliably, according to the fair value of the date of the service, included in the

relevant costs or expenses, and increase the shareholders' equity accordingly.

(2 Payment in shares settled in cash

Share payments settled in cash are measured at the fair value of the liabilities determined on the basis of shares or
other equity instruments undertaken by the Company. If the right is available immediately after the grant, increase the
liabilities on the grant date and the amount of the right on the basis of the best estimate on the basis of the fair value
of the liabilities.

On each balance sheet date and settlement date before the settlement of relevant liabilities, the fair value of the

liabilities shall be measured and the changes shall be included in the current profitand loss.

(2) Modify or terminate the relevantaccounting treatment of the share payment plan

When the Company changes the share payment plan, if the modification increases the fair value of the granted equity
instrument, the increase in the acquired services shall be recognized according to the increase in the fair value of the
equity instrument. The increase in the fair value of the equity instrumentis the difference between the fair value of the
equity instrument on the date of amendment before and after the amendment. If the amendment reduces the total fair
value of share payment or adopts any other way unfavorable to the employee, the accounting for the services obtained
shall be deemed to have never occurred unless the Company cancels part or all of the granted equity instruments.
During the waiting period, if the granted equity instrumentis cancelled, the Company will treat the cancellation of the
granted equity instrument as an accelerated exercise of right, immediately record the amount recognized during the
remaining waiting period into the current profitand loss, and recognize the capital reserves. If the employe e or other
party can choose to meet the non-viable conditions but not within the waiting period, the company will cancel them as

the interest granting instrument.

(3) Accounting for share payment transactions involving the Company and shareholders or actual controllers of the
Company
Where one of the settlement enterprises of the Company and the enterprise receiving services is outside the Company,

and one of the other is outside the Company, accounting treatment shall be made in the consolidated financial

52



statements of the Company in accordance with the following provisions:

@ 1If the settlement enterprise settles with its own equity instrument, the share payment transaction shall be treated as
share payment for equity settlement; in addition, as share payment for cash settlement.

If the settlement enterprise is an investor of the service enterprise, it shall be recognized as a long-term equity
investmentin the service enterprise according to the fair value of the equity instrument on the grant date, and the
capital reserves (other capital reserves) or liabilities shall be recognized.

@) If the service enterprise has no settlement obligation or the employee is its own equity instrument, the share
payment transaction shall be treated as the share payment for equity settlement;if the service enterprise has the
settlement obligation and is not its own equity instrument, the share payment transaction shall be treated as the share

payment for cash settlement.

For the share payment transaction between the enterprises in the Company, and the settlement enterprise is not the
same enterprise, the confirmation and measurement of the share payment transaction in the individual financial
statements of the service enterprise and the settlement enterprise shall be handled in accordance with the above

principles.

26. Preferred shares, perpetual bonds and other financial instruments

(1) The distinction between perpetual bonds and preferred shares

Financial instruments such as perpetual bonds and preferred shares issued by the Company, which meet the following
conditions:

(D The financial instrument does not include the contractual obligation to deliver cash or other financial assets to
other parties, or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with other parties under potentially adverse
conditions;

@) If the financial instrument is required to be settled, if the financial instrument is not detivative, the contractual
obligation of deliveting a derivative, the Company can only settle the financial instrument by exchanging a fixed
amount of cash or other financial assets in a fixed amount of its own equity instruments.

Except for financial instruments that can be classified as equity instruments under the above conditions, other
financial instruments issued by the Company shall be classified as financial liabilities.

If the financial instruments issued by the Company are compound financial instruments, they shall be recognized as a
liability according to the fair value of the liability component, and shall be recognized as "other equity instruments"
according to the amount actually received after deducting the fair value of the liability component. The transaction
costs incurred in the issuance of compound financial instruments shall be apportioned between the liability

components and the equity component according to their respective proportion to the total issuance price.

(2) Accounting methods for perpetual debtand preferred shares, etc

Financial instruments such as perpetual debt or preferred shares, or financial instruments classified as financial
liabilities, whose related interest, dividends (or dividends), gains or losses, and gains or losses arising from redemption
or refinancing, are includedin the current profit and loss, except for the borrowing expenses meeting the

capitalization conditions (see Note IV and 18 "borrowing expenses").
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For financial instruments such as perpetual bonds and preferred shares classified as equity instruments, upon issuance
(including refinancing), repurchase, sale or cancellation, the Company shall be treated as a change in equity, and the
relevant transaction costs shall also be deducted from the equity. The Company treats the distribution of the equity
instrument holder as a profit distribution.

The Company does not recognize the change in the fair value of the equity instruments.

27. Revenue

Accounting policies used for revenue recognition and measurement

(1) Revenue recognition principle

When the contract with the customer meets both of the following conditions, revenue is recognized when the

customer obtains control of the relevant goods:

@ The parties have approved the contract and undertake to perform their respective obligations;

@ The contract specifies the rights and obligations of the parties related to the transfer of the goods or services
provided;

®) The contract has a clear payment clause related to the transferred goods;

@ The contract has commercial substance, thatis, the performance of the contract will change the risk, time
distribution or amount of the Company's future cash flow;

® A consideration entitled to for the transfer of goods to a customer s likely to be recovered.

Assess the contract on the start date of the contract, identify the individual performance obligations contained in the
contract, and share the transaction price to each individual performance obligation in relative proportion to the
individual selling price of the goods promised by each individual performance obligation. The influence of variable
consideration, significant financing components existing in the contract, non-cash consideration, payable customer
consideration and other factors are considered in determining the transaction price. Then determine whether the
individual performance obligation should be performed within a certain period or at a certain point, and recognize the

income respectively when performing each individual performance obligation.

If one of the following conditions is met, it shall be performed within a certain period; otherwise, or at a certain point:
1) The customer obtains and consumes the economic benefits brought by the enterprise's performance at the same
time;

2) Customers can control the goods under construction during the performance process of the enterprise;

3) The commodities produced by the enterprise during the performance of the contract have irreplaceable purposes,
and the enterprise has the right to collect money for the accumulated performance that has been completed during the
whole contract period.

For the performance obligations performed within a certain period of time, the revenue shall be recognized according
to the performance progress during that period. The performance progress shall be determined by the input method
or the output method according to the nature of the transferred goods. If the performance progress cannotbe
reasonably determined and the costincurred is expected to be compensated, the income shall be recognized according

to the amount of the costincurred until the performance progress can be reasonably determined.
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If one of the above conditions is not met, the revenue will be apportioned to the transaction price of the individual
performance obligation at the point when the customer obtains control of the relevant goods. When determining
whether the customer has acquired control of the commodity:

<1> The enterprise has the right to current payment for the goods, that is, the customer has the obligation of current
payment for the goods;

<2> The enterprise has transferred the legal ownership of the commodity to the customer, that is, the customer has
the legal ownership of the commodity;

<3> The enterprise has transferred the product to the customer, that is, the customer has the physical possession of
the commodity;

<4> The enterprise has transferred the main risks and remuneration in the ownership of the commodity to the
customer, that is, the customer has acquired the main risks and remuneration in the ownership of the commodity;
<5> The customer has accepted the item;

<6> Other indications that the customer has acquired control of the goods.

(2) Methods of revenue recognition used by the Company

(D Revenue recognized by the Company at a point in time in the control over assets

For the foreign sale of seine fish, the Company uses sales contracts and settlement contracts as the basis, recognizes
the change of ownership based on the date of settlement contracts, and then recognizes revenue accordingly.

Most of the Company’s long-line fishing utensil and fishing goods will be transported back to China for sale. Sales
contracts and settlement contracts will be used as the basis. The Company recognizes the change of ownership based
on the date of settlement contracts and then recognizes revenue accordingly.

Processing of aquatic products for domestic sale by the Company: Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic (Yantai) Food Co., Ltd.
issues shipment confirmations according to faxed or email orders from domestic clients. The Company delivers goods
based on shipping notes issued by the sales department and confirmed by the warehouse department. After clients
acknowledge receipt, the Company will recognize revenue.

Processing of aquatic products for foreign sale by the Company: After receiving purchase orders from foreign clients,
the international trade department will issue export shipment confirmations and arrange the storage and transport
department to prepate the goods. The Company will revenue sales revenue based on shipping notes, packing lists,

customs declaration forms, and other export documents.

@ Revenue recognized by the Company by performance period:

The Company’s revenue from cold storage: After receivingorders from clients and after the goods are put in storage,
the warehouse department will issue warehouse warrants to clients to confirm the specific names, specifications,
pieces, weight, and storage dates. After the warehouse warrants are signed by the warehouse manager and confirmed
by clients, the Company will recognize revenue by calculating the storage fees based on the actual number of storage

days.

28. Contract acquisition cost and contract performance cost
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(1) Method of determining the amount of assets related to the contract cost

The assets related to the contract costs include the contract acquisition costs and the contract performance costs.
Contract acquisition cost, that is, if the incremental costincurred in the contract acquisition is expected to be
recovered, itis recognized as an assetas the cost of contractacquisition. Incremental cost refers to the cost that will
not occur without obtaining a contract (such as sales commission, etc.). If the amortization period of the asset does
not exceed one year, it may be recorded into the current profitand loss at the time of occurrence.

Other expenses incurred in the Company to obtain the Contract in addition to the incremental cost expected to be
recovered (e. g. travel expenses, bid expenses, bid expenses, and related expenses incurred in preparing the bid
materials) shall be recorded in the current profits and losses upon occurrence, unless these expenses are cleatly borne
by the customer.

Contract performance cost, thatis, the cost incurred in the performance of the contract, which does not fall within the
scope of other accounting standards for enterprises other than the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No.14-Revenue (2017 Revision) and meets the following conditions, is recognized as the contract performance cost as
an asset:

(O This costis directly related to a current or expected acquired contract, including directlabor, direct materials,
manufacturing costs (or similar costs), costs clearly borne by the Customer, and other costs incurred only because of
the Contract;

(2) This costincreases the future resources of the enterprise to fulfillits performance obligations;

(3 This costis expected to be recoverable.

(2) Amortization of assets related to the contract costs
Assets related to the contract costare amortized on the same basis as the recognition of the assetand recorded into

the current profitand loss.

(3) Impairment of assets relating to the contract costs

When determining the impairment of assets related to the contract cost, firstly determine the impairment loss of other
assets recognized in accordance with other relevant business accounting standards; Then, if the book value is higher
than the difference of Ttem (D minus Item (@), the excess part shall be deducted and recognized as the asset
impairment loss:

@ 'The remaining consideration expected to obtain due to the transfer of the goods related to the asset;

(2 Estimated estimated for the transfer of the related goods.

During the period before the impairment factors after changes, make the enterprise after the item (D minus the @)
of the difference higher than the asset book value, back to the original assetimpairment provision, and included in the
current profits and losses, but the book value of the assets should not exceed the assumed not provision for

impairment of the assets in the book value.

29. Governmental subsidy
(1) Aleaseis a contractin which the Company has transferred or acquired the right to control one or more use of
identified assets for a certain period in exchange for or pay consideration. On the commencement date of a contract,

the Company evaluates whether the contractis a lease or contains a lease.
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(2) Judgment basis of government subsidies and accounting treatment methods related to assets

The government subsidies related to assets refers to the government subsidies obtained by the Company for purchase
and construction or otherwise forming long-termassets.

Government subsidies related to assets shall be recognized as deferred income. Where government subsidies related to
assets are recognized as deferred income, they shall be recorded into profits and losses in reasonable and systematic
ways within the service life of the relevantassets. The govemment subsidies measured in accordance with the nominal
amount shall be directly recorded into the current profitand loss.

If the relevantassets are sold, transferred, scrapped or damaged before the end of their service life, the undistributed
balance of the relevant deferredincome shall be transferredinto the profit and loss of the current period of asset
disposal.

The government subsidies related to the daily activities of the Company shall be included in other profits according to
the essence of the economic business. The government subsidies unrelated to the daily activities of the Company shall

be included in the non-operating income and expenditure.

(3) The judgment basis and accounting treatment method of government subsidies related to income
Revenue-related government subsidies refer to government subsidies other than those related to assets.

For the government subsidies of comprehensive projects, the Company needs to be decomposed into asset-related
parts and earnings-related patts for accounting treatment separately; if it is difficult to distinguish, it shall be classified
as government subsidies related to income.

If government subsidies related to earnings are used to compensate the related expenses or losses of the enterprise in
the future period, they shall be recognized as deferred income and included in the current profits and losses in the
related costs or losses in the period to compensate the related expenses or losses incurred by the enterprise, which
shall be directly recordedin the current profits and losses.

The government subsidies related to the daily activities of the Company shall be includedin other profits according to
the essence of the economic business. The government subsidies unrelated to the daily activities of the Company shall

be included in the non-operating income and expenditure.

(4) The time of recognition of government subsidies

Where the government subsidies are monetary assets, they shall be measured at the amount received. The government
subsidy, measured according to the receivable amount, shall be confirmed at the end of the period by meeting the
relevant conditions of the financial support policy, if the government subsidy is non-monetary assets, the government
subsidy shall be confirmed according to the ownership risk and remuneration transfer of the non-monetary assets.
Where non-monetary assets shall be measured at fair value; if the fair value cannot be obtained reliably, they shall be
measured at nominal amount.

When the recognized government subsidies need to be returned, if there is a balance of relevant deferred income, the
book balance of relevant deferred income shall be written down, and the excess part shall be included into the current

profit and loss; if there is no relevant deferredincome, it shall be directly recorded in the current profitand loss.

30. Deferredtaxassets/deferred tax liabilities

Income tax is accounted by the balance sheet debt method. On the balance sheet date, analyze and compare the book
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value of assets and liabilities and their tax basis. If there is a difference between the two, recognize the deferred
income tax assets, deferred income tax liabilities and the corresponding deferred income tax expenses (or earnings).
On the basis of the calculation and determination of the currentincome tax (i. e., income tax payable for the current
period) and deferred income tax expenses (or income), the sum of the two is recognized as the income tax expenses
(or income) in the income statement, but excluding the income tax impact of transactions or matters directly included
in the ownet's equity.

Review the book value of deferred income tax assets. If it is likely that insufficient taxable income amount may be
obtained to offset the benefits of the deferred income tax assets, the book value of the deferred income tax assets shall

be written down.

31. Lease
A lease is a contractin which the Company has transferred or acquired the right to control one or more use of
identified assets for a certain period in exchange for or pay consideration. On the commencement date of a contract,

the Company evaluates whether the contractis a lease or contains a lease.

(1) The Company acts as lessee

The categories of leased assets of the Company are mainly office buildings and cold storage.

@D TInitial measurement

On the beginning date of the lease term, the Company shall recognize the right to use the lease assets as the use right
assets during the lease term, and recognize the present value of the outstanding lease paymentas lease liabilities,
except for short-termlease and low-value assetlease. When calculating the present value of the lease payment, the
Company uses the lease interest rate as the discount rate; if the lease interest rate cannot be determined, the lessee

incremental borrowing rate shall be used as the discount rate.

@ Follow-up measurement

If the company can reasonably determine the ownership of the leased assets at the time of the expiration of the lease
term, the depreciation shall be withdrawn within the remaining useful life of the leased assets. If it is impossible to
reasonably determine that the ownership of the lease asset can be acquired at the expiration of the lease term, the
depreciation shall be deducted within the shorter period of the lease termand the remaining service life of the leased
asset.

See Note [V and 20 "Long-termasset impairment" for the impairment test method and impairment provision
method of the use assets.

For the lease liabilities, the Company shall calculate the interest expenses for each period during the lease termat the
fixed periodic interest rate, which is included in the current profitand loss or the relevant asset costs. Vatiable lease
payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities are recorded into current profit and loss or related asset
costs upon actual occurrence.

After the start of the lease term, when the substantial fixed payment changes, the expected payable amount changes,
the index or ratio used to determine the lease payment changes, the purchase option, the renewal option, or the actual

exercise situation changes, the lease payment, and adjust the book value of the use assets accordingly. If the book

58



value of the use right assets has been reduced to zero, but the lease liabilities still need to be further reduced, the

remaining amount shall be included in the current profitand loss.

(3 Short-termlease and low-value assetleasing

For short-termlease (in the lease start day lease not more than 12 months) and low value assetlease, the company to
simplify processing method, do not confirm the use of assets and lease liabilities, and during the lease period
according to the line method or other system reasonable lease payments into the relevantasset cost or current profit

and loss.

@ Tease obligation

On the beginning date of the lease term, the Company recognizes the present value of the outstanding lease payment
as a lease liability. When calculating the present value of the lease payment, the lease interest rate shall be used as the
discountrate. If the interestrate of the lease cannot be determined, the company's incremental borrowing rate shall be
used as the discount rate. The difference between the lease paymentand its present value shall be regarded as the
unidentified financing fee, and the interest expense shall be recognized during the lease period at the discount rate of
the presentvalue of the lease payment and included in the current profitand loss. Variable lease payments not
included in the measurement of lease liabilities shall be recorded into the current profitand loss upon actual
occutrrence.

After the commencement of the lease term, when the substantially fixed payment amount changes, the expected
payable amount changes, the index or ratio of the lease payment amount changes, the result of the assessment or the
change of the lease payment amount, if the book value of the asset has been reduced to zero, but the lease liabilities

still need to be further reduced, the remaining amount shall be included in the current profitand loss.

(2) The Company acts as lessor

On the commencement date of the lease, the Company divides the lease into financial lease and operating lease based
on the substance of the transaction. A finance lease is alease that substantially transfers almost all of the risks and
rewards associated with the ownership of the leased assets. Operating lease refers to a lease other than a financial
lease.

D Operatinglease

The Company adopts the straight-line method to confirm the lease collection amount of the operating lease as the
rental income of each period during the lease term. Variable lease payments related to the operating lease and not

included in the lease collection amount shall be included in the current profitand loss upon actual occurrence.

@ The Company’ s revenue applicable to the lease standards

The Company’s revenue from vessel leases: Shandong Zhonglu Aquaculture Shipping Co., Ltd. and Habitat
International Corporation lease their vessels by time charter. The Company leases vessels equipped with operating
staff to others for certain periods. During the lease term, the ships are subject to the lessees’ dispatch. Regardless of
whether they run any business using the vessels, the Company charges lease fees to them and bears any fixed costs

incurred (such as staff salaries, maintenance costs, etc.). During the lease term, the fees are settled on a regular basis
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between the Company and its clients. The Company recognizes revenue based on the number of lease days as agreed
upon with the clients.

The Company’s property and other lease revenue: After entering into a lease contract with a client, the Company
charges lease fees based on the lease area and the contractual unit price to the lessee and bears any fixed costs (such as
staff salaries, maintenance costs, etc.). During the lease term, the fees are settled on a regular basis between the

Company and the client. The Company recognizes revenue based on the lease period.

32. Other Important Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimations

(1) Production safety expenditures

In November 2022, the Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Emergency Managementissued the Management
Measures for the Withdrawal and Utilization of Production Safety Expenditures in Enterprise (CZ [2022] No. 130),
and it was implemented on, and as of, the date of issue. At the same time, the Management Measures for the

Withdrawal and Utilization of Production Safety Expenditutes in Enterprises (CQ [2012] No. 16) was superseded.

(2) Debtrestructuring

When the Company participates in the debt restructuting as a creditor, and pays off the debt with assets or turns the
debtinto equity instruments for debt restructuring, it shall be confirmed when the relevant assets meet its definition
and confirmation conditions. If the debt-offset assets are financial assets, see Note IV, 10 and financial instruments; if
the debt-offset assets are non-financial assets, the initial measured amountis the sum of the fair value of the waived
claims and other directly attributable costs. The difference between the fair value of the abandoned claim and the
book value shall be included in the current profit and loss. If the debt is restructured by means of modifying other
terms, the Company shall, according to the substantive modification of the contract, judge whether the original
creditor's right to terminate the confirmation, and confirm a new creditot's right according to the revised terms, ot
recalculate the book balance of the creditor's right.

When the company participates in debt restructuring, debt restructuring with assets or converting debtinto equity
instruments, terminate the relevantassets and the liquidated liabilities meet the conditions for termination of
confirmation, and measure the fair value of the equity instruments (according to the fair value of the liquidated debt
when the fair value cannot be estimated reliably). The difference between the book value of the paid debts and the
book value of the transferredassets (or the recognized amount of the equity instruments) shall be recorded in the
current profitand loss.

If the debtis restructured by modifying other terms, the Company shall, according to the substantive modification of
the contract, confirma new debtin accordance with the revised terms, or recalculate the book balance of the debt.
For the exemption of the debt restructuring, the recognition can only be terminated if the Company no longer have

the current obligation to repay the debtrestructuring.

33. Changes in significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

(1) Important accounting policy changes

Since 2023, the Company has implemented the provisions of the Interpretation of Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No.16issued by the Ministry of Finance, "The deferred income tax related to assets and liabilities arising

from single transactions does notapply to the accounting treatment of initial recognition exemption"
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he Company shall, starting from 2023, implement the accounting treatment of the initial recognition exemption of
deferred income tax on the assets and liabilities arising fromindividual transactions issued by the Ministry of Finance.
For the lease liabilities and use right assets recognized at the beginning of the earliest period of the first presentation
of the financial statements, subject to the proposed provisions, and the provisions of the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and other relevant financial statements items during the eatliest period. This change in the

accounting policy has no impact on the company's financial statements.

34. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

In the process of applying accounting policies, the company, due to the internal uncertainty of business activities,
needs to judge, estimate and assume the book value of the statementitems that cannot be accurately measured. These
judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on the past history of the company's management and on considering
other relevant factors. These judgments, estimates and assumptions affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the balance sheet date. However, the actual results of
the uncertainty of these estimates may differ from the current estimates of the Company's management, which in turn
results in a significant adjustment of the carrying amount of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

The Company shall periodically review the aforementioned judgments, estimates and assumptions on the basis of the
change, the accounting estimates shall be confirmed in the current period; and the current period, the impact shall be
confirmed in the current period and the future period.

On the balance sheet date, the Company shall judge, estimate and assume the amount of the financial statement as
follows:

(1) Revenue recognition

As stated in Note IV, 27, "revenue", the following significant accounting judgments and estimates are involved in
terms of revenue recognition:

Estimating the recovery of the consideration entitled to for the transfer of goods to the Customer:

Enterprises mainly rely on past experience and work to make judgments, these major judgments and estimated
changes may have an impact on the operating income, operating costs, and profit and loss during the period of the

change, and may constitute a significantimpact.

(2) Significantaccounting judgments and estimates related to leasing

@ Identification of leases

When identifying whether a contractis a lease or includes alease, the Company needs to evaluate whetheran
identified asset exists, and the Client controls the right to use the asset fora certain period. In the appraisal, the nature
of the asset, the material replacement right, and whether the clientis entitled to almostall the financial benefits arising

from using the asset during the period and to dominate the use of the assetare considered.

®) Classification of leases

When the Company, as a lessor, classifies the lease into operating lease and financial lease. In the classification, the
management needs to make an analysis and judgment on whether all the risks and rewards related to the ownership of

the leased assets have been substantially transferred to the lessee.
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@) Lease obligation

When the Company is the lessee, the lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
outstanding on the beginning date of the lease term. When measuring the present value of the lease payment, the
Company estimates the discount rate used and the lease term of the lease contract with a renewal option or
termination option. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances related to
the economic benefits of exercising the option, including the expected changesin the facts and circumstances between
the beginning of the lease termand the exercise date of the option. Different judgments and estimates may affect the

recognition of lease liabilities and tenure assets, and will affect the profits and losses of the subsequent petiod.

(3) Impairment of financial instruments

The Company uses the expected creditloss model to evaluate the impairment of financial instruments, and application
of the expected creditloss model requires the company to make significant judgments and estimates, and to consider
all reasonable and grounded information, including forward-looking information. When making such judgments and
estimates, the Company deduces the expected changes in the debtor's credit risk based on the historical repayment
data combined with economic policies, macroeconomic indicators, industry risks and other factors.

(4) Reserve for inventory depreciation

According to the inventory accounting policy, the company measures the lower cost and the net realizable value,and
sets aside the inventory depreciation provision for the cost that is higher than the net realizable value and the old and
unsalable inventory. The impairment of inventory to net realizable value is based on the sale of inventory and its net
realizable value. The appraisal of inventory impairment requires the management to make a judgment and estimate on
the basis of obtaining conclusive evidence and considering the purpose of holding the inventory and the impact of
matters after the balance sheetdate. The difference between the actual result and the original estimate will affect the
withdrawal or reversal of the book value of the inventory and the inventory depreciation provision during the

estimated change period.

(5) Fair value of the financial instruments

For financial instruments that do not have an active trading market, the Company determines its fair value through
various valuation methods. These valuation methods include discounted cash flow model analysis, etc. At the
valuation, the Company estimates the future cash flow, credit risk, market volatility and correlation, and selects the
appropriate discount rate. These relevant assumptions are uncertain, and their changes can have an impact on the fair

value of the financial instruments.

(6) Long-term asset impairment provision

On the balance sheet date, the Company judged the possible impairment of non-currentassets except the financial
assets. For the intangible assets with uncertain service life, in addition to the annual impairment test, the impairment
testis also conducted when there are signs of impairment. Other non-currentassets other than financial assets shall be
tested for impairment when there is evidence that their book amount is not recoverable.

When the book value of an asset or asset group is higher than the recoverable amount, that is, the net value minus the
disposal expense and the present value of the expected future cash flow, the impairment has occurred.

The net fair value minus the disposal expense is determined by referting to the sales agreement price of a similar asset

in fair trading or the observable market price, minus the incremental cost that may be directly attributable to the
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disposal of the asset.

When predicting the present value of future cash flows, itis necessary to make significant judgments on the output,
selling price, related operating costs and the discount rate used in calculating the present value. In estimating the
recoverable amount, the Company will use all relevant information available, including projections of production,

selling prices and associated operating costs based on reasonable and supportive assumptions.

(7) Depreciation and amortization

After considering the residual value of the investment real estate, fixed assets and intangible assets, the Company shall
make depreciation and amortization according to the straight-line method. The Company periodically reviews the
servicelife to determine the amount of depreciation and amortization expense that will be includedin each reporting
petiod. The service lifeis determined by the Company based on past experience with similar assets and combined with
expected technical updates. If previous estimates have changed significantly, depreciation and amortization charges

will be adjusted in the future period.

(8) Deferred income tax assets

Within the limits of potentially sufficient taxable profits to offsetlosses, the Company recognizes deferred income tax

assets for all unused tax losses. This requires the management of the company to use a lot of judgment to estimate the
time and amount of future taxable profits, and combine the tax planning strategy to determine the amount of deferred

income tax assets that should be recognized.

(9) Income tax

In the normal business activities of the company, there are some uncertainties in the final tax treatment and
calculation of some transactions. Whether some items can be itemized before tax requires the examination and
approval of the competent tax authorities. If the final determination of these tax matters varies from the original
estimated amount, the difference will affect the currentincome tax and deferredincome tax during the final

determination period.

(10) Internal retirement benefits and supplementary retitement benefits

The amount of the company's internal retirement benefits and supplementary retirement benefits expenses and
liabilities is determined according to various assumptions. These assumptions include the discount rate, the average
growth rate of medical expenses, the growth rate of subsidies for retired and retired personnel, and other factors.
Differences in actual results and assumptions will be immediately recognized and charged for the current year.
Although the management believes that reasonable assumptions have beenadopted, the change in the actual
experience value and the assumptions will still affect the expenses and liabilities of the Company's internal retirement
benefits and supplementary retirement benefits.

35. Other major accounting policies, accounting estimates and methods of preparing financial statements

(D This component can generate income and incurred expenses in daily activities;

@ The management of the enterprise can regularly evaluate the operating results of this component, so as

) The enterprise can obtain the financial position, operating results and cash flow of the component.
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VI.Tax

1. Main taxes and tax rates

Tax Taxation base Tax rate
VAT Output tax minus the deductible input tax 13%;, 9%, 6%, 5%, exempted
Urban maintenance & construction tax Circulation tax amount payable 7%
Business income taxes taxable income Exempted, 25%, 20%, 8%

Explanation of enterprise income tax rate for tax entities with differentrates

Name of tax entity Income tax rate
Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic Fisheries Co., LTD Pelagic fishing is exempted, the rest will be taxed at 25%
Shandong Zhonglu Haiyan Oceanic Fisheries Co., LTD exempted
AFRICA STAR FISHERIES LIMITED According to the local regulations of Ghana, the export part is

taxed at 8%, and the domestic part is taxed at 25%
HABITAT INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION exempted
LAIF FISHERIES CO.LTD 25%
ZHONG GHA FOODS COMP ANY LIMITED 25%
Shandong Zhonglu Aquatic Marine Co., LTD 20%
Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic Refrigeration Co., LTD The part of the aquatic product processing industry is exempted,

and other parts are 25%
Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic (Yantai) Food Co., LTD The part of the aquatic product processing industry is exempted,

and other parts are 25%
Zhonglu Oceanic (Qingdao) Industrial Investment and 25%
Development Co., LTD

2. Tax preference

Tax Preferences and Approval Documents

In accordance with Item 1 of Article 15 of the Provisional Regulations of the People’s Republic of China on
Value-Added Tax, Item 1 of Article 35 of the Implementation Rules of the Provisional Regulations of the People’s
Republic of China on Value-Added Tax, and the notice of the Ministry of Finance and the State Taxation
Administration on issuing the Notes to the Scope of Taxation for Agricultural Products through CSZ [1995] No. 52,
the sales revenue of the Company and its subsidiaries fromlong-range fishing falls within the scope of the aquaculture
industry as defined in the foregoing provisions, and hence, itis entitled to the value-added tax preference.

In accordance with the provisions of the Notice on the Comprehensive Roll-out of Business Tax to Value Added Tax
Transformation Pilot Program (No. 36 of 2016), the value-added tax is exempt for the direct or indirectinternational
freight forwarding services provided by taxpayers. Shandong Zhonglu Aquaculture Shipping Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
the Company, is exempt from the value-added tax for the relevant sales revenue it has gained.

According to the enterprise income tax law of the People's Republic of China (the President of the People's Republic
of China order no. 63), the State Council of the People's Republic of China order no. 512, the implementation of the
law of the People's Republic of China, the Ministry of Finance, state administration of taxation on enjoy preferential
policies of enterprise income tax of agricultural products (try out) notice (tax [2008] no. 149), the Ministry of Finance,

the state administration of taxation on enjoy preferential enterprise income tax of agtricultural products about the
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scope of supplementary notice (Fiscal and Taxation [2011] No.20) and the relevant provisions of the Announcement
of the State Administration of Taxation on the Implementation of Preferential Enterprise Income Tax Treatment for
Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fishery Projects (Announcement of the State Administration of
Taxation No.48,2011), The company carries out the primary processing of agricultural products and the entrusted
primary processing of agricultural products, The processing fees it charges, Can be handled according to the duty-free
items of the primary processing of agricultural products. The company engaged in ocean fishing business and primary
processing of agricultural products income is exempted from enterprise income tax. The income obtained from the
company except ocean fishing and primary processingof agricultural products shall be paid at the rate of 25%.
According to the announcement of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation on further
implementing the preferential income tax policies for small and micro enterprises (Announcement No. 13 of 2022 of
the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation) and the announcement on the preferential income
tax policies for small and micro enterprises and individual industrial and comme rcial households (Announcement No.
6 of 2023 of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation), the part of the annual taxable income
not exceeding 1 million yuan shall be included in the taxable income at a reduced rate of 25%, and the taxable income
shall be included at 20% For the part of the annual taxable income exceeding 1 million yuan but not exceeding 3
million yuan, it will be included in the taxable income at a reduced rate of 25%, and the enterprise income tax shall be
paid at a rate of 20%, and the subsidiary Shandong Zhonglu Aquatic Products Shipping Co., Ltd. shall apply the tax

preference.

VII. Notes to consolidated financial statement items

1. Monetary funds

Unit:RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Cash on hand 1,567,238.00 8,419,757.05
1 23.32 234 .
Bank deposit 78,935,923.3 34,707,665.98
Other monetary funds 7,302,020.40 19,000,000.00
187,805,181.72 262,127423.03
Total
Including: total amount of funds 67,530,673.58 73,953.963.38
deposited overseas
2. Accounts receivable
(1) Disclosure by aging
Unit:RMB
Aging Closing book balance Opening book balance

Within 1 year (included)

64,377,551.14

50,413,484.45
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0-6 months 62,044,049.29 49,740,127.31
6 months - 1 year 2,333,501.85 673,357.14
1-2 years 47,589.13 801,390.66
2-3 years 594,250.07 7,772.15
More than 3 years 6,511,805.54 6,518,472.25
Total 71,531,195.88 57,741,119.51

(2) Disclosure by bad debt accrual

Unit:RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Categor Book balance . Book balance .
y Bad debt provision Book Bad debt provision Book
: value : value
e Proporti i AccTuaI i Proporti J— Accml
on ratio on ratio
Amon

g them:
Account
s
receivab
le

71,531,1 ) 10,148,9 . 61,382,1 | 57,741,1 ; 9,317,11 0 484240
accrued 95,88 100.00% 99,47 14.19% 96.41 1951 100.00% 4.60 16.14% 04.91
for bad
debts by
combina
tion

Amon

g them:
Bad debt
provisio

71,531,1 ) 10,148,9 . 61,382,1 | 57,741,1 5 9,317,11 0 48,4240
o 95.88 100.00% 99.47 14.19% 96.41 19.51 100.00% 4.60 16.14% 04.91
accrued
by group

71,531,1 10,1489 61382,1 | 57,741,1 9,317,11 484240

D31, 5 ,143, o 82, ,141, 5 317, N 424
Total 95,88 100.00% 99.47 14.19% 96.41 19.51 100.00% 4.60 16.14% 04.91
Category name of bad debt provision accrued by group: bad debt provision accrued by group
Unit:RMB
Closing balance
Name
Book balance Bad debt provision Accrual ratio

Bad debt provision acerued 71,531,195.88 10,148,999.47 14.19%
by group
Total 71,531,195.88 10,148,999.47

If the bad debt provision of accounts receivable is made based on the general model of expected credit losses:

oApplicable MNot applicable

(1) Bad debt provisions accrued, recovered or reversed in the current period

Accrual for bad debt provisions in the current period:
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UnitRMB

i Change amount of current period
(s:lzlrlll:eg £ P Closing balance
Category Accrual Recovery or Write off Others
reversal

Bad debt
provision 9.317,114.60 829,840.37 204450 | 10,148999.47
accrued by
group
Total 9,317,114.60 829,840.37 2,044.50 10,148,999.47

(4)Top five accounts receivable and contract assets in terms of closing balance summarized by debtor

Accounts receivable of the top five closing balance collected by the debtor

UnitRMB

Closing balance
Name of entity accounts

receivable

Closing balance of
contract assets

Closing balance of
accounts
receivable and

contract assets

Proportion in the
total closing
balance of

accounts
receivable and
contract assets

Closing balance of
bad debt provision
for accounts
receivable and
impairment
provision for
contract assets

A 14,258,435.39 14,258,435.39 19.93% 712,921.77
B 7,598,785.02 7,598,785.02 10.62% 379,939.25
C 5,181,861.03 5,181,861.03 7.24% 259,093.05
D 4,905,144.71 4.905,144.71 6.86% 245,257.24
E 3,858414.17 3,858,414.17 5.39% 192,920.71
Total 35,802,640.32 35,802,640.32 50.04% 1,790,132.02
3. Other receivables
Unit:tRMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Other receivables 10,272,036.60 6,596,879.89
Total 10,272,036.60 6,596,879.89
(1) Other receivables
1) Classification of other receivables by nature of payment
Unit:RMB

Nature of payment

Closing book balance

Opening book balance

Earnest money

622,225.64

1,114,033.05

Dealings and others

14,967,057.03

10,733,618.09

Total

15,589,282.67

11,847,651.14

2)Disclosure by aging

Unit:RMB
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Aging Closing book balance Opening book balance
Within 1 year (included) 8,074,623.30 6,312,997.94
0-6 months 6,909,943.80 5,754,947.11
6 months - 1 year 1,164,679.50 558,050.83
1-2 years 2,713,562.45 821,558.10
2-3 years 219,846.79 104,687.79
More than 3 years 4,581,250.13 4,608,407.31
Total 15,589,282.67 11,847,651.14

3)Disclosure by accrual method of bad debt provision

MApplicable o Not applicable

Unit:RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Categor Book balance . Book balance L
v Bad debt provision Book Bad debt provision Book
: value ; value
Amount Proporti Amount Accr'ual Amount Proporti Amount Accml
on ratio on ratio
Among them:
Bad debt
provisio
15,589,2 531724 10272,0 | 11,847,6 5,250,77 6,596,87
b > 0 > > 0 ks > b b 0 > bl 0 > 9
1 82.67 100.00% 6.07 3411% 36.60 51.14 100.00% 1.25 44.32% 9.89
accrued
by group
Among them:
Bad debt
provisio
15,589,2 531724 10,272,0 | 11,847,6 5,250,77 6,596,87
100.00? 4.119 100.009 44.329
N gp.67 | 10000% 607| UL see0|  siaa| 10000% 1.25 32% 9.89
accrued
by group
15,589,2 531724 10272,0 | 11,847,6 5,250,77 6,596,87
Total > > 1 . 0 > > 4. 110 bs > 9 9 1 . 0 > bl 44' 20 b b
82.67 00.00% 6.07 3411% 36.60 51.14 00.00% 1.25 32% 9.89
Category name of bad debt provision accrued by group: bad debt provision accrued by group
UnitRMB
Closing balance
Name
Book balance Bad debt provision Accrual ratio
Bad debt isi d
A€ CebT povIsion acerue 15,589,282, 67 5317.246.07 34.11%
by group
Total 15,589,282.67 5,317,246.07
Accrual of bad debt provision by general model of expected credit loss:
Unit:tRMB
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
. B szstiod] airet e o Expectejd credltlloss for Expected.credlt 10§s for Total
Bad debt provision the entire duration (no the entire duration ota
the next 12 months .. L
credit impairment has (credit impairment has
occurred) occurred)
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Balance on January 1,
642,363.94 4,608,407.31 5,250,771.25
2024
Balance on January 1,
2024 in current period
Acerualof current 92,734.68 27,157.18 65.577.50
period
Other changes 897.32 897.32
Balance on June 30, 735,995.94 458125013 5317.246.07
2024
Changes in book balance with significant changes in loss reserves during the current period
OApplicable MNot applicable
4) Other accounts receivable with the top five closing balance collected by the debtor
UnitRMB
. Proportion to total
. Nature of t Cl bala; . . i
Name of entity e OF PAYmER oS batance Aging closing balance of Clrsia balanc‘e. of
; bad debt provision
other receivables
A Current accounts 1,781,700.00 | 0-6 months 11.43% 89,085.00
0-6 ths and 6
B Earnest money 491,562.50 fronths an 3.15% 24,578.13
months - 1 year
C Borrowings 418,138.62 | 6 months - 1 year 2.68% 27,562.88
D Earnest money 356,340.00 | 6 months - 1 year 2.29% 35,634.00
- h
E Borrowings 303,642.50 | 076 months and 6 1.95% 29,651.55
months - 1 year
Total 3,351,383.71 21.50% 206,511.56
4. Advance payments
(1) Presentation of advance payments by aging
UnittRMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Aging
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
Within 1 year 26,677,030.14 99.89% 25,903,548.53 99.14%
1-2 years 28,245.86 0.11% 223,428.22 0.86%
Total 26,705,276.00 26,126,976.75

(2) Top five advance payments in terms of closing balance summarized by payee

Relationship with the Proportion in the Advance Reasons for
Entity name Company Closing balance total amount payment time non-settlement
Amortization not
Non-affiliate 2024
A 4,396,494.41 16.46% ended yet
Not reached the
Non-affiliate 2024 )
B 3,351,697.76 12.55% settlement period
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Amortization not

Non-affiliate 2023
C 2,877,024.80 10.77% ended yet
Amortization not
Non-affiliate 2024
D 1,876,851.69 7.03% ended yet
Not reached the
Non-affiliate 2024 )
E 1,663,902.98 6.23% settlement period
Total 14,165,971.64 53.05%

5. Inventory

Does the company need to comply with disclosure requirements in the real estate industry

No

(1)Category of inventories

Unit:RMB
Closing balance Opening balance

Inventory Inventory

falling price falling price

reserve or reserve or

Item
Book balance contract Book value Book balance contract Book value
performance performance
cost cost

impairment impairment

provision provision
Raw material 121,688,584.96 5,014,620.95 116,673,964.01 171,115,003.44 5,163,639.14 | 165,951,364.30

Commodities in
stock

436,657,631.15

39,236,909.78

397,420,721.37

393,062,301.96

72,374,497.28

320,687,804.68

Turnover
materials

984,154.71

984,154.71

1,026,078.89

1,026,078.89

Contract
performance
cost

5,605,888.72

5,605,888.72

7,508,843.24

7,508,843.24

Low value
consumables

565,458.44

565,458.44

525,444.02

525,444.02

Total

565,501,717.98

44,251,530.73

521,250,187.25

573,237,671.55

77,538,136.42

495,699,535.13

(2)Inventory falling price reserves and contract performance costimpairment provisions

UnitRMB
Increased amount in the current Decreased amount in the current
Opening period period Closing
Item balance R 1 balance
Accrual Others cversator Others
resale
Raw materials 5,163,639.14 811,501.92 960,520.11 5,014,620.95
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Commodities in

72,374,497.28

231,917.60

33,369,505.10

39,236,909.78

stock
Total 77,538,136.42 1,043,419.52 34,330,025.21 44,251,530.73
6. Other current assets
Unit:RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
I t t t t ted fi
nput tax amount to be deducted for 8,681,285.10 14.255,448.40
value-added tax
Advance payment of enterprise income
102,864.30 117,102.08
taxes
Prepaid other taxes 91,478.87 12,419.16
Total 8,875,628.27 14,384,969. 64
7. Long-term equity investment
UnitRMB
Increase/decrease in current period
. Investm
Openin .
pg ent Declari Closing
Openin balance - . profit Other n.g the | Accrual s bala?ce
Investe o 1agnce of Additio | Reduci | and 1os§ compre Other d_1str1bu . of . Peibriee im(;)air
d entity ook impair . nal - ng recogni pens1ve equity tion of impair Others (book
(bool —— nvestm | nvestm zed income cash ment I ment
. changes .. .. value) o
value) provisi ent ent under adjustm dividen | provisi provisi
- the ents ds or on on
equity profits
method
I.Joint venture
II. Associated enterprise
Jinan
Qinzhe
F
iecoh‘;‘:)l 1,4140 -33883 1,075,1
31.32 9.02 92.30
ogy
Co.,
Ltd
Subtota 1,414,0 -338,33 1,075,1
1 31.32 9.02 92.30
1,414,0 -338,33 1,075,1
Total 31.32 9.02 92.30

Recoverable amount to be determined according to the net amount of fair value after deducting disposal expenses

OApplicable 1 Not applicable

Recoverable amount to be determined according to the present value of estimated future cash flows

OApplicable ™ Not applicable
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8. Investment real estate

(1)Investment real estate using cost measurement model
MApplicable CINot applicable

Unit:RMB

Item

House and building

Land use right

Construction in
progress

Total

1. Original book value

1.0Opening balance

51,308,578.35

51,308,578.35

2.Increased
amount in current
period Increased
amount in the current
period

(1)Outsourcing

(2)Transferred from
inventory, fixed assets,
and construction in
progress

(3)Increase in business
merger

3.Current decrease
amount

(1)Disposal

(2) Other transfers out

4.Closing balance

51,308,578.35

51,308,578.35

II. Accumulated
depreciation and
amortization

1.Opening balance

22,965,286.90

22,965,286.90

2.Increased amount in
current period

. 663,038.34 663,038.34
Increased amount in
the current period
(DAcerual or 663,038.34 663,038.34

amortization

3.Current decrease
amount

(1)Disposal

(2)Other transfers out

4.Closing balance

23,628,325.24

23,628,325.24

III. Impairment
provision

1.0Opening balance

886,512.06

886,512.06
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2.Increased amount in
the current period

(1) Accrual

3.Current decrease
amount

(1)Disposal

(2)Other transfers out

4.Closing balance 886,512.06 886,512.06
IV.Book value

1.Closing book value 26,793,741.05 26,793,741.05

2.0pening book value 27,456,779.39 27,456,779.39

Recoverable amount to be determined according to the net amount of fair value after deducting disposal expenses
OApplicable 1 Not applicable
Recoverable amount to be determined according to the present value of estimated future cash flows

OApplicable ™ Not applicable

(2)Investment real estate without obtaining property ownership certificate

Unit:RMB

Reason for not completing the property

Item Book value . .
rights certificate

Housing and buildings 26,734,264.96 See Notes

Other notes

Note: According to the "Debt Repayment Opinion" signed between our company and Shandong Provincial Aquatic Products
Group Corporation in April 2006, as well as the "Civil Ruling " (2005) LZZ No. 1299 of the People's Court of Lixia District, Jinan
City, Shandong Provincial Aquatic Products Group Corporation will offset the debt owed by its office complex building and office
supplies located at No. 43, Heping Road, Lixia District, Jinan City to Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic Fisheries Co., Ltd, the original
book value of the confirmed office complex building is 54223132.40RMB(including the self use part included in fixed assets and
the rental part included in investment real estate). The land used for this property is an allocated land, and the property ownership

certificate has not yet been obtained.

9. Fixed assets

UnitRMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Fixed assets 1,026,031,712.36 1,019,386,437.83
Total 1,026,031,712.36 1,019,386,437.83
(1) Fixed assets
Unit:RMB
ltem Hou.se.s and Ships and nets Mach.mes and . Furniture and Total
buildings equipment Transportation office
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equipment

equipment

1.Original book
value:

1.0pening
balance

196,065,978.87

1,199,938,346.
26

63,856,443.58

9,733,717.23

12,339,346.44

1,481,933,832.
38

1. Increased
amount in the
current period

6,945.75

47,683,735.79

131,558.48

236,166.07

64,893.87

48,123,299.96

(1)Purchase

11,377,523.28

130,553.32

206,176.97

59,672.39

11,773,925.96

(2)Transferred
from
construction in
progress

33,351,431.21

33,351,431.21

(3)Increase in
business
merger

Effect of
exchange rate
changes

6,945.75

2,954,781.30

1,005.16

29,989.10

5,221.48

2,997,942.79

3. Current
decrease
amount

37,800.00

37,800.00

(1)Disposal or
scrapping

37,800.00

37,800.00

4.Closing
balance

196,072,924.62

1,247,622,082.
05

63,988,002.06

9,969,883.30

12,366,440.31

1,530,019,332.
34

II. Accumulated
depreciation

1.Opening
balance

56,416,497.54

352,186,280.94

36,024,295.69

8,032,473.06

9,730,273.82

462,389,821.05

2.Increased
amount in
current period

2,888,691.93

34,034,569.37

1,614,043.23

323,265.14

273,576.22

39,134,145.89

(1)Accrual

2,888,691.93

34,034,569.37

1,614,043.23

323,265.14

273,576.22

39,134,145.89

3.Current
decrease
amount

-2,189.00

-2,274312.31

2,907.74

-61,942.94

29,456.97

-2,306,079.54

(1)Disposal or
scrapping

37,055.18

37,055.18

Effect of
exchange rate
changes

-2,189.00

-2,274,312.31

2907.74

-61,942.94

-7,598.21

-2,343,134.72

4.Closing
balance

59,307,378.47

388,495,162.62

37,635,431.18

8,417,681.14

9,974,393.07

503,830,046.48

III.Impairment
provision

1.Opening
balance

157,573.50

157,573.50
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2.Increased
amount in
current period

(1)Accrual

3.Current
decrease
amount

(1)Disposal or
scrapping

4.Closing
balance

157,573.50

157,573.50

IV.Book value

1.Closing book

1,026,031,712.

136,765,546.15 858,969,345.93 26,352,570.88 1,552,202.16 2,392,047.24
value 36
2.Opening book | |30 (1048133 | 84750449182 |  27.832.147.89 1,701244.17 2600072.62 | 019386437
value 83
(2) Information of temporarily idle fixed assets
Unit:RMB
iginal k Al 1 i t
Item Original ‘boo ccurn}lla.ted mpall.‘lr.len Book value Remark
value depreciation provision
Machi
achinery and 2,179,020.00 1,961,118.00 217,902.00
equipment
(3) Fixed assets leased out through operating lease
Unit:RMB
Item Closing book value
Transport vessels 202,504,884.49
(4)Fixed assets without obtaining property ownership certificate
UnitRMB
R f ini h
Ttem Book value eason for TIO'[ obtalr{mg the property
rights certificate
Houses and buildings 1,428,264.53 | See the notes

Other notes

Note: According to the "Debt Repayment Opinion” signed between our company and Shandong Provincial Aquatic Products
Group Corporation in April 2006, as well as the "Civil Ruling " (2005) LZZ No. 1299 of the People's Court of Lixia District, Jinan

City, Shandong Provincial Aquatic Products Group Corporation will offset the debt owed with its office complex building and

office supplies located at No. 43, Heping Road, Lixia District, Jinan City to Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic Fisheries Co., Ltd, the

original book value of the confirmed office complex building is 54223132.40 yuan(including the self use part included in fixed

assets and the rental part included in investment real estate). The land used for this property is an allocated land, and the property

ownership certificate has not yet been obtained.
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(5) Impairment testing of fixed assets

OApplicable 7 Not applicable

10. Construction in progress

Unit:RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Construction in progress

58,721,777.22

65,288,052.12

Total

58,721,777.22

65,288,052.12

(1) Construction in progress

UnitRMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Item Impairment Impairment
Book balance mpan.‘rTlen Book value Book balance mpa@en Book value
provision provision
Atlanti
A 407765855 | 4077,658.55 407765855 |  4077.658.55
Seining project
Marine
fnnovation 58,721.777.22 58,721,777.22 | 42,494.948.92 42,494,948.92
Industry Park
project
Lu Qing Yuan
11 1. 11 1.
Y 367 ,396,551.60 ,396,551.60
Lu Qing Yuan
V36 11,396,551.60 11,396,551.60
Total 62,799,435.77 4,077,658.55 58,721,777.22 69,365,710.67 4,077,658.55 65,288,052.12
(2)Changes in important ongoing construction projects for the current period
Unit:RMB
Amon
A
mou ?ropor Accum g
Increas nt tion of them: | Curren
Other ulated
ed transfe decten accum amoun Curren t
Name Budget | Openi | amoun | rred to sesin Closin | ulated | Project tof t interes | Source
. amoun ng tin fixed g project | progre | . interes t of
of item the . interes .
t balanc | current | assets current balanc | invest ss A t capital | funds
e period | in the : e ment . capital | ization
period capital | . .
current to .. 1zation rate
. 1zation
period budget amoun
t
Zhongl
u
Mari
Inz::: 960,00 | 42494 | 16226 58,721 50| 1708
. 0,000. ,948.9 ,828.3 7772 6.12% | 6.12% > > 3.50% | others
tion 444.35 | 000.00
00 2 0 2
Industr
y Park
project
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Lu

: 13000 | 1139
Qing 0000 | ss16| 2%
Yuan e S 213.54

Yu 367

14,390
,765.1

110.70
0.00 % 100%

281,28 | 88,673
8.75 .08

3.90%

others

Lu

13,000 | 11,396
Qing 0000 | s51.6| 2%
Yuan T T 213.54

Yu 368

14,390
[765.1

110.70
0.00 % 100%

28128 | 88,673
8.75 .08

3.90%

others

986,00 | 65288 | 22215
Total 0,000. ,052.1 ,255.3
00 2 8

28,781
,530.2

58,721
J177.2

6,453, 1,885,
021.85 | 346.16

(3) Impairment testing of construction in progress

OApplicable 1 Not applicable

11. Use right assets

(1) Information of right-of-use assets

UnitRMB

Item

Houses and buildings

Total

1.Original book value

1.0pening balance

491,036.37

491,036.3

7

2.Increased amount in the current period

9,042.55

9,042.55

Exchange rate impact

9,042.55

9,042.55

3.Current decrease amount

4.Closing balance

500,078.92

500,078.92

II. Accumulated depreciation

1.0Opening balance

399,429.65

399,429.65

2. Increased amount in the current period

54,560.75

54,560.75

(1)Accrual

46,088.59

46,088.59

Exchange rate impact

8472.16

8,472.1

6

3.Current decrease amount

(1)Disposal

4.Closing balance

453,990.40

453,990.40

III.Impairment provision

1.Opening balance

2.Increased amount in the current period

(1)Accrual

3.Current decrease amount

(1)Disposal

4.Closing balance

IV.Book value
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1.Closing book value 46,088.52 46,088.52
2.0pening book value 91,606.72 91,606.72
12. Intangible assets
(1)Intangible assets
Unit:RMB
Item Land use right Patent right Non-patent Computer software Total
technology P

1.Original book
value

1.Opening balance 69,409,842.26

2,335,115.89

71,744,958.15

2.Increased
amount in current
period

(1) Purchase

(2)Internal R&D

(3)Increase in
business merger

3.Current decrease
amount

(1)Disposal

4.Closing balance 69,409,842.26

2,335,115.89

71,744,958.15

II. Accumulated
amortization

1.0Opening balance 8,847,197.93

1,941,377.53

10,788,575.46

2.Increased
amount in current
period

716,748.35

62,015.83

778,764.18

(1)Accrual 716,748.35

62,015.83

778,764.18

3.Current decrease
amount

(1)Disposal

4.Closing balance 9,563,946.28

2,003,393.36

11,567,339.64

III.Impairment
provision

1.0pening balance

2.Increased

amount in current
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period

(1)Accrual

3.Current decrease
amount

(1)Disposal

4.Closing balance

IV.Book value

1.Closing book
value

59,845,895.98

331,722.53

60,177,618.51

2.0pening book
value

60,562,644.33

393,738.36

60,956,382.69

As of the end of the Reporting Period, the intangible assets formed through the Company’s internal R&D accounted for 0.00% of

the balance of intangible assets.

(2) Impairment testing of intangible assets

OApplicable ™ Not applicable

13. Long-term deferred expenses

UnitRMB
Item Opening balance I.ncreased am0}1nt A@ortized am(')unt Other decreased Closing balance
in current period in current period amount
Decoration for 2,003,181.07 109.571.64 1,893,609.43
office buildings
Decoration for the
tuna science 1,351,098.12 245,654.22 1,105,443.90
museum
Sailing preparation
costs for new 3,337,111.20 3,337,111.20
trawlers
Total 3,354,279.19 3,337,111.20 355,225.86 6,336,164.53
14. Deferred income tax assets/deferred income tax liabilities
(1)Deferred income tax assets not offset
UnitRMB

Closing balance

Opening balance

ftem Dedu(gii?;:r;rcr;p . Deferred tax assets Deducc:il?;:r;elr;porary Deferred tax assets
Bad debt provision 898,627.33 182,245.19 880,463.98 177,704.36
Deferred income 4,814,756.00 1,203,689.01 4,989,377.76 1,247,344.44
Total 5,713,383.33 1,385,934.20 5,869,841.74 1,425,048.80
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(2)Deferred income tax liabilities not offset

Unit:RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Item Taxable temporary
. Deferred tax liabiliti
difference clerreciax Hes Taxa‘t?le temporary Deferred tax liabilities
difference

Pre-tax deductions for

the accelerated 9,606,660.32 2.401,665.08 9.907422.47 2,476,855.62

depreciation of fixed

assets

Total 9,606,660.32 2,401,665.08 9,907,422.47 2,476,855.62

(3)Deferred income tax assets or liabilities listed at net amount after offsetting

Unit:RMB

Deferred income tax

Closing balance of

Deferred income tax

Opening balance of
deferred income tax

Ttem assets and liabilities deferred income tax assets and liabilities assets or liabilities after
offset at the end of the | assets or liabilities after | offset at the end of the offsettin
period offsetting period 2

Def i

eferred income tax 1,385,934.20 1,425,048.80
assets
Deferred income tax
liabilities 2,401,665.08 2,476,855.62

(4)Details of unconfirmed deferred income tax assets
UnitRMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

debt provisions

Deductible temporary differences - bad

14,567,618.21

13,687,421.87

Deductible temporary differences -
inventory falling price reserves

44,251,530.73

77,538,136.42

deductible losses

Deductible temporary differences -

36,423,812.13

36,075,622.60

Deductible temporary differences -

impairment provision of construction in 4,077,658.55 4,077,658.55
progress
Total 99,320,619.62

131,378,839.44

(5) Deductible losses for which deferred tax assets are not recognized will become due in the following

years
Unit:tRMB
Year Closing amount Opening amount Remark
2025 36,075,622.60 36,075,622.60
2029 348,189.44
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Total

36,423,812.04

36,075,622.60

15. Other non-current assets

UnitRMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Item I : I .
Book balance mpa@ent Book value Book balance mpanjr?lent Book value
provision provision

Prepaid land

payment 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Advance

payment for

construction in
progress and
equipment

19,433,284.59

19,433,284.59

13,402,660.37

13,402,660.37

Total

21,433,284.59

21,433,284.59

15,402,660.37

15,402,660.37

16. Assets with ownership or right-of-use restrictions

UnittRMB
End of period Beginning of period
Informatio Informatio
Item Book T f Book T f
00 Book value yp,e ? n of 00 Book value yp.e (,) n of
balance restriction L. balance restriction .
restriction restriction
Monetary 7,002,020.4 | 7,002,020.4 [ Notes 19,000,000. | 19,000,000. | Notes
funds 0 0 | deposit 00 00 | deposit
Fixed 524,209,03 483,703,06 | Mortgage 495,427.50 462,793,00 | Mortgage
assets 4.12 2.59 | loans 3.84 7.43 | loans
Intangible 9,929,529.0 | 4,440,581.9 | Mortgage 9,929,529.0 | 4,558,790.4 | Mortgage
assets 0 6 | loans 0 8 | loans
Total 541,140,58 495,145,66 524,357,03 486,351,79
3.52 4.95 2.84 7.91
17. Short-term loans
(1)Category of short-term loans
Unit:RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Mortgage loan

18,021,175.00

Guaranteed Loan

20,000,000.00

Credit loans

49,988,305.82

39,990,136.42

Total

69,988,305.82

58,011,311.42
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18. Notes payable

UnittRMB

Type

Closing balance

Opening balance

Trade acceptance

5,000,000.00

Banker’s acceptance

17,505,051.00

35,000,000.00

Total

22,505,051.00

35,000,000.00

As of the end of the Reporting Period, the total amount of notes payable that were due and not paid was RMB0.00.

19. Accounts payable

(1) Presentation of accounts payable

UnitRMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Within 1 year (included) 92,570,792.95 84,462,881.55
Over 1 year 13,638,239.27 4,863,467.53
Total 106,209,032.22 89,326,349.08

20. Other payables

UnitRMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Dividends payable 1,616,659.01 1,616,659.01
Other payables 18,828,814.47 17,961,560.95
Total 20,445,473.48 19,578,219.96
(1) Dividends payable
Unit:tRMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Dividends from ordinary shares 1,616,659.01 1,616,659.01
Total 1,616,659.01 1,616,659.01
(2) Other payables
1) Presentation of other payables by account nature
Unit:RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Earnest money and deposits 6,253,826.63 5,819,576.92
Staff costs 3,789,602.10 692,412.01
Production safety costs 2,600,295.26 1,655,016.56
Others 6,185,090.48 9,794,555.46
Total 18,828,814.47 17,961,560.95
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21. Advance receipts

(1)Presentation of advance receipts

UnitRMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Advance rent collection 1,881,849.82 1,776,439.64
Total 1,881,849.82 1,776,439.64
22. Contract liabilities
UnitRMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Advances from customers

17,245,768.14

29,481,400.42

Total

17,245,768.14

29.481,400.42

23. Payroll payable

(1) Presentation of payroll payable

UnitRMB

Increase in current

Decrease in current

Item Opening balance ot o] Closing balance

I.Short -term

. 61,068,969.92 80,189,792.48 83,127,376.29 58,131,386.11
compensation
II.Post employment
benefits - defined 2,137,840.70 6,457,137.99 6,226,855.29 2,368,123.40
contribution plan
[II.Dismissal benefits 3,962.00 136,676.00 136,676.00 3,962.00
IV.Other benefits due

8,586.23 8,586.23

within one year

Total

63,219,358.85

86,783,606.47

89,490,907.58

60,512,057.74

(2)Presentation of short-term salary

Unit:RMB

Item

Opening balance

Increase in current
period

Decrease in current
period

Closing balance

1.Salaries, bonuses,
allowances, and

59,563,025.88

73,302,731.40

76,175,602.81

56,690,154.47

subsidies
2.Employee welfare 1,004221.45 1,004221.45
eXpenSeS
3.Social insurance

. 3.016.290.23 301629023
premiums
Including: Medical 2.660.846.56 2.660.846.56
msurance premlums
Work injury insurance 352,768.93 352,768.93
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premium

Maternity insurance

education funds

. 2,674.74 2,674.74
contribution
4.Housing provident
2,368,207.80 2,368.207.80
fund
5.Trade union funds
and employee 1,505,944.04 498,341.60 563,054.00 1,441,231.64

Total

61,068,969.92

80,189,792.48

83,127,376.29

58,131,386.11

(3)Presentation of defined contribution plans

UnittRMB

Increase in current

Decrease in current

Item Opening balance et Sakd] Closing balance
IBasic pension 5295,534.52 5095,534.52
insurance
2. 1 t
2. Unemploymen 229,875.67 229,875.67
insurance premium
3.Enterprise annuity
2,137,840.70 828,786.63 598,503.93 2,368,123.40

payment
Social insurance and

e . 102,941.17 102,941.17
subsidies for retirees
Total 2,137,840.70 6,457,137.99 6,226,355.29 2,368,123.40

24. Tax payable
Unit:RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Value added tax 264,974.57 362,005.97
Enterprise income tax 479,405.40 2233,670.77
Personal income tax 49,552.06 774,108.88
Urban maintenance and construction tax 12,218.75 19,762.85
Property tax 340,950.83 348,748.88
Land use tax 323,681.23 323,681.23
Education surcharges 5,650.87 14,116.30
Withholding tax 1,141,100.95 1,464,295.39
Other taxes and fees 76,020.42 125,058.00
Total 2,693,555.08 5,665,448.27
25. Non current liabilities maturing within one year
Unit:RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance

Long-term borrowings due within one 10.79.833.34 8.837.283.90

year
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Total 10,779,833.34 8,837,283.90
26. Other current liabilities
Unit:RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Output tax on advances from customers 22,032.89 6,256.07
Total 22,032.89 6,256.07
27. Long-termloans
(1)Category of long-term loans
Unit:RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Mortgage loan

65,242,863.33

Guaranteed Loan

96,084,000.00

111,410,333.33

Mortgage and guaranteed loan

238,065,507.16

288,092,457.73

Less: long-term borrowings due within
one year

-10,779,833.34

-8,837,283.90

Total

388,612,537.15

390,665,507.16

28. Long-term employee compensation payable

(1)Long term employee payroll payable

UnitRMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
II1.Other long-term benefits 539,095.80 543,215.85
Total 539,095.80 543,215.85
29. Deferred income
UnitRMB
. I i t D i .
Item Opening balance fierease 1n cutren eerease 1n Closing balance Cause
period current period
Government
Government 1
L 51,980,968.73 488,300.00 1,307,836.25 51,161,432.48 | subsidies related to
subsidies
assets
Total 51,980,968.73 488,300.00 1,307,836.25 51,161,432.48
30. Capital stock
UnitRMB
Increase/decrease for this change
Opening ; . ol Closing
ssue of new toc
balance shares dividend Conversion Others Subtotal balance
of provident
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fund into

shares
Total number 266,071,320. 266,071,320.
of shares 00 00
31. Capital reserves
UnitRMB

Item

Opening balance

Increase in current

period

Decrease in current
period

Closing balance

Capital premium (share
capital premium)

189,093,492.79

189,093,492.79

Other capital reserve 106,526,779.23 106,526,779.23
Total 295,620,272.02 295,620,272.02
32. Other comprehensive income
Unit:RMB
Amount incurred in current period Current amount incurred
Less:
Less: Previously
previously included in
J— included in other
. d other comprehen Attributabl Attributabl
Item Opening Hl;i:l;zrrz comprehen sive Less: e to 1tlhj: e to Closing
balance . sive income, Income tax minority balance
mcome tax | . parent
. income and and expense shareholder
in the company
transferred | transferred s after tax
current . after tax
. to profit or | to retained
period . L
loss in the earnings in
current the current
period period
1.Other
compreh
ensive
income
- 1. 1 2. 1,324 .1 -2,045,384.
to be 3,370,0848 ,649,06. ; ,324,697 . 324.365.59 0" 5,3835
reclassif
ied into
profit or
loss
Translation
differences
in forei - 1. 1 2. 1,324 .1 -2,045,384.
in foreign 3,370,08 ,649,062.7 ,324,697 324.365.59 ,045,38
currency 48 2 3 35
financial
statements
Total of
- 1. 1 2. 1,324 .1 -2,045,384.
other 3,370,08 ,649,062.7 ,324,697 324365.59 ,045,38
comprehen 48 2 3 35
sive
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| income

33. Special reserves

Unit:RMB

Increase in current

Decrease in current

Item Opening balance . i Closing balance
period period

Safe production

1,572.48 1,317,143.43 1,247494.33 71,221.58
expense
Total 1,572.48 1,317,143.43 1,247,494.33 71,221.58

34. Surplus reserves
UnitRMB

Item

Opening balance

Increase in current
period

Decrease in current
period

Closing balance

Statutory surplus
reserve

21,908,064.19

21,908,064.19

Total

21,908,064.19

21,908,064.19

35. Undistributed profits

Unit:RMB

Item

Current period

Previous period

Undistributed profit at the end of the
previous period before adjustment

449,363,748.93

409,764,423.32

Undistributed profits at the beginning of
the adjustment period

449363,748.93

409,764,423.32

Plus: Net profit attributable to the owners
of the parent company in the current
period

-17,573,821.33

39,599,325.61

Undistributed profit at the end of the

. 431,789,927.60 449,363,748.93

period
36. Operating income and operating costs
UnitRMB
Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in the previous period
Item
Income Cost Income Cost

Main business 479,357,217.04 472,337,905.36 449,292,839.15 435,341,802.68
Other businesses 5,432,059.45 1,302,831.22 4,926,425.05 862,430.51
Total 484,789,276.49 473,640,736.58 454,219,264.20 436,204,233.19

(1) Income arising from contracts

UnitRMB
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1) Operating income classified by revenue recognition time in this period

Income from product sales

Income from OEM processing

Income from refrigeration fee

Item Operating ) Operating Operating o )
. Operating costs ) Operating income| Operating costs
mcome mcome costs
Recognized ata certain point | 405,149,868.55 414,710,499.86 2,381,445.20  2,095,403.25 - -
Recognized within a certain) - - - - 2698309.45  2,058943.49
duration
Total 405,149,868.55 414,710,499.86 2381,445.20  2,095,403.25 2,698,309.45 2,058,943.49
(continued)
Income from other businesses Total
Item
Operating income Operating costs Operating income Operating costs
Recognized ata certain point 1,796,706.39 - 409,328,020.14 416,805,903.11
Recognized within a certain 849,056.60 - 3,547,366.05 2,058,943.49
duration
Total 2,645,762.99 - 412,875,386.19 418,864,846.60
2)Income applicable to lease accounting standards
Item Vessel lease Property lease and others Total
Operating Operating Operating Operating
) Operating costs ) ) Operating costs
mcome mcome costs mcome
Main business 69,127,593.84 53,473,058.76 - - 69,127,593.84 53,473,058.76
revenue
Income from other - - 2,786,296.46 1,302,831.22 2,786,296.46 1,302,831.22
businesses
Total 69,127,593.84 53,473,058.76 2,786,296.46 1,302,831.22 71,913,890.30 54,775,889.98

(2) Explanation of performance obligations

The Company’s sale of goods is classified as a performance obligation at a point in time, and the Company
recognizes revenue when the control of the goods is transferred; the Company’s processing service is classified
as a performance obligation at a point in time, and the Company recognizes revenue when it delivers the

processed products.

The Company’s revenue from cold storage fees is classified as a performance obligation over time, and the
Company recognizes revenue using the actual number of storage days as the fee basis.

The Company’s vessel lease income is classified as a performance obligation over time, and the Company
recognizes revenue based on the number of lease days as confirmed with the customer.
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The Company’s housing and other lease income is classified as a performance obligation over time, and
the Company recognizes revenue during the period of customer lease.

37. Taxes and surcharges

Unit:RMB

Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in the previous period
Consumption tax 65.04
Urban maintenance and construction tax 59,729.13 49,808.79
Education surcharges 25421.08 21,323.33
Property tax 962,522.86 934,220.78
Land use tax 254,017.66 243,084.06
Vehicle and vessel use tax 13,036.68 12,711.68
Stamp duty 136,934.78 133,456.01
Local education surcharges 16,947.39 14,215.57
Total 1,468,609.58 1,408,885.26

38. Administrative expenses
Unit:RMB

Item

Amount incurred in the current period

Amount incurred in previous period

Employee compensation

16,347,187.67

19,022,687.71

Accumulated depreciation and

. 1,906,435.24 2,177428.40
amortization
Travel expenses 581,000.20 832,275.16
Business entertainment expenses 369,276.46 370,266.84
Vehicle cost 361,985.87 471,464.76
Intermediary service fee 541,666.09 60,433.66
Office expenses 388,354.82 342,445.70
Property water and electricity 730,780.10 811,278.58
Depreciation of use rights assets 54,560.75 260,242.55
Others 4,082,824.47 4,833,640.53
Total 25,364,071.67 29,182,163.89

39. Sales expenses

UnitRMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period
Employee compensation 864,554.39 905,191.78
Business promotion expenses 563,767.12 520,013.60
Travel expenses 154,451.42 84,708.59
Depreciation expenses 45,527.72 49,215.30
Communication fee 3,559.36 1,139.18
Others 384,753.85 331,539.33
Total 2,016,613.86 1,891,807.78
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40. R&D expenses

UnitRMB

Item

Amount incurred in the current period

Amount incurred in previous period

Employee compensation 117,747.84 354,685.14
Materials 114,000.00 4,599.01
Depreciation costs 614,016.18 96,697.44
Others 159,494.16
Total 845,764.02 615475.75
41. Financial expenses
UnitRMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period
Interest expenses 6,656,533.63 4,110,188.21
Less: Interest income 351,236.93 908,757.25
Exchange gains and losses 2,925,504.01 -6,865,649.63
Handling fee expenditure 797,634.79 609,479.19
Other expenses 68,742.54 131,678.02
Total 10,097,178.04 -2,923,061.46
42. Otherincome
Unit:RMB

Sources of other income generation

Amount incurred in the current period

Amount incurred in previous period

Shipbuilding financial discount 788,795.09 107,627.02
Financial subsidies for special
construction funds in the blue economic 349,243.44 349,243.44
zone
Special funds f.or the development of 767.000.00
deep-sea fisheries
Re\.)vards and subsidies for hlgh-quahty 100,000.00
agricultural development policies
Subsidies for self-fishing backhaul 740,049.00
Others 200,003.16 204,175.85
Total 2,078,090.69 1,528,046.31
43. Investmentincome
UnitRMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period

Long-t ity i tment i

ong-term equity ivestment income -338,839.02 -253,775.04
accounted using the equity method
Notes discounted -43.463.11
Total -382,302.13 -253,775.04
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44. Creditimpairment loss

Unit:RMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period
Bad debt loss on accounts receivable -829,840.37 -85,703.21
Bad debt loss on other receivables -65,577.50 -203,681.99
Total -895,417.87 -289,385.20
45. Assetimpairment loss
Unit:RMB

Item

Amount incurred in the current period

Amount incurred in previous period

|. Inventory falling price loss and

contract performance cost impairment -1,043,419.52 -2,699,370.85
loss
Total -1,043,419.52 -2,699,370.85
46. Non-operating income
Unit:RMB

Amount incurred in the

Amount incurred in previous

Amount included in current

It - i i d
em current period - non-recurring gains an
losses
Compensation income 528,820.50
Others 419.92 330.00 419.92
Total 419.92 529,150.50 419.92
47. Non-operating expenses

Unit:RMB

Amount incurred in the

Amount incurred in previous

Amount included in current

I i . .
tem current period period fon recurlzlzlsgesgams and
Loss from the destruction and
scrapping of non-current 744.82 2,715.51 744.82
assets
Total 744.82 2,714.51 744.82
48. Income tax expenses
(1)Income tax expense statement
Unit:tRMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period
Current income tax expense 1,057,263.35 1,139,000.17
Deferred ncome tax expense 46,500.80 -39,889.64
Total 1,103,764.15 1,099,110.53
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(2)Accounting profit and income tax expense adjustmentprocess

UnittRMB

Item

Amount incurred in current period

Total profit -28,887,070.99
Income tax expenses calculated based on statutory/applicable 722176775
tax rates
Effect of different tax rates applied to subsidiaries 5,050,312.31
The impact of adjusting income tax of previous periods 147,055.03
The impact of non-taxable income 3,050,197.29
The impact of deductible losses on unrecognized deferred 296875
income tax assets in the prior periods of use T
The impact of deductible temporary differences or deductible
losses on unrecognized deferred income tax assets in the 80,236.02
current period
Income tax expenses 1,103,764.15

49. Other comprehensive income

Refer to 32, VILSections 10 of the notes for details.

50. Items of cash flowstatement

(1) Cash in connection with operating activities

Other cashreceived in connection with operating activities

UnittRMB

Item

Amount incurred in the current period

Amount incurred in previous period

Financial expenses - interest income 317,098.04 908,757.25
t idi th

Covernment subsidies and other 1,007,940.96 1418,557.36
non-operating mcome

Current accounts and others 1,286,977.89 1,523,601.26
Total 2,612,016.89 3,850,915.87

Other cash paid in connection with operating activities
Unit:RMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period

Cash paid sales expenses 1,641,075.48 2,482,632.44
Cash paid management fees 7,196,337.79 11,014,487.90
Cash paid research and development 117.747.84 101,296.45
expenses

Current accounts and others 3,027,512.99 3,953,790.26

Total

11,982,674.10

17,552,207.05
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(2) Cashin connection with financing activities

Other cashreceived in connection with financing activities

Unit:RMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period
Banker’s acceptance discounted 5,416,000.88
Total 5,416,000.88

Other cash paid in connection with financing activities

UnitRMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period
Payment of lease payments 338,909.00
Total 338,909.00
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
M Applicable o Not applicable
UnitRMB
Oven Increase Decerase
pening .
Item Non-cash Non-cash Closing balance
balance Cash change oneas Cash change oneas
change change
Short-term 5801131142 | 30,000,000.00 18,000,000.00 23005.60 | 69988305.82
borrowings
Long-t
ong-erm 390,665507.16 | 4,180,000.00 136780.00 | 3989916.67 |  2379833.34 | 388612,537.15
borrowings
Non-current
liabilities due 8,837,283.90 10,779,833.34 8,837,283.90 10,779,833.34
within one year
Total 457,514,102.48 34,180,000.00 10,916,613.34 30,827,200.57 2,402,838.94 | 469,380,676.31
51. Supplementary information to the cash flow statement
(1)Supplementary information to the cash flow statement
Unit:RMB

Supplementary information

Amount in current period

Amount in previous period

1. Adjusting net profit to cash
flow from operating activities:

Net profit

-29,990,835. 14

-14,447,399.53

Plus: Asset impairment provision

-33,286,605.69

-12,237,762.89

Depreciation of fixed assets,
depletion of oil and gas assets, and
depreciation of productive biological
assets

39,797,184.23

37,849,671.85

Depreciation of use rights assets 54,560.75 451,178.11
Amortization of intangible assets 778,764.18 318,282.00
Amortization of long-term 355.225.86 0.886.32

deferred expenses
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Loss on disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets,and other long-term
assets (income, using"-")

Loss on scrapping of fixed assets

. . 744.82 2,714.51
(income, using "-")
Loss from changes in fair value
(income , using "-"
Financial expenses (income , using "-")
10,097,178.04 3,298,123.39
Investment losses (income , using "-") 382,302.13 253,775.04
Decrease in deferred income tax assets
. . 39,114.60 43,655.42
(increase, using "-")
Increase in deferred income tax liabilities
-75,190.54 -83,545.06

(decrease , using "-"

Decrease in inventory (increase , using

u_u)

-25,550,652.12

-76,069,125.44

Decrease in operating receivables

n_m

(increase , using

-11,702,306.09

-3241,578.67

Increase in operating payables
(decrease , using "-"

5,605,077.13

9,386,165.34

Others

Net cash flow generated from operating
activities

-43,495,437.84

-54,465,959.61

2. Major investment and financing
activities that do not involve cash
receipts and payments:

Debt converted to capital

Convertible corporate bonds maturing
within one year

Fixed assets acquired through financing
lease

3. Net changes in cash and cash
equivalents:

Closing balance of cash

180,803,161.32

176,582,233.71

Less: Opening balance of cash

243,127,423.03

227,264,342.31

Plus: Closing balance of cash
equivalents

Less: Opening balance of cash
equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-62,324,261.71

-50,682,108.60

(2)Composition of cash and cash equivalents

Unit:RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

1. Cash

180,803,161.32

243,127,423.03

Including: cash in hand

1,567,238.00

8,419,757.05

Bank deposits available for payment at

178,935,923.32

234,707,665.98
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any time

III. Closing balance of cash and cash

equivalents

180,803,161.32

243,127,423.03

(3) Monetary funds that are not cash and cash equivalents

UnitRMB
Item Amount incurred in current Amount incurred in previous Reasons why they are not
period period cash and cash equivalents
Other monetary funds 7,302,020.40 19,000,000.00 | Notes deposit
Total 7,302,020.40 19,000,000. 00

52. Item Foreign currency monetary items

(1)Foreign currency monetary items

Unit:RMB

Closing converted RMB

It losing forei
em Closing forcign currency Conversion exchange rate balance
balance
Monetary funds 38,948,532.73
Including: US dollar 3,468/443.84 | 7.1268 24,718,905.54
Euro 72,484.37 | 7.6617 555,353.51
Hong Kong dollar
Cedi 6,372,303.06 | 0.4894 3,118,605.12
CFA Franc 101,765,967.24 | 0.0116 1,180,485.22
Japanese Yen 211,629,420.77 0.0443 9,375,183.34
Accounts receivable 49,586,255.01
Including: USD 5,180,251.70 | 7.1268 36,918,617.80
Euro
Hong Kong dollar
Japanese yen 256,811,777.65 | 0.0443 11,376,761.75
CFA Franc 111,282,367.39 | 0.0116 1,290,875.46
Long-term loans
Including: USD
Euro
Hong Kong dollar
Other receivables 32,645,568.86
Including: USD 4,563,333.56 | 7.1268 32,521,965.63
Cedi 251,133.06 | 0.4894 122,904.52
CFA Franc 60,233.62 | 0.0116 698.71
Accounts payable 38,311,473.99
Including: USD 4375,017.12 | 7.1268 31,179,871.99
Euro 23443 | 7.6617 1,796.13
Cedi 956,594.36 | 0.4894 468,157.28
Japanese Yen 132,430,176.75 | 0.0443 5,866,656.83
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CFA Franc 68,533,772.70 | 0.0116 794,991.76
Other payables 179,358,707.93
Including: USD 25,159,557.37 | 7.1268 179,307,133.49
Cedi 105,383.00 | 0.4894 51,574.44

(2) Explanation of overseas operating entities, including forimportant overseas operating entities, the
main overseas operating location, recording currency, and selection basis should be disclosed. If there is a
change in recording currency, the reasons should also be disclosed.

M Applicable o Not applicable

Important overseas operating entities Overseas main Recording currency Selection basis
business location
HABITAT INTERNATIONAL Panama USD The economic environment in which the
CORPORATION business operates
Ghana USD The economic environment in which the
LAIF FISHERIES COMPANY LIMITED .
business operates
VAW ADDO EISHERIES COMPANY Ghana USD The economic environment in which the
LIMITED business operates
ZHONG GHA FOODS COMPANY Ghana USD The economic environment in which the
LIMITED business operates
Ghana USD The economic environment in which the
AFRICA STAR FISHERIES LIMITED )
business operates
53. Leases
(1) The Company as a lessee
o Applicable M Not applicable
(2) The Company as alessor
Operating leases as a lessor
M Applicable oNot applicable
Unit:RMB
Including: variable lease
Item Lease income payments-related income not included in
lease receipts
Property lease income 2,679,626.79
Vessel lease income 72,184,197.60
Total 74,863,324.39
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Financing leases as a lessor

o Applicable M Not applicable

Annual undiscounted lease receipts for the next five years

o Applicable ™M Not applicable

(3) Recognition of sales profit orloss from financing leases as a producer or distributor

o Applicable ™M Not applicable

VIII. R&D Expenditures

Unit:RMB
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in previous period
Payroll 117,747.84 354,685.14
Materials 114,000.00 4,599.01
Depreciation costs 614,016.18 96,697.44
Others 159,494.16
Total 845,764.02 615475.75
Including: expensed R&D expenditures 845,764.02 615475.75
IX. Equity in other entities
1.Equity in subsidiaries
(1)Composition of enterprise groups
Unit:tRMB
P f hareholdi i
Registered | Main operating léce 9 . Sharcholding proportion Method of
LEi: capital location registratio Business nature i i acquisition
subsidiary p n Direct Indirect q
Shandong
Zhongl Establish
ong.u RMB22,5 Qingdao, Qingdao, Refrigerated stablishm
Aquatic 100.00% ent by
. 05,600 Shandong Shandong | transport .
Shipping Co., investment
Ltd.
Shandong
Zhonglhu
Oceanic
Establishm
(Yantai) Food RMB104, Yantai, Yantai, Food processin 53.79% 18.67% erjti)bhs
Co., Ltd. 322,300 Shandong Shandong p e e R 4
mvestment
(referred to as
“Zhonglu
Food”)
Shandong RMB221, Qingdao, Qingdao, Long range fishing 59.05% Establishm
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Zhonglu 617,300 Shandong Shandong ent by
Haiyan Oceanic investment
Fisheries Co.,
Ltd. (referred to
as ‘“Zhonglu
Haiyanzi”)
Zhonglhu
Oceamc(Q?ngd . . . Establishm
a0) Industrial RMB192, Qingdao, Qingdao, Refrigerated 66.63% 3337% | entb
Investment and | 000,000 Shandong Shandong | transport R R N
mvestment
Development
Co., Ltd.
HABITAT
INTERNATIO Establishm
1 Refri
NAL ZJOSO$ 507, Panama Panama tr:nrslgz;ated 100.00% ent by
CORPORATIO P investment
N
LAIF
Establishm
FISHERIES USs4000 | Ghana Lons rance fishing | Zhonglu Haivan holds 100% ejtibhs
COMPANY | 00 & Tange TISNE 1 of the shares. mvesfmem
LIMITED
AFRICA STAR Establishm
4 Zhonglu Haiyan holds 100°
FISHERIES E)JOS$ 00,0 Ghana Ghana Long range fishing f?}? g uhar aiyan holds 100% ent by
LIMITED o The STares. investment
ZHONG GHA . Establishm
FOODS US$500,0 Ghana Ghana Lone rane fishin Zhonglu Haiyan holds 100% ent b
COMPANY | 00 & Tange WS 1 of the shares. e
LIMITED
Shandong
Zhongl Establishm
OCZI;%; RMBI15,0 Yantai, Yantai, Cold storage Zhonglu Food holds 100% of erjt"llz)

. . 00,000 Shandong Shandong | services the shares. . Y
Refrigeration mvestment
Co., Ltd
YAW ADDO
FISHERIES . Operating
COMPANY Ghana Ghana Long range fishing leases
LIMITED

(2)Important non wholly-owned subsidiaries
Unit:RMB

Profit and loss

Dividends declared for

Shareholding . . . . Closing balance of
roportion. of minori attributable to minority distribution to minority minority shareholders'
Name of subsidiary prop ty shareholders in the sharecholders in the ty .
shareholder . . equity
current period current period
Shandong Zhonglu
Haiyan Oceanic
Fisheries Co., Ltd 40.95% -13,374,990.59 151,990,050.17
Shandong Zhonglu
Oceanic (Yantai) Food 27.54% 957,976.78 97,884,471.20

Co., Ltd

Explanation of the shareholding proportion of subsidiaries’ minority shareholders different from the proportion of their voting

rights:
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(3)Main financial information of important non-wholly-owned subsidiaries

Unit:RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Name = - = N
of Curren Non-c Total urtren On_i Total Curren Non-c Total ul;ren on-: Total
subsidi t £ urren liabiliti t urrent ik
2 t assets Hrren! ° liabiliti | Hhabiliti biliti t assets e assets | liabiliti | lLabiliti fiabilii
7 assets assets €s assets €s
es es es
Shand
ong
Zhongl
;ai an 333,11 | 226,81 | 55993 | 183,06 5708 188,77 | 341,07 | 229,50 | 570,58 | 16222 5330 167,55
ch;mj 9,388. 3,403. 2,791. 4,294, 42’3 6(; 2,718. 9,219. 8,215. 7435. | 6,751. 95’2 59’ 7,703.
. 57 16 73 46 ' 06 81 78 59 21 ) 80
Fisheri
es Co.,
Ltd
Shand
ong
Zhongl
l(l)ceanj 389,60 | 11693 | 506,53 | 142,34 8758 151,10 | 399,57 | 12095| 520,52 | 15922 9352 168,58
. 3,470. 0,247. 3,718. 8,541. 62’8 7 6, 7,170. 2,629. 7,353. 9,982. | 9,067 8 6’0 4 6’ 1,927.
. 62 52 14 81 ' 57 62 11 73 01 ’ 47
(Yantai
) Food
Co.,
Ltd
Unit:RMB
Amount incurred in current period . . . .
Amount incurred in previous period
Name of Total Cash flow Total Cash flow
subsidiary ti h f ti h f
Qpera ing Net profit coml?re en o . Qpera ing Net profit compre en 0 .
income sive operating income sive operating
income activities income activities
Shandong
Zhonglu
Haiyan 105,423,31 -32,661,75 -31,869,65 -46,185,14 123,113,71 -14,083,52 | -9,366,538. | -7,785,536.
Oceanic 7.17 9.69 8.12 1.60 6.41 9.85 10 38
Fisheries
Co., Ltd
Shandong
Zhonglu
Oceanic 190,298,332 | 3,478492.3 | 3,478492.3 | -2,064,758. 24286582 | 5,523,380.4 | 5,523,380.4 -11,712,01
(Yantai) 3.88 1 1 02 4.14 1 1 0.07
Food Co.,
Ltd
2.Equity in joint venture or associate enterprises
(1) Summary financial information of insignificant joint ventures and joint operations
UnitRMB
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Closing balance/amount in this period

Opening balance/amount in prior period

Joint ventures:

Total amount of the following items
calculated based on the shareholding
proportion

Joint operations:

Total book value of investment 1,075,192.30 1,414,031.32
Total amount of the following items

calculated based on the shareholding

proportion

-Net profits -338,839.02 -253,775.04
-Total comprehensive income -338,839.02 -253,775.04

Shandong Zhonglu Oceanic (Yantai) Food Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, holds 15.00% of the shares of Jinan

Qinzhen Food Technology Co., Ltd. and appoints a director for it, having a significant impact on its production and operations.

X. Government Grants

1. Government grants recognized according to the amounts receivable at the end of the Reporting Period

oApplicable Not applicable

Reasons why the estimated amount of government grants were not received at the estimated point in time

oApplicable MNot applicable

2. Liabilities involving government grants

MApplicable tNot applicable

UnitRMB
Amount Amount
. . Amount of included in Other . Related to
Accounting Opening . . transferred to . Closing .
. new grants in | non-operatin . changes in assets/incom
item balance . . . . other income . . balance
this period g income in . . this period €
. . i this period
this period
1 . 1,161,432.4 | Rel
Peferred 51,980,968.7 488.300.00 1307.836.25 51,161,43 elated to
income 3 8 | assets
3. Government grants included in profitor loss
MApplicable oNot applicable
Unit:RMB

Accounting item

Amount incurred in current period

Amount incurred in previous period

Other income

2,054,478.53

1,498,168.18
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XI.Risks Related to Financial Instruments

1. Risks arising from financial instruments

The Company’s key financial instruments include accounts receivable, other receivables, accounts payable, and
other payables. For the details of each financial instrument, please refer to the relevant items in “Section X. VIL”
The purpose of the Company’s risk management is to strike an appropriate balance between risk and income,
minimize the negative impact of risks on its business performance, and maximize the interests of shareholders
and other equity investors. Based on the purpose of risk management, the basic strategy for the Company’s risk
management is to identify and analyze all the risks faced by the Company, establish an appropriate bottom line
for risk tolerance, conduct risk management, timely and reliably monitor all risks, and control risks within a
limited extent.

(1) Credit risk

If the customer or counterparty involved in a financial instrument is unable to perform their obligations under
the contract, resulting in financial losses to the Company, it is credit risk. Credit risk mainly comes from
accounts receivable from customers. The book values of accounts receivable, notes receivable, and other
receivables are the biggest credit risk to the Company’s financial assets.

(2) Market risk

The market risk of a financial instrument is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flows of the
financial instrument caused by market price changes. It includes exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, and other
price risk.

The Company uses the sensitivity analysis technique to analyze the potential effect of reasonable, possible
changes in the relevant variables of market risk on profit or loss or shareholders’ interests. It is rare for any risk
variable to change in isolation, and the amount of the final effect of the correlation between variables on
changes in a risk variable will have a significant effect. Hence, the following content is based on the assumption
that changes in each variable happen in independent circumstances.

1) Exchange rate risk

Exchange rate risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument caused
by exchange rate changes. The exchange rate risk facing the Company mainly comes from financial assets
priced in US dollars. The amount of foreign-currency financial assets in RMB is presented in “VII. 54
Foreign-currency monetary items.”

2) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument caused by

changes in the market interest rate. The interest rate risk facing the Company mainly comes from long-term
borrowings from banks. As the Company’s borrowings use the floating interest rate, there is a risk of changes in
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the RMB benchmark interest rate.

(3) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk of a fund shortage encountered by the Company when performing obligations related to

financial liabilities. In the context of normal financial conditions and financial strains, the Company makes sure

to have sufficient liquidity to repay debts that are due, consults financial institutions for financing, and

maintains a certain level of standby line of credit to reduce liquidity risk.

2. Financial assets

(1) Classification by transfer mode

MApplicable tNot applicable

UnittRMB

Transfer mode

Amount of transferred

Nature of transferred g
financial assets

financial assets

Status of derecognition

Judgement basis for the
status of derecognition

Notes discounted

Banker’s acceptance 5,459,464.00

Fully derecognized

Banker’s acceptance
with a high credit
rating

Total

5,459,464.00

(2) Financial assets derecognized due to transfer

MApplicable TNot applicable

UnitRMB
Transfer mode of financial Amount of derecognized Gains or losses related to
Item assets financial assets derecognition
Notes receivable Notes discounted 5,459,464.00 -43.463.11
Total 5,459,464.00 -43,463.11

(3) Continuinginvolvement in transferred financial assets

oApplicable Not applicable

XII. Related Parties and Related Transactions

1. The situation of the parent company of the enterprise

The shareholding .
ratio of the parent AGEETio Of
N f t Place of . Registered capital . ing ri
e b . ce(? Business nature s e company in the Vi S @i
company registration parent company to
company
the company
Investment and
Management,
Shandong State Asset Management
-owned Assets Jinan, Shandong Anag RMBA4.5 billion 47.25% 47.25%
and Capital
Investment Operations
Holdings Co., Ltd P ’
Custody
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Operations,
Investment

Consulting

The ultimate controlling party of the enterprise is the State owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the

People's Government of Shandong Province.

2. Situation of subsidiaries of the enterprise

The situation of subsidiaries of the enterprise is detailed in Note 9, Equity in Other Entities.

3. Situation of joint ventures and associated enterprises of our company

For the details of important joint ventures and joint operations of the Company, refer to Note IX. Equity in Other Entities.

Information of other joint ventures or joint operations that had related-party transactions with the Company in this period or in
prior period that gave rise to balance:

Name of joint venture or joint operation Relationship with the Company

Jinan Qinzhen Food Technology Co., Ltd. Joint operation

4. Other related parties

Name of other related parties Relationship between other related parties and our company
Dezhou Bank Co., Ltd Controlled by the same parent company
Zhongtai Xincheng Asset Management Co., Ltd Controlled by the same parent company

5.Related party transactions
(1) Related party transactions for purchasing and selling goods, providing and receiving labor services

Information of the sale of goods/provision of labor services

Unit:RMB
Amount incurred in . ; .
Content of related g Amount incurred in previous
. . current period .
Related parties party transaction period

Jinan Qinzhen Food

T duct 73,710.90 80,014.37
Technology Co., Ltd Hha products ’ ’
Shandong State-owned Assets .

Trusteeship f 849,056.60 849,056.60
Investment Holding Co., Ltd. fusteestip fees ’ 5

(2)Related entrusted management/contracting and entrusted management/outsourcing situation

Table of entrusted management/contracting situation of our company:

UnitRMB

Name of the Name of Type of Starting date of | Ending date of Pricing basis Confirmed
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entrusting trustee/contract | entrusted/contra | commission/co commission/co for custody custody
party/outsourci or cted assets ntracting ntracting income/contract | income/contract
ng party ing income ing income in
this period
Shand
andong Shandong
State-owned
Assets Zhonglu
Oceanic Equity trust April 14, 2022 By contract 849,056.60
Investment . .
. Fisheries Co.,
Holdings Co., Ltd
Ltd
(3)Related leasing situation
As the lessee, our company:
UnitRMB
. Variable 1
Simplified rental ara et eas::
fees for short-term .p ey S 1o
included in the Interest expense on
leases and low . e Increased use
measurement of Rent paid lease Labilities .
value asset leases e rights assets
Types . . lease labilities (if assumed
(if applicable) .
Name of applicable)
of leased | Amoun | Amoun | Amoun | Amoun | Amoun | Amoun | Amoun | Amoun [ Amoun | Amoun
lessor assets t t t t t t t t t t
incurre incurre incurre incurre incurre incurre incurre incurre incurre incurre
din din din din din din din din din din
current | previou | current | previou | current | previou | current | previou | current | previou
period | speriod | period | speriod | period | speriod | period | speriod | period | s period
Zhong
tai
Xinch
n
cng Propert 195,000 381,871
Asset 00 1
Manag Y ' ’
ement
Co.,
Ltd
Zhongt
ai
Xinche
ng
A
Msasri: e | Vehicle 33,600. | 31,700.
g 00 00
ment
Co.,
Ltd
(4) Compensation for key management personnel
UnitRMB

Item Amount incurred in current period

923,182.00

Amount incurred in previous period
1,807,927.00

Compensation for key management
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| personnel

(5)Other related party transactions

Item

Related party

Amount incurred in

current period

Amount incurred in

previous period

Income from deposit interest

Dezhou Bank Co., Ltd 4,507.04 2,721.96
6. Accounts receivable and payable of related parties
(1)Receivable
UnitRMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Name of item Related party
Book balance . Book balance .
Bad debt provision Bad debt provision
Accounts Jinan Qinzhen Food
receivable Technology Co., Ltd. 67,960.90 3,398.05 68,244.40 5,248.42
Other Zhongtai Xincheng
. Asset Management 20,000.00 20,000.00
receivables
Co., Ltd.
Shandong
hy - A
Other State-owned Assets 2700,000.00 90,000.00 1,800.000.00 90,000.00
receivables Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd
(2) Payables
UnitRMB
Item Affiliate Closing book balance Opening book balance

Dividends payable

Zhongtai Xincheng Asset
Management Co., Ltd

1,616,659.01

1,616,659.01

XIII. Shared-based Payment

1. Overall share-based payment

oApplicable Not applicable

2. Equity-settled share-based payment

oApplicable MNot applicable

3. Cash-settled share-based payment

oApplicable MNot applicable

4. Share-based payment costs in this period

oApplicable MNot applicable
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XIV. Commitments and contingencies
1. Important commitments
Significant commitments existing on the balance sheet date

As of the balance sheet date, there was no commitment to disclose.

2. Contingencies

(1)Significant contingencies on the balance sheet date

As of the balance sheet date, there was no contingency to disclose.

(2) The company should also explainif it has not any important contingencies that need to be disclosed
There are no significant contingencies that need to be disclosed by the company.

XV. Events after the balance sheet date

1. Explanation of other events after the balance sheet date

As of the balance sheet date, there was no post-balance sheet event to disclose.

XVI. Other Important Matters
1. Pension plan

The Company has established the occupational pension system in accordance with relevant laws, regulations, and policies. The
Company pays for supplementary pension insurance for employees (occupational pension) on the basis of joining the basic

pension insurance. The Company sets the business performance coefficient based on its actual operations and calculates the total
amount to be paid based on that coefficient. The amount to be paid by the Company in occupational pension has been disclosed in
“payroll payable - defined contribution plans.” The amount to be paid by employees is deducted from payroll by the Company.

The amount of occupational pension accrued by the Company this year is RMB828,800. For relevant disclosure, refer to “Note VII.

23. Payroll payable.”

2. Segment Information
(1)Basis for determining reporting segments and accounting policies

The Company’s main businesses include long range fishing, cold storage, processing, and trade of aquatic products, vessel leasing,

and other businesses. The Company discloses segment reporting based on the different natures of its main businesses.

(2)Financial information of the reporting segment

Unit:RMB
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Seafood

L frigerati it
Item one r.ange Vessel leasing e rlgera.tlon Others nter-segment Total
fishing processing offset
trade
Income from 262,545,799.79 | 69,127,593.84 | 188,736,731.52 22633409 | -41279242.20 | 479357217.04
main business
Main business
cost 282,732,70625 | 53473,058.76 | 177242,719.29 168663.26 | -41279242.20 | 472,337,905.36
Credit 6.522.33 -26.700.93 -875239.27 -895417.87
impairment loss
Asset
impairment loss -1,043.419.52 -1,043.419.52
Depreciation
costs and 26381,545.84 821325755 3,692,780.30 2,161,015.32 40.448,599.01
amortization
costs
Total profit 36926015.00 | 13,184,744.47 440855470 | -11262355.16 1,708000.00 | -28,887,070.99
Income tax 222334.89 881,429.26 1,103,764.15
eXpeIlSeS
Net fit
et prott 36926015.00 | 12,962,409.58 3,527,125.44 | -11262355.16 1,708,000.00 | -29.990,835. 14
Total asset 1,134,464 544, - 0] 2018292019,
ot assets 1344645 o | 36241922180 | 652875,502.02 | 555542,057.80 687’009’3078 018,292,0 593
Total liabilities | 262.545799.79 |  69.127.593.84 | 188.736.731.52 226334.09 | -41279242.20 | 479357217.04
XVII. Notes to Main Items in the Parent Company's Financial Statements
1. Accounts receivable
(1) Disclosure by aging
Unit:RMB
Aging Closing book balance Opening book balance
Within one year (included) 11,431,476.41 4,535,849.02
0-6 months 1143147641 4,535849.02
More than 3 years 5,689,018.01 5,689,018.01

Total

17,120,494.42

10,224,867.03

(2) Disclosure by accrual method of bad debt provision

UnittRMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
Categor
y Proporti Accrual Book Proporti Accrual Book
Amount 01:10 Amount | proporti value Amount 01:10 Amount | proporti value
© on © on
Amon
g them:
Account 17,1204 | 100.00% | 5,723,03 33.43% | 11,3974 | 102248 | 100.00% | 5,789,29 | 56.62% | 443557
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s 94.42 8.28 56.14 67.03 4.85 2.18
receivab
le of bad
debt
provisio
n
withdra
wn by
combina
tion
Among
them:
Includin
g
Group 1: | 6,564,63 5,723,03 841,595. | 7,694,55 5,789,29 1,905,26
38.349 87.189 5.259 5.249
non-affil 3.42 % 8.28 7.18% 14 5.03 75:25% 4.85 75:24% 0.18
iate
group
Group 2:
10,555,8 10,5558 | 2,530,31 2,530,31
q 103, o 103, 230, o 30,
affiliate 600 | O100% 61.00 200 2+7% 2.00
group
17,1204 5,723,03 113974 | 102248 5,789,29 443557
T t l 2 2 X 0 b 9 X 0 > b > b X 0 b > X 0 2 >
- o447 | 10000% 828 | B seia|  ero3| 0000 485 | 067% 2.18
Accrual of bad debt provision by group: non-affiliate group
Unit:RMB
Closing balance
Name
Book balance Bad debt provision Accrual proportion
Non-affiliate group 6,564,633.42 5,723,038.28 87.18%
Total 6,564,633.42 5,723,038.28
If the bad debt provision of accounts receivable is made based on the general model of expected credit losses:
OApplicable MNot applicable
(3)Bad debt provisions accrued, recovered or reversed in the current period
Accrual of bad debt provision in current period:
UnitRMB
Change amount of current period
Openi .
Category PEming Recovery or Closing balance
balance Accrual
reversal Write-off Others
Accounts 5789,094.85 -66,256.57 5.723,038.28
receivable
Total 5,789,294.85 -66,256.57 5,723,038.28

(4) Top five accounts receivable and contract assets in terms of closing balance summarized by debtor

UnittRMB

Name of entity

Closing balance of
accounts

Closing balance of

contract assets

Closing balance of
accounts

Proportion in the

total closing

Closing balance of

bad debt provision
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receivable

receivable and
contract assets

balance of

accounts
receivable and
contract assets

for accounts
receivable and

impairment
provision for
contract assets

A 10,555,861.00 10,555,861.00 61.66% 527,793.05

B 3,600,962.12 3,600,962.12 21.03% 180,048.11

C 688,045.00 688,045.00 4.02% 34,402.25

D 187,570.00 187,570.00 1.10% 9,378.50

E 135,780.18 135,780.18 0.79% 6,789.01

Total 15,168,218.30 15,168,218.30 88.60% 758,410.92
2. Other receivables

Unit:RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Dividends receivable

79,137,061.83

79,137,061.83

Other receivables

125,517,024.80

119,544,209.72

Total

204,654,086.63

198,681,271.55

(1) Dividends receivable

1)Classification of dividends receivable

UnittRMB

Item (or invested entity)

Closing balance

Opening balance

Dividends receivable from subsidiaries

79,137,061.83

79,137,061.83

Total

79,137,061.83

79,137,061.83

2)Important dividends receivable with an aging of over 1 year

UnitRMB

Item (or invested

entity)

Closing balance

Aging

Reason for
non-recovery

Whether impairment
has occurred and its
judgment basis

Dividends receivable
from subsidiaries

79,137,061.83

More than 1-3 years

Funds necessary for
ensuring the production
and operation of
subsidiaries

No impairment in
subsidiaries due to
good business
performance

Total

79,137,061.83

3) Disclosure by accrual method of bad debt provision

oApplicable MNot applicable
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(2) Otherreceivables

1) Classification of other receivables by nature of payment

UnitRMB

Nature of payment

Closing book balance

Opening book balance

Internal transactions within the company

121,172,876.74

116,125,779.70

Reserve funds and others 8,013,925.02 7,119,165.50
Total 129,186,801.76 123,244,945.20
2) Disclosure by aging
Unit:RMB
Aging Closing book balance Opening book balance
Within 1 year (included) 104,965,855.49 86,004,868.53
0-6 months 99,784,346.78 82,086,147.46
6 months - 1 year 5,181,508.71 3918,721.07
1-2 years 12,751,928.83 23,973,733.23
2-3 years 144,465.39 1,516,080.33
More than 3 years 11,324,552.05 11,750,263.11
Total 129,186,801.76 123,244,945.20
3) Disclosure by accrual method of bad debt provision
UnitRMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Categor Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
y Proporti Proporti Book Proporti Proporti Book
Amount (())Ir)lo Amount on of value Amount ZI:IO Amount on of value
accrual accrual
Among
them:
Bad debt
provisio
129,186, 3,669,77 125,517 123,244 3,700,73 119,544
180,44 00,000 1009, 2 840 P17, 24 100.00° ,/00, 00° D44,
chme d 801.76 00.00% 6.96 84% 024.80 945.20 00.00% 5.48 3.00% 209.72
by group
Among
them:
Includin
8,013,92 3,609,77 434414 | 7,119,16 3,700,73 341843
. . 9 b 0 9 b 0 b b 9 9 0 9 9 ) bl bl
i‘r Oalimg sop | 020% 696 | 7% 8.06 ss0| 8% sag | LI 0.02
121,172 121,172 116,125 116,125
: 2 £ 0 b & 2 2 0 bl b
:ﬂ:w g76.74 | >80% g76.74| 7190 4% 779.70
129,186 3,609,77 125,517 123,244 3,700,73 119,544
Total | 100.009 ” 2.849 o ~ | 100.009 T 3.00% 2
° 801.76 % 6.96 & 024.80 945.20 & 5.48 & 209.72
Accrual of bad debt provision by group: non-affiliate aging group
UnitRMB
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Closing balance
Name
Book balance Bad debt provision Proportion of accrual
Non-affiliate aging group 8,013,925.02 3,669,776.96 45.79%
Total 8,013,925.02 3,669,776.96
Accrual of bad debt provision by general model of expected credit loss:
Unit:RMB
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Expected credit loss for | Expected credit loss for
i : : : Total
Bad debt provision Expected credit loss in the entl.re. durz?tlon (no the er.m.re dgratlon
credit impairment (credit impairment
the next 12 months
occurred) occurred)
Bala fJ
el et 253,822.46 3446.913.02 3,700,735.48
1, 2024
Balance as of January
1, 2024 in the current
period
A lof t
COTHA O CHTER -30,958.52 -30.958.52
period
Bala f June 30
A amee 45 of Jhe 2% 222,863.94 3446.913.02 3,669.776.96
2024
Changes in book balance with significant changes in loss reserves during the current period
oApplicable MNot applicable
4) Bad debt provisions accrued, recovered or reversed in the current period
Accrual of bad debt provision in this period
Unit:tRMB
Change amount in this period
Opening .
Cl bala
Category balance Accrued Recovered or ) Others OSiE DAee
reversed Write-off
th
Other 3,700,735.48 -30,958.52 3,669,776.96
receivables
Total 3,700,735.48 -30,958.52 3,609,776.96
5) The receivables of top five closing balance collected by the debtor
Unit:RMB
Proportion to total
. . . closing balance Closing balance of
N f ent Nature of t Cl bala A ..
ame of entity atuite o paymen OSIE baafce s of other bad debt provision
receivables
A Current accounts 47,738,644.33 | More than 0-3 36.95%
years
B Current accounts 19451,752.95 | More than 0-3 15.06%
years
C Current accounts 17,651,056.99 | More than 0-3 13.66%
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years
More than 0-3
D Current accounts 8487.768.69 | ¢ Al 6.57%
years
More than 0-3
E Current accounts 375283831 | o han 2.90%
years
Total 97.082,061.27 75.14%

3. Long-term equity investment

UnitRMB
Closing balance Opening balance
ftem Book balance Impa@lent Book value Book balance Impa@ent Book value
provision provision
Investment on | ;)¢ |9 455.23 328,189.455.23 | 328,189455.23 328,189.455.23
subsidiaries
Total 328,189,455.23 328,189,455.23 | 328,189,455.23 328,189,455.23
(1)Investment on subsidiaries
Unit:RMB
Change in increase/decrease in this period Closing
. Giaitiny . balance
Opening Closing of
Invested balance of Accrual of .
entity balance impairment Additional Reducing AR Others balance Imparm
(book value ) Sreviten investment investment .. (book value) ent
provision provisio
n
HABITAT
INTERNATI 12,476,145.6 12,476,145.6
ONAL 0 0
CORPORAT
ION
Shandong
Zhonglu 22,.869,513.3 22,869,513.3
Aquatic 3 3
Shipping
Co., Ltd
Shandong
Zhonglu
Oceanic 55,448,185.2 55,448,185.2
(Yantai) 4 4
Food Co.,
Ltd
Shandong
Zhonglu
Haiyan 141,395611. 141,395611.
Oceanic 01 01
Fisheries
Co., Ltd
Zhonglu
Oceanic(Qin | o 100,000.0 96,000,000.0
gdao) 0 0
Industrial
Investment

112




and
Development
Co., Ltd
Total 328,189,455. 328,189,455.
23 23
4. Operating income and operating costs
UnitRMB
; Amount incurred in current period Amount incurred in previous period
tem
Income Cost Income Cost
Main business 159,124,975.04 155,324,013.27 63,739,903.60 67,337,263.61
Other businesses 3,870,467.09 1,287,802.60 3,269,702.19 849,166.87
Total 162,995442.13 156,611,815.87 67,009,605.79 68,186,430.48

Income arising from contracts

1) Operating income classified by revenue recognition time in this period

Income from other
Income from product sales . Total
Category of businesses
contract Operating ) Operating Operating o )
) Operating costs ) Operating income Operating costs
mcome mcome costs
Recognized ata
159,124,975.04 155,324,013.27 159,124,975.04 155,324,013.27
certain point
Recognized
within a certain 849,056.60 849,056.60
duration
Total 159,124,975.04 155,324,013.27 1,698,113.20 159,974,031.64 155,324,013.27
2) Income applicable to lease accounting standards
Property lease and others Total

Item

Operating income

Operating costs

Operating income

Operating costs

Main business revenue

Income from other

3,021,410.49 1,287,802.60 3,021,410.49 1,287,802.60
businesses
Total 3,021,410.49 1,287,802.60 3,021,410.49 1,287,802.60
5. Investmentincome
Unit:RMB

Item

Amount incurred in current period

Amount incurred in previous period
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Notes discounted

-8,206.67

Total

-8,206.67

XVIII. Additional information

1. Detailed statement of non-recurring profits and losses for the current period

MApplicable  oNot applicable

UnitRMB

Item

Amount

Remarks

Government grants recognized in profit
or loss (excluding government grants that
are closely related to the Company’s
business, meet the standards of national
policies, are received in accordance with
established standards, and have a
continuous impact on the Company’s
profit or loss)

2,078,090.69

Income from custody fees obtained from
entrusted operations

849,056.60

Other non-operating income and
expenses other than the above

-324.90

Less: Income tax impact amount

130,139.12

Amount of minority interest effect (after
tax)

153,600.29

Total

2,643,082.98

The specific situation of other profit and loss items that meet the definition of non-recurring profit and loss:

OApplicable Not applicable

The company does not have any specific cases of profit or loss items that meet the definition of non-recurring profit or loss.

Explanation of defining the non-recurring profit and loss items listed in the Explanatory Announcement No. 1 on Information

Disclosure of Companies Issuing Securities to the Public as recurring profit and loss items

OApplicable 1 Not applicable

2. Earnings on equity and earnings per share

Profit during the reporting
period

Earnings per share

ROE

Basic earnings per share
(RMB /Share)

Diluted earnings per share
(RMB /Share)

Net profit attributable to

common shareholders of the -1.72% -0.0660 -0.0660
company

Net profit attributable to

common shareholders of the -1.98% -0.0760 -0.0760

company after deducting non-

recurring profits and losses
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3. Differences in accounting data according to domestic and foreign accounting standards

1)Differences in net profit and net assets in financial reports disclosed according to international
accounting standards and Chinese accounting standards

OApplicable 7 Not applicable

2) Differences in net profit and net assets in financial reports disclosed according to overseas accounting
standards and Chinese accounting standards

OApplicable 7 Not applicable

3) Statement the reasons for any difference in accounting data under domestic and foreign accounting
standards, and indicate the name of the foreign audit firm if any difference in the data audited by it is
adjusted.

4. Miscellaneous
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